Rainbow over Ranney Collector

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors Meeting

February 2017

Ruth Lake Marina
1-13-2017



HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7' Street, Eureka

Agenda for Meeting of Board of Directors

February 9, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

District Mission

Reliably deliver high quality drinking water to the communities and customers we serve in the greater
Humboldt Bay Area at a reasonable cost, reliably deliver untreated water to our wholesale industrial
customer(s) at a reasonable cost; and protect the environment of the Mad River watershed to preserve
water rights, water supply and water quality interests of the District.

Time Set Items: 9:05 am. District Safety Program -Item 11
11:00 a.m. Reports - Engineering Report - ftem J1

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

ACCEPT AGENDA

S o w »

MINUTES
Minutes of January 12, 2017 Regular Meeting and January 26, 2017 Special Meeting- approve*

E. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public are invited to address the Board on items ro¢ listed on the agenda that are
within the scope and jurisdiction of the District. At the discretion of the President, comments may be

limited to three minutes per person. The public will be given the opportunity to address items that are

on the agenda at the time the Board takes up that item.

F. CONSENT AGENDA

It is recommended that these items, which are informational or routine in nature, be received and filed

by the Board at the beginning of the meeting. If any Board member or interested party requests that
an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered separately.

1. Letter to US Endowment for Forestry and Communities on behalf of Blue Lake Rancheria*
2. Newspaper articles of local/water interest (organized by topic) *

G. CORRESPONDENCE

1. Circular Letter from CalPers re: Discount Rate Change -discuss*

H. CONTINUING BUSINESS

1. Water Conservation Regulations —status update*
2. Water Resource Planning
a. status report and discussion re: water-use options under consideration (local sales, transport,
and in-stream flow dedication) *

3. New Board Member recruitment- discuss
4. Capital Improvement Plan-discuss last*

* Supporting material included in Director books



HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
* 828 7th Street, Eureka

Agenda for Meeting of Board of Directors

February 9, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

I. NEW BUSINESS

District Safety Program™* (9:05 am)
Discuss and possibly approve GM contract*
Sick leave credited toward retirement- discuss and possibly amend policy*

Private Memorial at Park 4- discuss and possibly approve*

Food Service Patio Boat at Ruth Lake-discuss and possibly approve*

HBMWD Procedures-discuss*

Resolution 2017-5 Concurring in Nomination of Kathleen Tiegs to ACWA/JPIA Executive
Committee™*

J. REPORTS (from Staff)

1. Engineering (11:00 a.m.)

a) Ranney Collector 1 Lateral Replacement Project (partially funded by Prop 84 NCIRWMP
grant) — status report and possible approval of any Change Orders/Progress Payments*

b) Blue Lake-FG CSD Water Line Replacement over Mad River (funded by Prop 84
NCIRWMP grant and FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant) — status report

c¢) 1MG Reservoir Roof Replacement & Painting- possible award of contract*
d) 12kV and Surge Tower HMG/PDM-status report

e) Miscellaneous Property Developments, Arcata-status update*

R N

f) Status report re: other engineering work in progress

2. Financial
a) Financial Report — approve January 2017 financial statement &vendor detail report*
3. Operations
a) Monthly report on projects and operations*
b) PG&E Statement of Electric Energy Purchased and hydro related summaries*
¢) Surplus Items- discuss and possible approve*
K. DIRECTOR REPORTS & DISCUSSION
1. General
2. ACWA -JPIA

3. ACWA
a) Reportre: ACWA activities if any

4. Organizations on which HBMWD Serves: RCEA, RREDC, NCRP

a) Status reports*

ADJOURNMENT

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (707) 443-5018. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting
will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Posted and mailed
February 3, 2017 by 5 pm)

* Supporting material included in Director books



Minutes



SECTION_DD___ PAGE NO. [

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7% Street, Eureka

Minutes for Meeting of Board of Directors

January 12, 2017

A. ROLL CALL
President Hecathorn called the meeting to order at 9:01 am. Director Rupp conducted the roll call.
Directors Hecathorn, Laird, Latt, Rupp and Woo were present. General Manager Paul Helliker,
Superintendent Dale Davidsen, Business Manager John Friedenbach and Board Secretary Sherrie
Sobol were present. Pat Kaspari and John Winzler of GHD were present for a portion of the meeting.

B. FLAG SALUTE
President Hecathorn led the flag salute.

C. ACCEPT AGENDA
On motion by Director Laird, seconded by Director Woo, the Board voted 5-0 to accept the agenda.

D. MINUTES
Directors Laird and Latt requested changes to the minutes. On motion by Director Laird, seconded

by Director Rupp, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the minutes as amended.

E. PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment was received.

F. CONSENT AGENDA
On motion by Director Laird, seconded by Director Woo, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the Consent

Agenda.

G. CORRESPONDENCE

Quagga Grant 2015/16 Reimbursement

The District applied for and received a grant in the amount of $9,150 for Ruth Lake CSD. Mr.
Friedenbach stated the first reimbursement for the grant in the amount of $5,083.85 was received and
provided to Ruth Lake CSD. Ruth Lake CSD is paying all the expenses up front since it is their
project. Our District is acting in an administrative capacity since we own the lake and are responsible
for the Quagga Prevention Program. Our District is not funding any project costs.

Quagga Grant 2016/17 Grant Award $63.500
Mr. Friedenbach shared that Mr. Canale, the general manager of Ruth Lake CSD, inquired if

HBMWD could apply for the 16/17 grant since we were successful the first time around. The marina
is impacted and cars can actually go around one of the gate arms, causing a traffic issue when they
realize they can’t continue. A new gate arm at the Marina and electronic access controls at an
additional launch site (Old Ruth) would help alleviate the issues. The District applied for and
received a grant in the amount of $63,500. As previously noted, the District will act in an
administrative capacity and Ruth Lake CSD will be responsible for funding the expenses.

H. CONTINUING BUSINESS

Water Conservation Regulations

Mr. Helliker provided an update on the water conservation regulations. The State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB) and the Department of Water Resources issued their draft report on
implementation of the Executive Order. Comments were due by December 19" and he shared the




SECTION_D___ PAGE NO. 2~

-’
et

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7% Street, Eureka

Minutes for Meeting of Board of Directors

January 12, 2017

— — —
— S - — ——

letter, signed by 114 agencies that was sent to the State Water Resources Control Board. The
SWRCB will conduct a hearing for final approval on February 7. Mr. Helliker also shared the
District’s letter to Governor Brown requesting he rescind the emergency proclamation on drought
conditions.

Water Resource Planning

Transport

Mr. Helliker stated there is not much to report in regards to transport. He did send reports to the folks
they met with at ACWA per their request.

Local Sales

Mr. Helliker met with Jack Crider of the Harbor District. They are pursuing a project to locate a data
center at the former pulp mill site. The data center could require a significant amount of water for
cooling purposes.

Instream Flow

Mr. Helliker stated staff is working on developing a schedule and workplan for revising the diversion
rights at Essex to implement a dedication of an annual average of 20 million gallons per day of water
to instream flow. The plan should be available next month for the Board’s review.

Ordinance 16 and Contract Changes

Mr. Helliker highlighted the proposed changes to the ordinance. The changes include: 1) Adding a
line to note amendments in 2017; 2) a sentence to note that the current cost allocation is 100%
Municipal Customers; 3) revise the schedule for the quintennial revision of the Peak Rate Allocation
to commence July 1, 2017 in order to address reveriue changes in 2016 in the Manila CSD; 4) replace
current limit on capital expenditures with a quintennial Capital Improvement Plan update process;
and 5) revise the effective date of the ordinance to reflect new revision. Mr. Helliker attended the
Municipal Customer’s Board and Council meeting to address any questions or concerns. He stated
the municipal customers, both staff and board, are aware of the proposed changes and have not
expressed any concerns. On motion by Director Latt, seconded by Director Woo, the Board voted 5-0
to approve the changes to Ordinance 16.

New Board Member recruitment

The Board discussed the recruitment process for a new Board member. Only one applicant applied
for the position. Director Hecathorn stated the applicant seemed good and is qualified, however she
would like to see more than one applicant. She noted the vacancy announcement went out during the
holiday season when people were focused elsewhere. Director Latt added that the Harbor District
was also looking for a new commissioner during the time frame. The Board agreed it would be good
for the community and District if the Board had a larger pool of applicants to select from. They
requested additional advertising and extending the deadline until February 8®. The Board will have a
Special Meeting on February 10 at 2pm to discuss appointing new Director.

NEW BUSINESS

Officer and Committee Assignments



SECTION_ 1D _PAGENO. D ___

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7% Street, Eureka

Minutes for Meeting of Board of Directors

January 12, 2017

— e ——— -— — ——

— — — — —

Per the California Water Code, the Board must elect a President in January of odd-numbered years.
Since this is an odd-numbered year, an election is required. Appointment of other officers may occur
at any time.

Director Rupp nominated Director Woo for President and Director Latt for Vice-President. Director
Laird seconded. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote. The Board thanked Director Hecathorn for her
service as past President.

Director Rupp stated he would like to remain as Secretary/Treasurer. On motion by Director Laird,
seconded by Director Woo, the Board voted 5-0 for Director Rupp to remain as Secretary/Treasurer.

On motion by Director Rupp, seconded by Director Latt, the Board voted 5-0 for Director Hecathorn
to be the Assistant Secretary/Treasurer.

On motion by Director Rupp, seconded by Director Latt, the Board voted 5-0 for President Woo to
serve as the primary Board member to RCEA and Director Hecathorn as the alternate.

On motion by Director Hecathorn, seconded by Director Laird, the Board voted 5-0 for Director Rupp
to service as the primary Board member for RREDC and Director Hecathorn as the alternate.

On motion by Director Rupp, seconded by Director Hecathorn, with a 5-0 vote, the Audit Committee
will remain the same with Director Rupp and President Woo.

On motion by Director Woo, seconded by Director Rupp, the Board voted 5-0 for the Directors Rupp
and Latt to serve on the Transport Committee.

On motion by Director Latt, seconded by Director Rupp, the Board voted 5-0 for President Woo and
Director Latt to serve on the Water Task Force.

On motion by Director Rupp, seconded by Director Hecathorn, the Website/Social Media Committee
will be moved to inactive status.

The Board will decide on Instream Flow committee members once a new Director is appointed.

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

Director Rupp commended the staff on the great work with the CIP. He stated he understands how
much work is involved in preparing a document like this and he appreciates the work. He added he
would like more time to discuss the CIP and suggested a possible special meeting. President Woo
suggested discussing it now and scheduling a special meeting if needed. The Board discussed the CIP
and Director Rupp noted it looks like no financing is needed for the next five years. Mr. Helliker
acknowledged the good news as Director Rupp noted and added that not needing financing for the
next five years also means no significant rate changes due to the CIP.

Electrician Position Description

Mr. Friedenbach stated staff is initiating the process to hire a new electrician and has become aware
that the current position description for the job does not encompass the skills and experience needed.
Staff updated the description to more accurately reflect the duties of the Electrician and Instrument




SECTION_1)__ PAGE oY

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7 Street, Eureka

Minutes for Meeting of Board of Directors

January 12, 2017

Technician. Staff recommends approval of the updated position description. On motion by Director
Laird, seconded by Director Rupp, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the new position description.

As a matter of policy, Mr. Friedenbach inquired if the Board would like to continue to approve
position descriptions. Director Hecathorn stated staff knows the requirements best and felt it did not
need Board approval. Director Latt suggested management position descriptions still come before the
Board. Director Rupp added that new positons should also come before the Board. The Board
concurred.

Quagga Grant Resolution 2017-02

As noted earlier, the District received a $63,500 grant for Quagga/Zebra Mussel Infestation
Prevention. Resolution 2017-02 authorizes staff to interface with grant providers. Director Rupp read
Resolution 2017-02. On motion by Director Rupp, seconded by Director Latt, the Board voted 5-0 by
roll call vote to adopt and approve Resolution 2017-02.

FEMA Grant Resolution 2017-03

Mr. Friedenbach stated Resolution 2017-03 is a designation of applicant’s agent and it will cover all
Hazard Mitigation grants for the next three years. The Surge Tower project is the District’s current
project under this grant. Director Rupp read the resolution and the Board voted 5-0 by roll call vote to
adopt and approve Resolution 2017-03 Designation of Applicant’s Agent for Non State Agencies.

Resolution 2017-01 Recognizing the service of Director Laird

Director Rupp read Resolution 2017-01 Recognizing and Honoring the Outstanding Service of
Aldaron Laird. The Board voted 5-0 by roll call vote to approve the resolution. Each of the Directors
thanked Director Laird for his service, leadership and positive impact. President Woo thanked him for
his service and for getting her involved with the District. Director Rupp stated it has been a great
experience working with him and he has a lot of respect for him and his work with ACWA
representing the District. Director Hecathorn stated he will be missed and she appreciated his
commitment to details. Director Latt recalled he was a young law student when he first met Director
Laird to interview him. He enjoyed working with him and stated he is leaving big shoes to fill. Mr.
Helliker stated he would not be the GM of the District had it not been for Director Laird who
introduced him the North Coast and the District through ACWA. Members of the public also
acknowledged his service. Mr. Winzler stated he has had the opportunity to observe every member of
the Board since the District began and Director Laird is one of the best. He really hates to see him
leave. Ms. Rische stated she appreciated his forward thinking with the Habitat Conservation Plan and
navigating the regulatory world when there was no roadmap. He has added a lot of value to the
District and she gave her heartfelt thanks for his service.

Director Laird thanked everyone for their kind words. He stated he is proud to be a part of the
District and enjoyed working with all the Directors and staff and the friendships formed. He noted it
was a hard decision to leave and he will miss everyone.

CLOSED SESSION- discuss Public Employment of General Manager (pursuant to § 54957)
The Board went into closed session at 3:25 pm. They returned to open session at 4:08 pm. There

was no reportable action.



SECTION_T) __ PAGE No._?____

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7t Street, Eureka

Minutes for Meeting of Board of Directors

January 12,2017

J. REPORTS (from Staff)
1. Engineering (11:00 a.m.)

Ranney Collector 1 Lateral Replacement Project (partially funded by Prop 84 NCIRWMP grant)
Mr. Kaspari stated the latest schedule shows lateral 1A and the pump test being completed in early

March. Change Order 8 revises the contract completion date to March 31, 2017 and has no
financial impact on the contract. On motion by Director Hecathorn, seconded by Director Rupp,
the Board voted 5-0 to approve Change Order 8. Director Rupp inquired if there was any adverse
impact to the District. Mr. Kaspari stated there is a small impact as it will increase construction
management costs since they will be there longer than anticipated.

Mr. Kaspari also recommended approval of Progress Payment 6 in the amount of $202,500 less
retainage of $10,125 for payment of $192,375. On motion by Director Laird, seconded by
Director Rupp, the Board voted 5-0 to approve Progress Payment 6.

Blue Lake-FG CSD Water Line Replacement over Mad River (funded by Prop 84
NCIRWMP grant and FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant)

Mr. Kaspari said he has nothing to report since he has not heard back from FEMA. Director
Latt inquired if this was cause for concern. Mr. Kaspari replied, no they indicated they would
get back to the District in January or February so we are still on schedule.

1MG Reservoir Roof Replacement & Painting
Mr. Kaspari stated the bid opening was extended to January 18", The extended deadline will not

impact scheduling.

12kV and Surge Tower HMG/PDM

The Phase I for the surge tower is approved. The District will go out for bid for an engineer and for
construction management. Mr. Friedenbach stated the Request for Proposals went out yesterday
and are due back in February.

The 12kV Swithchgear project is still in process. Mr. Kaspari stated he believes it has a good
chance of being approved as well.

2. Financial

Financial Report
Director Rupp provided the December financial report. He reviewed the bills and stated all was

good. On motion by Director Rupp, seconded by Director Hecathorn, the Board voted 5-0 to
approve the December financial statement and vendor detail report in the amount of $255,702.22.

Letter from County Treasurer
Mr. Friedenbach shared the letter from the County Treasurer regarding fund balances. He noted
the annualized interest rate was 1.07% for July through September 2016. .




SECTION_TD___ PAGE No. __L!___

-~
CAAY

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7t Street, Eureka

Minutes for Meeting of Board of Directors

January 12, 2017

Requisitions. Purchase Orders. and Short-Form Contracts

Mr. Friedenbach stated the current procedures for requisitions, purchase orders and short-form
contracts have been in place since the year 2000 and are due for an update in regards to purchase
level authority, delegation of authority, emergency purchases and credit card purchases. Currently
the purchase level authority is set at $750 for the Superintendent. General Manager approval is
required for purchases in excess of $750. Purchase level authorities should be set based on a
balance between operating efficiency needs and financial internal controls to safeguard District
assets. Staff recommends the following authority levels: Board of Directors, over $30,000;
General Manager, under $30,000; Superintendent and Business Manager under $5,000;
Operations and Maintenance Supervisors, under $2,500. In the event of an absence, the General
Manager may delegate authority to either the Superintendent or the Business Manager. The
Superintendent may delegate to either the Operations or Maintenance Supervisor.

He noted that the Board approves all projects in the budget. The exception is emergency funds
purchases. For emergency purposes, delegation of authority should be authorized to purchase
whatever is deemed necessary to respond to and remedy the emergency. On motion by Director
Rupp, seconded by Director Laird, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the changes in authority levels.

District credit cards for Maintenance and Operations Supervisors

Currently the General Manger, Superintendent and Business Manager are authorized to have
District credit cards. The Maintenance and Operations Supervisors routinely purchase goods and
services for the daily operation of the District. They also travel out of the area for required
training. It has been challenging at times to obtain authorization from the Superintendent for
authorization of purchases on his credit card due to work commitments. Staff recommends
authorizing credit cards for the two supervisors with a $2,500 limit on each card. On motion by
Director Rupp, seconded by Director Laird, the Board voted 5-0 to authorize two additional credit
cards, one for the Operations Supervisor and one for the Maintenance Supervisor.

Operations

Operations Report
Mr. Davidsen provided the January operations report. There has been a great deal of rain and

Ruth Lake is at 120% of capacity and water is flowing over the spillway. The rains almost
washed away the road to the hydro plant but Brian was able to use heavy equipment and salvage
the road. The conditions at headquarters were not much better and required some trenching to
draw water away from the structures. Also, a tree fell at headquarters, but fortunately, did not
damage property. The training topic at the safety meeting was SCBA Donning and Doffing. Staff
continues to work on several projects including Collector 1-1A Later Replacement, Fieldbrook
Communications upgrade, Arcata intertie Radio Link to SCADA, Samoa Wireless
Communication project and TRF Security.

Emergency Funding for Hazardous Trees at HQ

Last month, Mr. Davidsen shared two quotes received for removal of hazardous, dead, dying and
diseased trees at Headquarters. These trees pose immediate hazards to individuals and District
property. The first quoted is for $80,000 and the second quote is from Ridgeline Enterprise for
$20,000 with options to chip slash on site (add $2,000) and haul logs offsite (add $2,500). Staff



SECTION_ 1D _PAGENO,_ T _
HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7t Street, Eureka

Minutes for Meeting of Board of Directors

January 12, 2017

recommends contracting with Ridgeline to remove 40-50 selected trees at Ruth Headquarters, and
chip all slash from tree removal on site for a total cost of $22,000 as soon as weather permits. As
this is not a budgeted item, staff recommends using the Maintenance Emergency Repair budget
line item. This would still leave $23,410 in the Emergency Repair after spending $22,000 for
hazardous tree removal. On motion by Director Laird, seconded by Director Rupp, the Board
voted 5-0 approve a contract with Ridgeline for $22,000.

Timber Management

Mr. Friedenbach stated that per the Board’s request, staff investigated Timber Management Plans,
Timber Harvest Plans, and other forestry management options for the Buffer Strip around Ruth
Lake. The most important probable failure mode for Matthews Dam is associated with logs and
other materials blocking the spillway, causing water to overflow the top of the dam and erode the
downstream face. Timber management to prevent such a scenario is critical to the operations of
the reservoir. Mr. Friedenbach and the Board discussed three options for timber management: 1)
Timber Management Plan (approximate cost $50,000-$75,000), 2) Timber Harvest Plan
(approximate cost $30,000-$75,000) and 3) Tree Removal Exemption Permits (approximate cost
$2,500-$5,000 annually for Registered Professional Forester). Mr. Friedenbach noted that once a
Timber Harvest Plan is accepted, two years of owl calling must be conducted prior to harvesting
any trees. Staff recommends using timber harvest exemptions available to us. These do not
require permit fees and can be managed with minimal cost by using a registered professional
forester on a limited scope contract. This would reduce the number of potential logs reaching the
spillway in a high-water event. Director Rupp would like leaseholders to share the financial
burden of removing dead, dying and diseased trees. Mr. Davidsen clarified that the trees currently
marked as hazardous are on District property, not leaseholder. Director Laird stated wildlife
needs some dead trees. He made it clear that having said that, he is not opposed to cutting the
trees that pose an immediate threat in the buffer zone. President Woo then inquired if any
reforesting is done. Mr. Davidsen stated we are not removing that many trees and not doing any
clearcutting so natural reseeding will occur. After discussion, Mr. Helliker reiterated that staff
recommends starting with non-leaseholder property in the buffer zone using the exemption
methodology recommended by staff. On motion by Director Rupp, seconded by Director Laird,
the Board voted 5-0 to approve the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection
exemption methodology for removal of dead, dying and diseased trees.

K. DIRECTOR REPORTS & DISCUSSION

1. General
Director Laird provided a presentation on Sea Level Rise Adaptation Planning Project. He noted
that scientists can show what will happen but not when. In regards to sea level rise adaptation
planning, our area is pretty far along. The areas most likely to be impacted due to overtopping or
shoreline breaching are mapped out. He stated it is important for property owners to be aware of
how sea level rise can impact them and make their own choices regarding investing into property
likely to be impacted. The Board thanked Director Laird for the informative presentation.

2. ACWA - JPIA
No report

3. ACWA
No report



SECTION_1)__ PAGE NO,_

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7t Street, Eureka

Minutes for Meeting of Board of Directors

January 12, 2017

4. Organizations on which HBMWD Serves: RCEA, RREDC, NCRP
President Woo reported out on the RCEA meeting. She stated they have some good candidates for
the Human Resources position. The CPUC approved the RCEA Business Plan and this puts them
one step closer to getting California Energy Commission approval. She stated that Mr. Helliker is
on the biomass committee and they are reviewing three biomass facilities.

Director Rupp stated the December 26" RREDC meeting was cancelled due to lack of a quorum.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 4:09 pm.

Attest:

Sheri Woo, President J. Bruce Rupp, Secretary/Treasurer



SECTION. T)___PAGENO. A

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7t Street, Eureka

Minutes for Meeting of Board of Directors

January 26, 2017

District Mission

Reliably deliver high quality drinking water to the communities and customers we serve in the greater
Humboldt Bay Area at a reasonable cost; reliably deliver untreated water to our wholesale industrial
customer(s) at a reasonable cost; and protect the environment of the Mad River watershed to preserve
water vights, water supply and water quality interests of the District.

A. ROLL CALL
Director Rupp conducted the roll call. Directors Hecathorn, Latt, Rupp and Woo were present. Legal
Counsel Paul Brisso was also present. Business Manager John Friedenbach was present for portions
of the meeting.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT
No member of the public were present.

C. CLOSED SESSION
On motion by Director Rupp, seconded by Director Hecathorn, the Board voted 4-0 to move to

Closed session at 4:04 pm.

D. OPEN SESSION
The Board returned to open session 5:21 pm. There was no reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 5:22 pm.

Attest:

Sheri Woo, President J. Bruce Rupp, Secretary/Treasurer



Consent



SECTION_F ]__ PAGENO._]

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

828 SEVENTH STREET, PO B0OX 95 * EUREKA, CALIFORNIA 95502-0095
OFFICE 707-443-5018 ESSEX 707-822-2918

FAX 707-443-5731 707-822-8245
EMAIL OFFICE@HBMWD.COM
Website: www.hbmwd.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SHER! WOO,PRESIDENT

NEAL LATT, VICE-PRESIDENT

J.BRUCE RUPP, SECRETARY-TREASURER
BARBARA HECATHORN, DIRECTOR
GENERAL MANAGER January 30, 2017
PAUL HELLIKER

U.S. Endowment for Forestry and Communities
Healthy Watershed Consortium Grant Program

We strongly support Building Protection Capacity within the Mad River Watershed, the Blue Lake
Rancheria’s proposal to the 2017 Healthy Watershed Consortium Grant Program. The Blue Lake
Rancheria, located in the lower reaches of the Mad River, has long been a champion of environmental
protection. They are working to continue this tradition by proposing the creation of a watershed
coalition to protect the ever-decreasing essential habitat on the main stem and tributaries of the Mad

River.

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District (HBMWD) is the municipal water supplier for the Blue Lake
Rancheria, the City of Blue Lake, and seven other jurisdictions around Humboldt Bay, serving
approximately 80,000 people. We deliver water from the Mad River, on which we operate a storage
reservoir approximately 75 miles upstream of the Rancheria, and collection and treatment facilities just
west of the Rancheria. We maintain a Habitat Conservation Plan for multiple species on Mad River.

The Mad River drains approximately 500 square miles of coastal mountains, through ancient and
second-growth forests, on its course to the Pacific Ocean in rural Northern California. The Mad River is
home to a number of threatened and endangered species, including Chinook and Coho salmon,
Steelhead, Eulachon, and Longfin smelt. The watershed faces many dangers, including land use changes
associated with marijuana cultivation, extended periods of drought, and sedimentation from eroding
banks. There are numerous instances of important rearing tributaries being drained dry from
unregulated water extraction.

The Blue Lake Rancheria’s proposal is to fund a Mad River Watershed Coordinator to work closely with
landowners, public agencies, funders, and other stakeholders to implement an aggressive strategic
funding campaign to protect as much of the essential watershed habitat as possible through land
acquisition, easements, and other methods. The Tribe is in a unique position to bridge gaps between
private landholders, federal, state, and regional agencies, and funders to implement a watershed-wide
approach to habitat protection. We strongly encourage you to fund the Blue Lake Rancheria’s proposal
and look forward to working closely with them to help insure the project’s success.

Sincerely,

fad K

Paul Helliker, General Manager



-

k

\" pacE NO._*

SECTION_!__}__,

vV & TN

*9INSO[ 91} Ul
$1010%) sk epeue)) woy suodu aqumny desyo
Ul S3)el UOHONIISU0D JWoY "S°(] 1B PIjo os[e
Aueduiod 9y, "Ie1oWIBIP UL SIOUI IO SYIUI 9T
s3o[ 11 se[3no( jo afenroys e Jo Jnsa1 oYy
Aqurew sem ‘soofojdwe €31 pajoagye yIIYm
‘dInsop a1} ey} pres spepyo Auedwo)

"9T03 YIIB] Aq PO1o1INYS 3 P[NOM [[tl

93 1B} paounouue o3e Ieak B YOIYM Oyoeg

eLIdIG Aq puryaq ¥o[ juewdmba [ pjo oy
[[ 2A0UIAI 0] ST SSAUISN] JO JOPIO ISIY YL,

« W dojaaap pue dn 31 ssa1p ‘eo1u Yooy 31 oyew,,
0} ST ‘pres JaAdIN ‘ous ay1 Joj wepd ayy,

luouws B

INOqE UTYIM UL PRAOW SJURUS) 1SIY 3} JARY

01 sadoy pue ‘St -9 UO S [[IUI 310€-OL
9yl paseyound 1s43]y JJop JUSpISaI eYauny
“aed ssoursng e
ojut xo1dmod Junmeads oy uriojsuery oy sued
OYM IOUMO M3U B SBY BIUBA UI [[TUL SSLIISIp
-UJ 9yed BLISIS I9ULIO] YL — VIINVIN
NOIN() YIATY AVIA[
wRyan( yoepr

MoIb siqpuup> Joj sajjddp 18umo Hipd ssausng 8wWoo3q o} ajIs DJIUDW

il pj

0.0

Lia N\m I \\ ng

J 9}1] MAN




P o s ey

SECTION __E_‘__, PAGE NO,_J

11sodino
Apues a9yl ur seseaIOUl
ojel 1a1em pasodoad joayye
[[m Yred ssouisng e moy
urerdun st 9y pres doiq
SLIY) IeSRuBRly WLNSIJ
‘uonjersdo [fru a3
Aq pawnsuoo Jajem aY} jo
uonoey e asn A[qeqoid [im
M Yred ssauisnq e aUI002q
[t 3318 [rur o1 ySnoyy
gcliial
-SND 189318 SJOMISIP 9}
SEM [[IW 31|, JOLIISIJ S9OIA
-9  AJUNWWo) B[IUBH
91 0} MO[q ©B SB dUIeD [[IW
93 JO 5INSO[D S 1834 158
"A}n09s apraoad pue sast
-woaxd oy} urejureur o} aps
uo saadodwo a1y} 01 om]
aAey Aew 9y pres Jo48IN
‘uado suondo

sty deay 01 uoneordde oy
ponIwIqns 3y pres JoAd
‘Quoyz [eiseo) Iy} ur smord
umol[e noge fjurenaoun
S,219U1 Y3noy{y “surpesp
Iea4-3()-JO-pua Iyl 8w
o1 syueorydde LEE‘Z Jo suo
sem oY -nurred moid siqeu
-ued e 10y Juaunredsq Suru
-ue[d AuUno) Ipoqungyy
a1 o1 uonedrdde ue pay
-JuIqns oy pres JoALy
"Sa0UPISal WoIf Aeme pue
9INJ3s SI vare 3y} eyl Sur
-jou ‘pres 3y _ ‘Ayunod a3 ur
UONEJ0[ I[EHNS }Sour JY)
9q p[nom 31, ‘s30p I JI Inq
‘teddey M stq1 § mouwy
1,Use0p o1 pres JLo[N
‘Sumoirs
euen(irew I0§ pasn aq os[e
Y3 [iw pio 9y ‘remod

OHIOV VH¥AIG ASIINOD OLOHY “1od ssauisng b aWCO3q mou
lim ayis sy ‘Bujuuns pup dn |js SOM Ji Usym DjUDW U

[IW S3YSNPU| DYIODY DLS]

S 9Yi MON AYOISIH SI SIHL

a5

pue 1ajem spdwe g
‘pres Ia4s
‘Auedwiod Bumed v pue
UBPLOOS[® UR 3¢ [[IM 9IS
S} UO sjuBUL) 1SIY YL
"ajqelod sy
1B} SMOYS UI}SAS S1]) WIOLf
193BM 911 JO 1591 © 1BIf1 pIES
I3 'spuod uonen[y jo
SOLIaS ¥ Ul Paleal) ST UDIYM
‘poun: Isjem Jo JuUnoWE
SNOULIOUd UR S9}eald SIYJ,
‘poaed a1e wiayl Jo 09 ‘saxde
oL shuwedoid oy jO
“[[@m 9)Isuo ue pue PLY
-SIq 1)ep [edpiungy deg
PoquInyg sy} woy duy
Iajem [eLnsnpui ue ‘pLn
-SKJ S9JIAIRS AJIUNuIUIO))
B[IUB]N 9} wol Jarem afd
-wre Se [[am Se ‘uoneisqns
Iamod UMmo SJI sey ‘TeLiisnp
-ur Aaesy pauoz ‘Alradord
9y ‘adeds asnotarem Jo
1993 arenbs 000‘GzT INoqE
s s3urping S sey
9)S 3y} ples JIakop
JLELY
oy1] 194odws a8rey auo ysnf
ueY} 1913el sassaursng afd
-0 0} WY 2023 A[q
-eqoid [[im ais [ru 3y,
LV NOYd « -

931 Je 19jem 2p 1amod Jo Qus[d | N




0 sECTION_ 2 PAGE NO. |

« HUMBOLDT’S MONDAY MORNING ROADS UPDATE: Shively Road CLOSED;
Centerville Road OPEN; Etc. (/2017/jan/23/humboldts-monday-morning-roads-
update-shively-roady)

Paut Mann, Map River Union (/authon/pauL-Mann) / Tobay @ 3:20 p.M. / ENviRoNMENT (/CATEGORIES/ ENVIRONMENT/)

As Arctic Ice Melts and Humboldt Bayfront Land Sinks, Arcata Braces for Sea Level
Rise

LEVEE PROTECTION: Humboldt Bay crept up the levees during a recent record high tide. The water behind this levee just east of the Mad River
Slough is from rainfall. Photo: Jack Durham | Union

HHH

The latest data on climate change reinforce Arcata’s nascent drive to
prepare for sea levels that one day will submerge its coastline.

NASA has new evidence of vital Arctic sea ice disappearing at historic
rates, as North Pole air temperatures soar some months to 35 degrees
above average.

November 2016 was the second-warmest November in 136 ‘

vears of modern recordkeeping, according to a monthly ! T
analysis of global temperatures by scientists at NASA’s ' A
Goddard Institute for Space Studies.

And each of the first six months of 2016 set a record as the
warmest respective month globally in the modern
temperature record, dating to 1880.

“The six-month period from January to June was also the
planet’s warmest half-year on record, with an average
temperature 1.3 degrees Celsius (2.4 degrees Fahrenheit)

LNALNT LN

(http://madriverunion.comy/)




warmer than the late 19th century,” NASA Goddard
reports. SEC“O

Five of the first six months of 2016 also set records for the smallest
respective monthly Arctic sea ice extent since consistent satellite records
began in 1979. The one exception, March, recorded the second smallest
extent for that month.

Scientific American reported just before Christmas that for the second year
in a row, the Arctic faced a late December heat wave (by Arctic winter
standards), perhaps as high as 50°F above normal, which is near the
North Pole’s freezing point.

NASA scientists say these record breakers are the more significant
because global temperature and Arctic sea ice are continuing decades-
long trends. Both are ultimately driven by rising concentrations of heat-
trapping carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases in the atmosphere.

“The extent of Arctic sea ice at the peak of the summer melt season now
typically covers 40 percent less area than it did in the late 1970s and early
1980s,” NASA scientists say. “Arctic sea ice extent in September, the
seasonal low point in the annual cycle, has been declining at a rate of
13.4 percent per decade.”

Previous findings by Rutgers University confirm the NASA research.
Rutgers scientists published a study that documented accelerating global
sea rise at historic highs. They say “it is extremely likely” that the 20th
century jump, some 5.5 inches, “was faster than during any preceding
century,” dating to 800 BCE.

That continued a trend that began to emerge in definitive terms about
1860 and has gone on through every 40-year interval since, according to
the university’s analysis.

If the trend goes unchecked, levels are likely to rise from 1.6 feet to 4.34
feet by 2100, the Rutgers study found. Modeling and mathematical
analysis indicated that the extraordinary jump last century might have
been as low as 2.75 inches instead of 5.5 inches, had it not been for
tenacious global warming.

Arcata officials are studying potential courses of action, possibly taking
as a guide the 12th century Netherlands city of Amsterdam (Union, Dec
21). Its massive and state-of-the-art bulwark of dams, dikes and
floodgates holds back the North Sea from a densely populated urban
enclave. About 25 percent of Amsterdam is below sea level, but despite
being girded by extensive fortifications, experts worry the city might fall
prey to 21st century megastorms triggered by climate change.

Here on the North Coast, Humboldt Bay has the highest rate of sea level
rise in all of California, a menacing 18.6 inches per century. Ongoing
subsidence exacerbates the sea level threat.

Aldaron Laird, the region’s foremost sea level researcher, warned more
than 18 months ago that sea level rise is “not going to slow down or stop
by 2100. It will likely continue for centuries and rise tens of feet,” he
predicted (Union, March 4, 2015).

In consequence, Arcata planners say the community will be forced to
adapt and to retreat, at least in part, to higher ground (Union, Dec. 21).

As research proceeds, Laird cautions it is imperative that local planners
adjust their timelines to panoramic scales.

“As an environmental planner I am used to considering a 20-year
planning horizon for land use, which is the standard for General Plans,”
he observes. “But with sea level rise, we are now faced with planning for
our responses to changes that may occur by 2050 and even 2100.

N Fo

o s

PAGE No._?:____



“We are not used to such long-range planning; people are skepticalgée?ION F 9~ PAGE NO. Z
— ) —

value of such planning. But the facts are that sea level rise has been -
happening [and] it will continue to happen.”

HRE

Paul Mann covers courts and other matters for the Mad River
Union.Subscribe here (http://madriverunion.com/subscription-options/).

SHARE — €3 (https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?
u=https:/lostcoastoutpost.com/2017/jan/23/arcata-braces-
global-sea-rise/) €2 (https://twitter.com/home?

status=As%20Arctic%20lce%20Melts%20and%20Humboldt %20Bayfront%20Land%20Sinks'
braces-global-sea-rise/)

{WHAT? (https://lostcoastoutpost.com/2015/jan/6/new-loco-labs-choose-your-own-lost-coast-
outpost-c/))

CHOOSE YOUR COMMENT EXPERIENCE

1
l Thunderdome (0) ()

Country Club (0) ()

Zen (.)
Want more civilized conversation? Choose Country Club. ()}

2Comments  Lost Coast Outpost ) Login

¥ Recommend 2 Share Sort by Oldest -~

Join the discussion...

Subscribe ) Add Disqus to your site Add Disqus Add @ Privacy

WHAT THE WHAT 71?



Eureka Times-Standard (http://www.times-standard.com) SECTION _E__% ', PAGE NO. _‘:L__

Water district to search for new general manager after Helliker accepts new job

By Will Houston, Eureka Times-Standard

Tuesday, January 24, 2017

district.

The Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District Board of Directors is set
to meet in closed session on Thursday after General Manager Paul
Helliker announced he would be taking a new job to manage a central
California water district

Reached this afternoon, Helliker said he has accepted a job to be the
general manager of the San Juan Water District in Granite Bay. His
last day with the district will be March 3.

Helliker succeeded the Humboldt Bay Municipal Water Districts’
previous General Manager Carol Rische in mid-2015. Prior to coming
to Humboldt County, Helliker had been a deputy director for Delta
and Statewide Water Management at the California Department of
Water Resources between 2012 to 2014. He also served as the general
manager for the Marin Municipal Water District for eight years.

The Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District Board of Directors is set
to meet in a special closed session hearing on Thursday at 4 p.m. to
discuss the appointment of Helliker’s successor, according to the

Will Houston can be reached at 707-441-0504.

URL: http://www.times-stand ard.com/general-news/20170124/water-district-to-search-for-new-general-manager-after-h elliker-accep ts-new-job

© 2017 Eureka Times-Standard (http://www.times-standard.com)




Correspondence



SECTION &1 | _paGENO._|

Actuarial

‘N\% CalPERS Circular Letter

California Public Employees’ Retirement System January 19, 2017
P.0. Box 942715

Sacramento, CA 94229-2715

{888) CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) Circular Letter:  200-004-17
TTY: (877) 249-7442 Distribution: Vi
www.calpers.ca.gov

To: All Public Agency Employers
Subject: Discount Rate Change

The purpose of this Circular Letter is to inform you of recent changes to the CalPERS discount
rate assumption and the impact these changes are expected to have on required employer
and PEPRA member contributions. This Circular Letter will assist you in calculating projected
pension cost increases in future years. The June 30, 2016, annual valuations will provide
updated projections of expected future year pension contributions. These reports will be
available this summer.

At the December 21, 2016, meeting, the CalPERS Board of Administration approved lowering
the CalPERS discount rate assumption, the long-term rate of return, from 7.50 percent to 7.00
percent over the next three years. This will increase public agency employer contribution costs
beginning in Fiscal Year 2018-19.

The phase-in of the discount rate change approved by the Board for the next three Fiscal Years
is as follows:

Fiscal Year
Valuation Date for Required Contribution Discount Rate
June 30, 2016 2018-19 7.375%
June 30, 2017 B 2019-20 7.25%
| June 30, 2018 © 2020-21 7.00%

Lowering the discount rate means plans will see increases in both the normal costs (the cost
of pension benefits accruing in one year for active members) and the accrued liabilities. These
increases will result in higher required employer contributions.

In addition, active members hired after January 1, 2013, under the Public Employees' Pension
Reform Act (PEPRA) may also see their contribution rates rise.



Circular Letter: 200-004-17
January 19, 2017

secTion(a [ PaGENO. &~

The benefits of reducing the discount rate include:
* Strengthening long-term sustainability of the fund
* Reducing negative cash flows; additional contributions will help to offset the cost
to pay pensions
* Reducing the long-term probability of funded ratios falling below undesirable levels
* Improving the likelihood of CalPERS investments earning our assumed rate of return
* Reducing the risk of contribution increases in the future from volatile investment

markets

Results

Employer contribution increases as a result of the discount rate changes are estimated below
by Normal Cost and required Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) payment. The Total Employer
Contribution is the sum of the Normal Cost Rate applied to reported payroll plus the Unfunded
Accrued Liability payment. The Normal Cost portion of the Employer Contribution is expected
to increase by the listed percentages of payroll. Increases to the UAL payments are provided as
relative increases to be applied to the projected UAL payments in the June 30, 2015, valuation

report.

Normal Cost UAL Payments |
Fiscal Year Misc. Safety Misc. Safety
Valuation Date Impact Plans Plans | Plans Plans
6/30/2016 2018-19 0.25%-0.75% | 0.5%-1.25% 2% - 3% 2% - 3%
6/30/2017 2019-20 0.5% - 1.5% 1.0% - 2.5% 4% - 6% 4% - 6%
6/30/2018 2020-21 1.0%-3.0% 2.0% - 5.0% 10% - 15% 10% - 15%
6/30/2019 2021-22 1.0%-3.0% 2.0% - 5.0% 15% - 20% 15% - 20%
6/30/2020 2022-23 1.0% - 3.0% 2.0% - 5.0% 20%-25% | 20% - 25%
6/30/2021 2023-24 1.0% - 3.0% 2.0% - 5.0% 25%-30% | 25%-30%
6/30/2022 2024-25 1.0%-3.0% | 2.0%-5.0% 30% -40% | 30%-40%

The changes to the Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) due to changes of actuarial assumptions
are amortized over a fixed 20-year period with a 5-year ramp up at the beginning and a 5-year
ramp down at the end of the amortization period. The 5-year ramp up means that the
payments in the first four years of the amortization schedule are 20 percent, 40 percent, 60
percent and 80 percent of the ultimate payment, which begins in year five. The 5-year ramp
down means that the reverse is true and the payments in the final four years are ramped down
by the above percentages. A new ramp is established with each change to the discount rate.
There will be three ramps established in the first three years. As a result of the 5-year ramp up

and effective date of the increase, it will be seven years until the full impact of the discount rate
change is completely phased in. The shaded rows above are the expected increases beyond the
five year projection quoted in your June 30, 2015, valuation report.

Page 2 of 3



Circular Letter: 200-004-17

e secTion_(3.1_pacENO. 2

To illustrate how this table can be used as a guide to include the change in the discount rate in
the calculation of pension contributions, a Miscellaneous plan with a current normal cost of 15
percent of payroll can expect an increase to 15.25 percent to 15.75 percent of payroll in the
first year (Fiscal Year 2018-19), and 16 percent to 18 percent in the fifth year (Fiscal Year 2022-
23). For the UAL payment, a plan with a projected payment of $500,000 in Fiscal Year 2018-19
and $600,000 in Fiscal Year 2022-23 can expect the revised payment to be $510,000 - $515,000
($500,000%x2.00%/$500,000%x3.00%) for Fiscal Year 2018-19, and $720,000 - $750,000
($600,000%20%/5600,000x25%) for Fiscal Year 2022-23. These estimated increases incorporate
both the impact of the discount rate change and the ramp up.

Please keep in mind the above table is a tool for you to calculate broad estimates and should
only be used as a general guide. The annual valuation report that will be released this summer
will provide updated projections for your specific plan.

If you have any questions about the information provided or how to apply it to your current

valuations, please call our CalPERS Customer Contact Center at 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)
and ask to have your plan actuary contact you.

Scott Terando
Chief Actuary

Page 30of 3



Continuing Business



secTion_H | _PacENo,|

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Helliker

Date: February 9, 2016

Subject: Water Conservation Regulations

Emergency Conservation Regulations

State Water Board staff have proposed to extend the current “stress test” regulations for 270 days. The
rationale appears to be based on certain (unspecified) areas of the state continuing to experience
drought conditions and groundwater depletion. All areas of the state are now experiencing at least
150% of normal precipitation, and the Central Valley is over 200% of normal. Snowpack is more than
100% of the April 1 average, two months early. Although there is no longer a statewide drought, the
staff recommendation also notes that the Governor has not yet rescinded his drought emergency
declaration. Multiple water agencies (including HBMWD) have requested that the Governor rescind his
drought emergency declaration, particularly now that 50 of the state’s 58 counties have been declared
flood emergency areas. The Water Board will hold a hearing on February 7 to decide what action to
take on the emergency conservation regulations, which expire February 28. HBMWD and multiple
other water agencies have recommended that the Board allow the regulations to expire.

Attached are talking points prepared by American River agencies.
Executive Order B-37-16 Implementation

The Water Board and sister agencies have submitted their report to the Governor’s office concerning
implementation of the executive order. Legislative language is expected from the Administration shortly.
Assemblymember Marc Levine has sponsored a spot bill, and other bills are likely to be introduced by
leadership in the Assembly and Senate. We have been working with an ACWA legislative
subcommittee to develop proposed language to promote the elements contained in the December 19
letter to the Administration about the long-term program. Attached is the summary of those points.



DRAFT v3 secTion_B|_paceNo._ D

Key Messages: Water Efficiency as a Way of Life

1. After six years, California no longer faces serious drought conditions.

® Precipitation levels throughout California are more than 150% of normal, and in the Central
Valley watersheds, where the state’s major water supply reservoirs are located, levels are
more than 200% of normal

e Statewide snowpack is 180% of seasonal average, which represents a “reservoir” of
approximately 17 million acre-feet of water that will augment supplies in the state’s
reservoirs.

e The state’s largest reservoirs currently have more than 18 million acre-feet of water in
storage and combined are more than 100% of seasonal average storage.

e Folsom Lake is 81% of seasonal average and since December 1, more than 550,000 acre-feet
has been released for flood control.

¢ InJanuary, Governor Brown declared a state of emergency for 50 counties from flooding,
erosion and mud flows.

2. As California emerges from the drought, we no longer need statewide conservation
requirements that were necessary during the drought.

e In May 2015, Governor Brown ordered an immediate 25 percent reduction in overall urban
water use statewide. Despite rescinding the water conservation mandates in May 2016,
water agencies still conserved 19% by November, indicating lasting impacts from drought-
era conservation practices.

e Conservation was one tool that was useful in managing water supply shortages during the
drought emergency, but California will not always be in a drought cycle. It would be a
mistake to manage water supplies as though there will always be a drought emergency.

e Water use reductions through conservation can have impacts, including:

o Death of trees and landscaping, and related replacement and mitigation costs

o Reduction in the amount of water available for recycled water systems and
wastewater treatment

o Lower revenue to local water agencies that have financed infrastructure based on
historic water use projections

3. Continuing to improve water use efficiency is the best strategy for maximizing water supplies
over the long-term and preparing for future droughts.

e Local water agencies support changes to water management practices, such as prohibitions
on water waste, annual reporting of monthly data, multi-year drought planning and
improved groundwater management. The state has proposed continuing these practices.

e However, rather than require Californians to meet continued conservation targets when and
where water supplies are adequate, state regulators should develop a framework for
maximizing water use efficiency in partnership with local water agencies.



DRAFT v3 secTion_P)

_PAGENO.-D__

e Water agencies always promote water use efficiency practices that prevent the waste or
unnecessary use of water. Such practices include watering landscapes only as needed for
plant health, preventing the irrigation of hard surfaces, preventing water from running into
sinks or drains when it is not being used beneficially, etc.

e When water supplies are inadequate, such as during a drought emergency, water agencies
promote water conservation practices, including reducing irrigation frequency or eliminating
irrigation of certain landscapes.

e In the Sacramento region, water use has declined 9 percent between 2000and 2013, even
though its population grew by 17 percent.

e By focusing on efficiency, water districts can take a balanced approach to water
management that could also include increasing their water supply, expanding recycled
water use, and improving groundwater management.

e Efficiency measures can aiso be aligned with other water management laws, such as SB x 7-
7, which requires water agencies to reduce water use by 20% by 2020, and new
groundwater management rules.

Due to regional differences in water supplies, water rights and infrastructure, each local
agency should be able to set and achieve local, customized water efficiency goals.

¢ Each community has a unique mix of water rights, sources of water supply and storage
capabilities, climate conditions, residential and commercial buildings, lot sizes, and demands
for the urban forest and landscaping.

e Local water agencies have the knowledge, experience and legal responsibility to manage
water supplies and determine the appropriate and most cost-effective mix of water use
efficiency and water supply reliability investments, to protect the environment and meet
the needs of their customers.



SECTION_ __\__4 PAGE NO. W

Making Conservation a Way of Life:
Water Suppliers and Associations Position on
Legislation to Implement Executive Order B-37-16

January 4, 2017
Background

Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-37-16 on May 9, 2016. Included in the
Executive Order were various mandates to the State Water Resources Control Board and
the Department of Water Resources to develop recommendations for updating water use
efficiency requirements promulgated by SB x7-7 of 2009 (Water Code 10608 et seq.) and
water shortage contingency plan requirements of the Urban Water Management Planning
Act. In November 2016, DWR and the SWRCB (and other Executive Order agencies)
released their draft report in response to the Executive Order. A number of
recommendations contained in the draft report will require legislation to implement. The
position on such legislation of 114 California public water suppliers and associations,
signatories to the December 19, 2016 joint comment letter, is described below.

Water Use Efficiency

Multiple Compliance Methods — SB x 7-7 established four methods that water suppliers
can use to determine compliance with efficiency requirements. A single method does not
account for the diversity within the state, and additional compliance methods that are
based on the alternatives provided in SB x7-7 should be included. Additionally, the
regional compliance option should be maintained.

No Impact on Water Rights — Water Code Section 1011, allowing water right holders to
use or transfer conserved water, must continue to apply. The new legislation should not
adversely impact water supply contracts or water rights.

Sustainable Water Management — as described in the California Water Action Plan, both
water use efficiency measures and development of additional resilient water supplies will
be required to sustainably manage California’s water. New laws or regulations must not
result in stranded water resource assets nor discourage continued regional or local
investments in these critical new water supplies.

Legislative Role in Updates — any revisions of standards or performance measures beyond
the initially adopted standards must be approved by the Legislature.

Enforcement Measures — the current sanction for failure to meet efficiency targets —
ineligibility for state water grant funds — should be maintained.

Compliance Reporting - we support reporting on compliance with the 2025 targets in the
2025 Urban Water Management Plan. We do not support annual reporting on targets
either before or after the 2025 Plan.




SECTION___‘{_\_, PAGE NO._
Efficiency Standards — for a water budget based compliance method, we support 55
gallons per capita per day as the indoor standard and the Model Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance (MWELO) standard in place when landscapes were installed for
irrigable areas. We support a stakeholder consultation process for developing efficiency
standards for commercial, industrial and institutional uses, for developing variances for
unique uses, and for any recommendations for changes to indoor or landscape standards.

Landscape Area Data — the state shall provide validated land use data of the irrigable area
at the parcel level to each water supplier in a timely manner, and will defer to water
suppliers that choose to utilize their own validated data sets.

Recycled Water ~ consistent with existing law, recycled water (including potable reuse)
should be excluded from calculations of water budgets and corresponding efficiency
standards, as it is already an efficient beneficial use.

Water Loss Requirements — we do not support including water loss standards in efficiency
standards, as they will already be addressed through separate regulatory requirements
provisions of SB 555 of 2015 (Water Code 10608.34 et seq).

Water Shortage Contingency Plans

Plan Enhancements — we support the transition to a five-year drought planning sequence
in the Urban Water Management Plan, and the additional components proposed for the
Water Shortage Contingency Plans — communication plan, specific compliance and
exemption procedures, monitoring and reporting protocols and a regular review process.

Annual Water Budget Forecast — we support providing State agencies with our annual
supply and demand assessments, to facilitate better understanding of hydrologic and local
supply conditions throughout the state.

Additional Dry Year Analyses - we support an analysis of one additional dry year in the
annual water budget forecast, if conditions require a water supplier to implement its water
shortage contingency plan.

SGMA Implementation - GSAs must consider the interests of all water users, but they do
not have an explicit obligation to ensure water supply reliability for any and all users within
the GSA jurisdiction. Additional requirements for Groundwater Sustainability Plans should
be considered only within SGMA implementation stakeholder processes, and are
inappropriate as part of this framework.

Small Supplier and Rural Community Drought Planning - those small water systems which
have already established their own shortage plans should retain the flexibility to maintain
the authority to implement their shortage plans and coordinate with their respective water
wholesaler or County and not be subject to a new duplicative countywide effort.

9

ey



HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Helliker

Date: February 9, 2017

Subject: Water Resource Planning (WRP) — Status Report and Possible Action

The purpose of this memo is to summarize recent activities and introduce next steps for discussion.

1) Top-Tier Water Use Options

a) Local Sales
On January 26, the Humboldt Bay Harbor Commission approved the negotiation of
an exclusive right for an agreement with Inyo Networks Inc. for a non-exclusive use
of the ocean outfall pipe to land fiber optic communication cables. If the
Commission is successful in developing this project, and linking it with the proposed
fiber optic network connection along Highway 299, the infrastructure will be in place
to set up a data center at the former pulp mill building, which will require significant
water for cooling purposes.

b) Transport
No significant activity has transpired on this topic during the past month. Just as a point of
reference, storage at San Luis Reservoir, the main off-stream storage reservoir serving the
State Water Project and the Central Valley Project, has risen by almost 1.2 million acre-feet
in the past 3-1/2 months, and stood at 106% of average volume and 84% of total volume on
February 2. Water transfers will not likely be needed in 2017.

c) Instream Flow Dedication
No significant activity has occurred on this topic during the past month. Good habitat
continues to be provided by our operations in the Mad River.



SECTION iPAGE No.__l,___

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Helliker

Date: February 9, 2017

Subject: Capital Improvement Plan

At the January Board meeting, staff presented the project spreadsheet for the Capital Improvement
Plan (CIP) 2017 update. The Board requested that it be reviewed in more detail at the February
meeting. The attached spreadsheet has been revised since the version presented in January, to shift
some projects from 2017-18 into 2018-19 and 2019-20, to reduce the costs in 2017-18. These shifts
will help HCSD, Eureka and Manila CSD reduce their rate increases in that year. Each of these
municipal customers is in the process of developing and adopting a five-year rate package.

Also included with the spreadsheet are the project worksheets for projects projected to occur during the
first five years (2017-2022), as well as the list of engineering studies that have been conducted. The
financial plan is still in development, as well as the update to the main body of the plan (which requires
information from the financial plan). These chapters will be presented to the Board as soon as they are

ready.

The CIP spreadsheets, project worksheets and list of engineering studies are included in a separate
attachment.



New Business



HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT SECTION‘_:E_L_, PAGE NO. ____L____

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Helliker

Date: February 3, 2017
Subject: District’s Safety Program

Once again it is time for our annual employee recognition regarding workplace safety. Dale and 1
will provide an overview of our program and accomplishments at our Board meeting next week.
This memo provides a brief introduction.

PRIORITY AND PLACE

Achieving employee safety and public safety is a top priority for the District. I am pleased to work
for an organization that values this objective and takes safety seriously.

The Board has adopted five goals which support our District Mission. Goal Number 1 is Safety and
Public Health. It reads:

o Employ safe work practices to ensure worker and public safety at all times. Strive for no
on-the-job reportable injuries each year.

0 Operate the regional water system in accordance with state and federal safe drinking water
laws and regulations at all times to protect public health.

The District has a “safety philosophy” as well as a strong safety program. The Board has
consistently supported our safety philosophy and program.

COMPONENTS OF THE PROGRAM

Important components of the District’s safety program are as follows:
1) Buy-in and support from Management. We need to set the standard and “walk the talk.”
2) Buy-in and involvement by the employees.

3) A meaningful Injury, Illness and Prevention Plan (this is a regulatory requirement).

4) An active Safety Committee that is listened to and supported. Our committee is comprised of
the Superintendent, one Supervisor, and two employees (one from the Maintenance
Department and one from Operations). Membership on the committee rotates each year.
Attached for your information are minutes from the last safety committee meeting for you to
see the sort of things that are brought up and addressed.

a. A meaningful training program. The District has an extensive training program
which supports not only employee safety, but ongoing operations, and emergency
response activities too. We use ACWA/JPIA’s extensive “lending library” for
training resources (such as DVDs, videos, manuals), and we also use the North Coast
Safety Consortium for local classroom training. Attached is this year’s safety training
program which lists the training topic as well as who will be leading it.



SECTION_L\ __ PAGE NO._

pA o dom e st e

5) Properly fitted and maintained Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) which is suited to the
job. The District provides employees with the necessary PPE such as hardhats, safety glasses,
hearing protection, respirators, self-contained breathing apparatus, and protective electrical
gear. The District trains in its proper use and care. As a matter of policy, the District also
reimburses employees for the cost of safety shoes appropriate to the position.

6) Other Resources — Safety Manual. The District has developed and maintains a
comprehensive safety manual to guide work practices, as well as meet various regulatory
requirements. The Table of Contents of our Safety Manual is attached for your information.
We will have one copy available at the meeting next week for you to see.

7) Recognition — The District instituted a safety incentive/reward program for full-time regular
employees. The incentive was increased just last year and effective this year, the District
pays $200 to each current employee who has been employed for at least six months and have
experienced no “reportable injuries” the prior calendar year (reportable injuries are defined
by OSHA). The District also awards one grand prize of $500, based on a drawing of all
eligible employees. This year, Steve Marshall is the grand prize winner. There were no
reportable injuries or illnesses this past year.

As the Board may recall, the District safety incentive criteria was changed effective January 1, 2017.
Below is the safety incentive award criterion that was approved by the Board at the December 2016
meeting. These criteria will be utilized during calendar year 2017.

Criteria to be eligible for incentive award:

1. Participate in at least seventy five percent (75%) of monthly safety meetings during
the calendar year. For newly hired employees that meet the eligibility requirements,
percentage applies to eligible monthly safety meetings.

2. Wear appropriate PPE when required on the job.

3. 3a. Provide one safety awareness or preventative suggestion to supervisor and have it
' documented at a safety meeting or with the safety committee.

One of these 3 |

per calendar 3b. Report an incident or near miss incident or unsafe conditions.

3c. Receive a “satisfactory” rating on annual performance evaluation under the “Safe

Practices” category.

I am proud of the “safety culture” developed at the organization, and the results we have achieved.
We have employees who “think about™ safety and routinely employ safe work practices. As a result,
we have had very few on-the-job injuries. This is evidenced by our award from ACWA JPIA for
achieving a low ratio of “Paid Claims and Case Reserves” to “Deposit Premiums” in the Workers’
Compensation Program (this award was in last month’s Board Packet). The award is a direct
reflection of the safety culture. Additionally, the District participates in ACWA/JPIA’s Commitment
to Excellence Program (see attached) and continues to strive for implementation of best practices to
prevent injuries and claims.



secTion -\ _paceNo, 3.
I would also like to acknowledge that Dale Davidsen, our Superintendent, and Chris Merz our
Assistant Maintenance Supervisor who are instrumental in the continuation of the safety culture that
exists within the organization today. Both individuals continue to promote and grow this safety
awareness.

Once again, Dale and I wish to thank the Board for your support in this area. It really makes a
difference.

Attachments:
2017 Safety Training Program Topics
Table of Contents from Safety Manual
ACWA/JPIA Commitment to Excellence Certificate



Safety/Training Program 2017 gection | __PAGENO._

Safety and Training schedule for 2017. Meetings will be scheduled well in advance to prepare all
personnel in order to attain maximum participation. This schedule is in addition to classes scheduled
in-house for District systems and procedures and with the local agencies on chlorine and class-A suits.

JAN Code of Safe Practices (WIIPP) Annual: Dale
Reference Material: HBMWD Policy '
Class Time: 1 hour

Generator Air Quality Permit Requirements: Annual Steve
Reference Material: AQMD Permits
Class Time: Y: hour

EAP Overview — Dam Safety Plan: Annual Dale
Class Time: % hour

FEB Chlorine Leak Response/CI2 Leak ‘B’ Kit: Annual Steve / Ryan / Chris
Reference Material: HBMWD Policy and procedures
Class Time: 3hrs

Hearing & Respiratory Exams: Annual Chris / Becky
Class Time: 1 hour

MAR Rigging Safety: Annual Dave or Keith ? / Ryan
Reference Material: JPIA video
Class Time: 1 hour

Asbestos & Silica Handling: Annual Chris
Reference Material: JPIA video and training materials
Class Time: 2 hour

APR  Confined Space/Gas Detectors: Annual Ryan / Chris
Reference Material: HBMWD Policy and JPIA video
Class Time: 1 hour

Heat Illness Prevention Program: Annual Chris
Reference Material: HBMWD Policy and JPIA video
Class Time: 1 hour

MAY Traffic Control: Annual Ryan? / Chris
Reference Material: Cal Trans Reference Book, JPIA video,

and Employee Handbook Review District equipment

Class Time: 1.5 hrs

Fire Prevention & Escape/Fire Extinguishers: 3yrs Chris
Reference Material: HBMWD Policy and JPIA video
Class Time: 1 hour



Safety/Training Program 2017 ... F\ _pace NO._é___

JUN  Forklift Safety: Annual Chris / Ryan?
Reference Material: JPIA videos and Handbook

Practical Exercise

Class Time: 2.5 hours

JUL  Respirator Safety/Fit Testing: Annual Steve
Reference Material: District Safety Manual & JPIA video

Fit Test for each employee

Class Time: 3 hours

AUG  Lockout Tagout: Annual Lee / Paul
Reference Material:
Class Time: 1 hour

Personal Protective Equipment: 3yrs Chris
Reference Material: JPIA video
Class Time: 1 hour

SEP  Trench and Excavation Safety: Annual Ryan / Chris
Reference Material: JPIA video
Class Time: 2 hours

OCT  Fall Protection/Ladder & Cable Car Safety: 2yrs / 3yrs Chris / Ryan?
Reference Material: District safety manual / JPIA video
Class Time: 1.5hrs

NOV  S.D.S./Right to Know/Spill Prevention: Annual Chris
Reference Material: HBMWD Policy and JPIA video
Class Time: 1 hour

Sexual Harassment: Every two years Steve
Reference Material: HBMWD Policy and JPIA video
Class Time: 1 hour

DEC ISI/Sperian SCBA Training: Annual Steve / Chris

Reference Material: District safety manual & users manuals
Class Time: 2 hours

2 13072017



SECTION L | __ PAGE NO._(¢

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
SAFETY MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Policies/Plans

1. Workplace Illness & Injury Prevention Program
2. Code of Safe Practices

3. General Emergency Action Plan for Each Facility (including fire
protection component)

4. OSHA Inspection Procedures

Hazardous Materials/Chemicals Plans

5. Hazard Communications Program

6. Chemical Hygiene Plan

7. Chlorine Emergency Procedures

8. Process Safety Management (for chlorine system)

9. Risk Management Plan (for accidental release of chlorine)

Safe Work Practices and Procedures

10.Respiratory Protection Program
11.Confined Spaces Policy & Procedures
12.Energy (Lockout) Policy

13.Hot Work Permit



SIS ISISISISINISISISIISI .CS\.kC\"

SECTION_L | __ pAGE No._
ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

JOINT POWERS

INSURANCE AUTHORITY

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

and the Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority
(ACWA/JPIA) in mutual support for ensuring the most consistent, cost effective,
and broadest possible affordable insurance coverage and related services, and in
partnership with all ACWA/JPIA members, and in the interest of reducing

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District’s insurance costs, commit to a program
of excellence that, through the implementation of “best practices” reduces the po-

tential and frequency of:

« Vehicle Losses
 Infrastructure Related Losses
« Construction Related Losses
« Employment Practices Claims

« Ergonomic (Musculoskeletal) and Fall Injuries

/

v
7/ ) ’f _';f—__ il P
f £r_J . - Board Memb
L/:(_}M Aée?’» M (CEO, ACWA/JPIA) SR =N (Board Member)
Signature ) bt (
M Q%oﬁ < ci—é"‘“*- K"“M (Board Member)

L : (General Manager) /‘i'lgnature v

Signature o . _
1-——' s I '.'\;ﬁ‘-'.’ﬂ s F‘-’_)Jéﬂ-ﬁ (Board Member)

Signature ) 7
. ~1 / oy (" _/,_&J.. :
%/ 77 .7( O v // /[ CBb&H Member)

Signature

/a']'\"’*v\[ r (Board Member)
Signature u

IR




SECTIONZEQ, _PAGENO. |

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Employment Agreement

This Agreement is entered into as of this day of February 2017, by and between the
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District, hereinafter called DISTRICT and John Friedenbach,
hereinafter called MANAGER.

L Term

This Agreement commences with an effective date of March 1, 2017 and shall remain in effect
until February 28, 2022 or until terminated earlier as provided herein.

IL Duties

MANAGER agrees to perform all the duties of the office of General Manager as outlined in
Exhibit A, attached hereto, and as amended by DISTRICT from time to time in its discretion.

IIL. Termination

In the event MANAGER resigns during the term of this Agreement, he will provide not less than
90 days’ written notice of the effective date of resignation. DISTRICT in its discretion may
require MANAGER to remain in full time employment for all or a part of the 90 day period. All
salary and benefits will cease as of the effective date of resignation.

Notwithstanding the term of this Agreement set forth in section I, MANAGER shall serve at the
pleasure of the Board of Directors and may be discharged at any time, with cause or without
cause, subject to the following conditions:

1. The Board of Directors may make a decision to discharge based on cause by a simple
majority vote. To terminate without cause, the Board of Directors must approve the
decision by at least four of the District’s five directors.

2. In the event the Board of Directors of DISTRICT should choose to discharge MANAGER
without cause, then MANAGER shall continue his entitlement to salary and benefits (or
cash equivalent of benefits) for a period of nine (9) months from the date MANAGER
received actual notice of discharge. Payments shall be made in equal installments over the
nine month period consistent with the DISTRICT’s customary payroll periods.

(i) MANAGER and DISTRICT acknowledge that if MANAGER is
terminated without cause, DISTRICT could potentially be liable
for MANAGER’s compensation for the remainder of the period of
this Agreement. The parties also acknowledge that MANAGER
would have the duty to mitigate damages by seeking and accepting
suitable alternative employment, which may or may not require
nine (9) months. Therefore, MANAGER and DISTRICT mutually
agree on this continuation of compensation in lieu of any other



amount for earnings and compensation in the event of termination
without cause.

3. In the event the Board should choose to discharge MANAGER with cause, then
MANAGER’s entitlement to salary and benefits (or cash equivalent of benefits) shall
terminate the day following receipt of actual notice of discharge. Cause shall not include
mere loss of support or confidence by four or more of the Board of Directors of

DISTRICT. "Cause" as used in this Agreement shall mean:

(1) The MANAGER's continuing repeated willful failure or refusal to
perform the duties as required by this Agreement including,
without limitation, the MANAGER's inability to perform duties as
a result of failure to comply with any laws, rules or regulations of
any governmental entity with respect to the MANAGER’s

employment by DISTRICT;

(i)  Gross negligence, insubordination or material violation of any duty
of loyalty to DISTRICT or any other material misconduct on the
part of the MANAGER;

(iii))  Intentional commission of any act which the MANAGER knows
(or reasonably should know) is likely to be materially detrimental
to DISTRICT;

(iv)  The conviction by, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere
in, a court of competent and final jurisdiction for any crime
involving moral turpitude or punishable by imprisonment; or

) The commission of an act of fraud upon DISTRICT.

4. This Agreement shall terminate immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following
events:

--Death of the MANAGER;
--Upon the sixtieth (60™) day of MANAGER s inability to perform the functions
of general manager;
--Upon the occurrence of an event disqualifying MANAGER from public office
pursuant to State Constitution or State law, or causing a forfeiture of office under
State law, or otherwise requiring removal of the MANAGER under State law.

The effective date of such termination shall be the date that the event occurs.
5. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit or waive any avenue of redress

available to MANAGER as regards any disciplinary action, performance evaluation or
termination for cause.

IV. Salary and Benefits



SECTION F 2 PAGENO._D___

MANAGER shall be paid an initial annual salary of $125,000 per year, paid in equal
installments pursuant to the DISTRICT’s customary payroll periods. The DISTRICT Board of
Directors shall meet with the MANAGER before April 1 of each year, commencing in 2018, to
review MANAGER’s progress and performance and may, in the sole discretion of the Board,
consider a merit increase adjustment to the existing salary at that time, considering adjustment in
compensation based upon performance and the overall financial status of DISTRICT.

In addition to the above mentioned salary, MANAGER shall receive the following benefits and
adjustments in compensation:

1. All personnel benefits, including but not limited to retirement and insurance
benefits, made available to other full time, regular DISTRICT employees, as
outlined in the DISTRICT’s Employee Handbook, as it may be amended from
time to time. However, as to the DISTRICT s retiree medical benefit, DISTRICT
waives that provision of the DISTRICTs policy which limits the benefit “for a
maximum of ten years or until the retiree reaches age 65, whichever comes first.”

2. Vacation time accrued at the rate of twenty (20) days per year, with accrual and
any carry over earned vacation days continuing from MANAGER’s current
employment as District Business Manager. Vacation accrual rate will increase in
accordance to District policy applicable to all employees.

3. MANAGER shall retain any sick leave earned and unused to date in his
employment as Business Manager and shall continue to accrue sick leave in the
same manner and at the same rate as other DISTRICT employees.

4, For purposes of computing MANAGER’s eligibility, vesting, and qualification
for benefits under the DISRICT’s employee benefits programs, MANAGER’s
initial employment date of November 1, 2012 shall be used as the initial date of
employment.

5. DISTRICT shall provide support for continuing education as approved in the
discretion of the Board of Directors or as delegated to the Board President.
DISTRICT also supports MANAGER’s community service and support in
Kiwanis and authorizes flexible scheduling of MANAGER for participation in
such activities, provided it does not interfere with his other duties as MANAGER.

6. Cost of living adjustments and longevity adjustments, if any, not based on merit
as may be paid to all other employees of District. Any merit increases granted in
the annual review shall be in addition to any cost of living adjustments and will
take effect on July 1, the start of DISTRICT’s fiscal year.



V. Miscellaneous S

This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of DISTRICT and MANAGER with respect
to employment by DISTRICT, and supersedes any previous agreements, covenants or conditions,
expressed or implied, oral or written, except as set forth by this Agreement. This contract may
not be amended except by written amendment executed by both DISTRICT and MANAGER.

Dated: February , 2017 Dated: February ,2017

Manager: District:
John Friedenbach By: Sheri Woo, President




SECTION L2~ PAGE NO. 5
EXHIBIT A T

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District

GENERAL MANAGER
Position Description

GENERAL PURPOSE

This is the chief executive office position responsible for carrying out the Board of Director’s policies, directing
District operations, controlling District expenditures, and overseeing all programs and activities of the District.
May act as Secretary/Treasurer, and performs other duties as required.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES

N

10.

1.

12.

13.
14.

15.

Serves as Chief Executive Officer of the District.

Provides leadership and management including planning, goal setting, and evaluating District
effectiveness.

Supervises, develops and evaluates the District Superintendent, Business Manager and Executive
Assistant/Board Secretary.

Provides full charge and control over construction, maintenance and operation of the regional water
system. Ensures compliance with water quality laws and regulations, and ensures sufficient water supply
capability to meet customer demands.

Prepares, recommends for Board approval, and administers the District's annual budget including
salaries, maintenance, and capital projects.

Directs and oversees development of a oomprehensivé Capital Improvement Plan. Advances high-
priority projects and develops funding mechanisms to ensure the regional water system continues to
reliably serve the community’s needs.

Supports and plays a critical role in the District's Water Resource Planning process to secure new
customers or uses for the District's available water supply.

Directs and oversees the District’'s aquatic Habitat Conservation Plan, and other efforts in the watershed
involving the District.

Oversees the District's safety program. Ensures compliance with Federal, State, and local safety
regulations. Develops and supports a strong safety culture in the organization.

Serves as the Dam Safety Coordinator pursuant to the District's Owner Dam Safety Program. Ensures
compliance with Federal and State dam safety regulations. Develops and supports a strong and
effective dam safety program.

Maintains full power and authority to employ and discharge employees and prescribe their duties .
Develops and maintains the District’s personnel system in accordance with Board-approved policies.

Maintains a close working relationship with the Board, Board committees, the District’s legal counsel,
auditor, and other consultants who advise the Board.

Prepares monthly Board meeting agendas and well-developed and written staff reports.

Serves as liaison representing the District to the general public, the District’s wholesale municipal
customers, regulatory agencies, the media, and civic or community organizations.

Participates in the negotiation of water sale contracts and administers the contracts once implemented.

General Manager (January 2015) Page 1 of 3



SECTION A _pacENo._lo

16. Provides legislative review and advocacy on Federal, State, or local issues affecting District operations.
17. Performs the duties of District Secretary/Treasurer as required.
REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, and ABILITES
i.  Excellent written and oral communication skills, as well as ability to make effective and persuasive
presentations.

ii. Principles and practices of management and public administration.

iii.  Principles and practices of planning, analyzing, and developing sound business recommendations.

iv.  Principles and practices of financial planning, budgeting, expenditure control, and reporting.

v.  Principles of supervision and personnel management, including public sector employment law.

vi.  Basic knowledge of engineering and construction principles applicable to the planning, design, and
construction of District facilities.

vii.  Contract development and administration.
viii.  Safety regulations and programs.
ix.  Principles and practices of water utility cost-of-service and ratemaking.
Xx.  General understanding of the following:
o |aws, regulations and processes governing special districts;

e Safe Drinking Water laws, regulations and practices governing water quality, treatment
and distribution;

¢ federal and state regulations and practices governing the safety of a high-hazard dam and
hydro-electric power plant;

o federal and state environmental regulations and permit processes for river operations;
¢ state law and practices governing water rights;

xi.  Desktop computer operation and standard applications software.

xii.  Public, media and staff relations.

REQUIRED TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE:
Any combination of training and experience that provides the required knowledge and abilities is qualifying.
A typical way to obtain the requisite knowledge and abilities would be:

¢ Bachelors Degree from an accredited university or college with a major in Business
Administration, Public Administration, Engineering, Water Resources, or closely related field.

o Ten-to-fifteen years of increasingly responsible and broad experience in engineering,
administration, or management in a private or public agency. Strong preference for experience in
utility or water resources fields. Background should include experience working with elected
Board or Commission, and responsibility for planning, development and implementation of
programs, budgets, and operations.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS
e Must possess a valid California Driver's license, and must maintain a driving record acceptable to the
District and its insurance carrier. Compliance with this requirement is a condition of continuing

employment.

General Manager (January 2015) Page 2 of 3



SECTION T2 __PAGENO._ I __
e Must qualify for fiduciary bonding.

e Must be able to occasionally work evenings and weekends. Must be available to work following an
emergency that affects the District’s operations.

o Must be able to serve as the District's Dam Safety Coordinator pursuant to the FERC’s Owner Dam
Safety Program regulatory requirements.

ESSENTIAL PHYSICAL ABILITIES

Persons selected for appointment to this position must pass a pre-employment medical examination which
the District pays for. Because this position is considered “safety sensitive” in nature, the person selected for
appointment to this position must pass a pre-employment drug screening which the District also pays for.
The medical examination and drug screening are intended to evaluate the applicant’s ability to meet the
physical and health requirements for this classification.

A person employed in this position must be able to:
a) operate a motor vehicle;
b) operate a variety of office equipment (computer, copy machine, fax, etc.);
¢) understand and carry out oral and written directions;

d) communicate well with others, verbally and in writing;
e) work cooperatively and get along well with the Board, District staff, customers and the public;
f) sit for extended periods of time;

g) perform minor physical activities which involve bending, lifting and reaching.

General Manager (January 2015) Page 3 of 3



SeCTION L2 _ pacE No.lm___

Staff request to: Board of Directors

From: Dale Davidsen, Superintendent

Date: January 30, 2017

Subject: Conversion of Sick leave to PERS service credit for Lee Dedini

Background
Per section 4003 of the Employee Handbook, District employees accrue 1 day of sick leave per

month of employment up to a maximum of 130 days. Also per the employee handbook
section 4003, retiring employees after a minimum of 10 years of service can convert accrued
sick leave to PERS service credit. (See attached supporting documents)

Employvee Request

Lee Dedini was hired by the District as an Electrician on August 1, 2008. Lee asked me in
November if it was possible to get any of his accrued sick leave converted into PERS service
credit. I said I would look in the Employee Handbook and see what it said there. He said he
had already looked at the handbook and knew there was a minimum of 10 years of service
requirement, but asked there could be an exception to this policy. I said I did not know, but
would ask.

Recommendation

I propose the Board consider an exception to the policy for Lee. Lee has been an exemplary
employee. Iunderstand he has not worked for the District for 10 full years, but during the 8+
years he has worked for us I could not have asked for a more dedicated employee. He has
responded too many after hour, late night, weekend and Holiday call outs and has always
willingly and without reservation come to work whenever his talent and skills were requested
and needed.

Even after he announced his planned retirement for August 2017, he called me on a weekend
in December concerned that he was leaving the District before the SCADA upgrade project
was planned to be complete. As an essential employee in this project and not wanting to leave
the District before project completion, he asked if it would be possible for the District to delay
his retirement until October of 2017. This is just another example of his dedication and
commitment to our District. I assured him we would accommodate his request to remain with
the District until the completion of the SCADA upgrade project. As Superintendent, I very
much appreciate his willingness to change his plans so we could use his expertise through
completion of this major project.

Request of Board
Given Lee’s planned retirement date in October 2017, which is only 10 months shy of ten

years employment with the District, I respectfully request that the Board consider a one-time
exception to our current policy and allow Lee to use 110/120 or 91.67% (the fraction of his
vesting during his employment) of his accrued sick leave toward PERS service credit as an
appreciation and recognition of his dedication and exceptional contributions to the District.
Lee will have a maximum sick time accrual at September 30, 2017 of approximately 584
hours.

Staff has requested confirmation from CalPERS that an exception to the current policy of 10
years minimum service would be allowable under the District’s CalPERS contract. CalPERS
has not yet responded to staff’s inquiry.



4003 Sick Leave

All full-time employees are provided paid sick leave benefit. Sick leave is defined as
the time an employee is absent from work due to illness or injury, or to undergo
medical, dental or optical examinations or treatment, or for family purposes that meets
the following criteria:

o Care of an eligible family member who is incapacitated because of illness or
injury and definitely requires personal care. The length of an absence for this
purpose shall be limited to the time reasonably required to either provide
care or to make other arrangements for such care. For the purpose of this
subsection, an eligible family member is the employee’s spouse, child,
parent, grandparent, domestic partner (as defined by Section 297 of the
California Family Code), or domestic partner’s child. Additionally, under
this subsection, an eligible family member is any other close relative or child
who resides with the employee.

0 To transport an eligible family member to and from a local hospital for
medical treatment or operation, including childbirth.

0 To be in attendance during serious medical treatment or operation, including
childbirth, performed upon an eligible family member.

Sick leave is accumulated at the rate of one day per month, up to a maximum of 130
days, during months the employee is working or on authorized paid leave. Sick leave
will no longer accrue when an employee’s accumulated sick leave balance equals 130
days. Sick leave will be used up in increments of no less than one-half hour. A record
of accumulated sick leave and sick leave used will be maintained at the District’s

administrative office.

It is your responsibility to notify your supervisor as soon as possible, but no later than
one-half hour after the start of the work shift, if your are unable to come to work due to
illness or injury. If the illness lasts more than one day, you must keep your supervisor
notified of your condition and estimated return to work.

The District may request a doctor’s certificate clearing you to return to work if the
illness or injury so merits. A doctor’s certificate may also be required on any absence
exceeding three work days. The District may periodically evaluate your ability to
return to work with your physicians, and with Worker’s Comp or SDI if applicable.
When applicable, the District will coordinate its sick leave benefits with Worker’s
Compensation benefits and with State Disability Insurance (SDI). If you receive
Worker’s Comp or SDI payments, you must report them to the Accounting and HR
Specialist for proper accounting and coordination. Under such circumstances, you will
be credited with the equivalent amount of sick leave. In no event will you receive more
in total compensation from the District and the insurer than your regular wage.

HBMWD Employee Handbook Updated March 2012
Page 38

2

SECTION_2_PAGE NO._

Lo S E B



sectioN_ZE 3 pace NO, 2

In the event you become ill or incapacitated longer than your accumulated time off
(including vacation), health, dental and life insurance benefits will remain in effect as
long as the terms of the benefit policy then in effect allows. Any employee share of
benefit premiums, if applicable, will be deducted from your paycheck from the District.
When such is no longer possible, you must pay the employee share, if applicable, to
continue the benefit coverage.

You will not receive days off in lieu of sick leave when terminating with the District.
However, as a reward for low-sick leave usage, terminating employees who have
worked for the District for ten or more years (who are not retiring) will be reimbursed
by cash in an amount equal to the (total hours of accumulated Sick Leave) x (35%) x

(your current hourly wage).

Retiring employees who have worked for the District for ten or more years will be
reimbursed by one of three options which you may elect. The options are as follows:

1) Cash in an amount equal to the (total hours of accumulated Sick Leave) x (35%) x
(your current hourly wage);

2) Conversion of 100% of your accumulated Sick Leave hours to additional service
credit for retirement purposes, subject to the District’s PERS contract and any

other requirements imposed by PERS;

3) A portion in cash and a portion as service credit, the sum of which may not
exceed 100% of the accumulated hours. The cash portion may not exceed 35% of
the total accumulated hours of Sick Leave times the current hourly wage. In
other words, you may select any percentage up to 35% for the cash payment (e.g.
20%) with the balance (e.g. 80%) being converted to service credit.

When an employee is approaching retirement, the employee should consult with a
representative from PERS to learn how the service credit provision works, and any

limitations or requirements.

4004 Bereavement Leave

Regular employees are eligible to receive up to three days paid leave at any one time
when they are absent from work due to death of a member of their immediate family.
"Immediate family" shall include mother, father, grandmother, grandfather, or a
grandchild of the employee or the spouse of the employee, and the spouse, son, son-in-
law, daughter, daughter-in-law, niece, nephew, brother, or sister of the employee or any
person sharing an unmarried partnership with the employee living in the immediate
household of the employee.

HBMWD Employee Handbook Updated March 2012
Page 39



.

SECTION j:z _,PAGE NO._I_/_&____,

Years as
Name Hire Date of
1/31/17
1|William (Brian) Newell 5/17/1982 34.7
2|Becky Moyle 2/16/1984 33.0
3[Steven Marshall 12/1/1989 27.2
4|Dale Davidsen 8/3/1992 24.5
5|Larry Raschein 10/16/2000 16.3
6|David Deskins 4/15/2002 14.8
7|Carol McKibben 6/10/2002 14.7
8|William Wardrip 8/1/2002 14.5
9|Di-Anna Simpson-Glenn 8/19/2002 14.5
10|Ryan Chairez 9/23/2002 14.4
11|Jasson Klingonsmith 9/6/2005 11.4
12|Neaz (Lui) Ahmad 9/19/2005 11.4
13|Mario Palmero 9/30/2005 11.3
14|Chris Merz 6/1/2006 10.7
15|Sherrie Sobol 5/13/2008 8.7 < 10 years
16|Lee Dedini 8/1/2008 8.5
17|Thavisak Syphanthong 8/1/2008 8.5
18|Kenny Davis 8/8/2011 5.5
19|Paul Jorgensen 10/1/2012 43
20|John Friedenbach 11/1/2012 4.3
21|Keith Daggs 9/23/2013 34
22|Timothy Farrell 12/9/2013 3.1
23|Paul Helliker 5/26/2015 1.7
24|Laythen Martines 6/16/2015 1.6
25|lan Ivey 12/14/2015 1.1
26|Corey Borghino 4/4/2016 0.8
27|Bruce Brashear 9/1/2016 04

G:\Human Resources\Full Time Emp Years



SECTION I'L{ PAGE NO._L......

e s |

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
To: Board of Directors

From: John Friedenbach

Date: February1, 2017

Re: District Parks —Request for Disc Golf Memorial at Park 4

Background

The District has for many years made two open-space areas adjacent to the Mad River (referred to as
Park 1 and Park 4) available to the public for general use and recreation. The District allows certain areas
of the Parks to be reserved by groups subject to execution of a “Facilities Use Agreement” and
submission of liability insurance (in accordance with guidelines of the ACWA-JPIA).

In 2004, the District allowed an organized activity in Park 4. The District entered into an agreement with
Par Infinity Disc Golf Club allowing them to install and maintain a disc golf course, subject to the Club
accepting full responsibility for management and maintenance of the course, and liability provisions to
protect the District (indemnification and insurance). They are responsible for operation and
maintenance of the course, and have provided liability protection for the District (indemnification and
insurance). They have met their obligations of the agreement and have been a responsible party since
the outset.

Current Situation

Staff received a request from Caleb Gribi, a representative of Par Infinity, Inc., to install a memorial sign
at Park 4. The sign would be a permanent fixture approximately 2’ x 3.5 mounted on 4x4 posts.
Attached is information on the sign, it’s location and the person being memorialized.

Concerns and Options

To staff’s knowledge, the District has never received a request for a memorial at one of its parks. There
is a concern that additional requests may come in if the requested memorial sign is approved. Other
concerns include maintenance costs and potential costs associated with vandalism of the sign.

Since the District has a license agreement with Par Infinity, Inc., if the Board wishes to approve the
memorial sigh request, staff recommends that it be done as an amendment to the current license
agreement (see attached) and require maintenance and costs associated with the structure be borne by
Par Infinity similar to their other structures located on District property.

Staff Recommendation

If the Board approves the memorial request, staff asks that it be directed to draft an amendment to the
existing license agreement with Par Infinity, Inc. granting the installation of the proposed memorial
conditioned upon all costs and liability associated with the memorial sign be the responsibility of Par
Infinity, Inc. similar to the conditions associated with other Par Infinity structures in Park 4.



SECTION LY __PAGENO._2-__
Sherrie Sobol

Subject: FW: Par Infinity Proposal for Memorial Sign at Pump Station #4

From: Flyin' Lynx Disc Golf Shop [mailto:email(cflyinlynx.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Dale Davidsen

Subject: Re: Par Infinity Proposal for Memorial Sign at Pump Station #4

Dale,

Thanks for your response. Here is a little more information about Wayne
Moulton and what he meant to our club/the course:

Wayne Moulton was a long time member of ours who did a lot of work at the
Pump Station #4 disc golf course. He spent his early mornings there often
fixing and maintaining trails, and spreading wood chips around the course.
He had dubbed the trail between hole 1 basket and hole 2 tee pad "the
Humboldt Veterans Memorial Trail" in honor of Humboldt's fallen veterans.
Wayne himself was a veteran who took pride in honoring other veterans who
have passed. We would very much like to dedicate that trail to him and honor
him with this sign. It would mean a great deal to our disc golf club as

well as to his family.

As a club we have discussed the situation which you describe, of further
memorials and have a plan for such occurances. Namely we have plans to
install plaques on a kiosk at another course that we maintain. In this case

the memorial for wayne is very specific as he had taken such pride in the
course and that trail. We do not foresee any further memorials at pump
station 4 particularly.

Thank you for considering our request. I look forward to hearing back from
you, Caleb

On Nov 16, 2016, at 8:06 AM, Dale Davidsen wrote:

Hi Caleb,

I talked to the GM about this request yesterday. We have never

allowed, or for that matter (that I know of), had the request from

someone to put a memorial in one of our parks. We do have a concern

that this could possibly create a situation where others in the future

would want to do the same thing and we do not want to end up with a bunch

of memorials in the parks.



2

Typically since the parks are District / public property, memorials ~ SECT lON_j_j_jL_, PAGENO. o/
are for Public Dignitaries or District Board members and such. At
this time we don't know who the memorial is for and maybe this person

would qualify.

Another thought and from our GM's previous experience, it may be
possible if you were to build a nice park bench and place it in a
strategic location along the course, you could put a small "In Memory of

" on the

bench back. Either way, sign or bench, we will ask for Board input at
our

December Board Meeting and I will let you know how it goes.
If you have any questions or further comments please let me know.

Dale Davidsen, Superintendent
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District



_
>
= —
4
— B
-
= H
5 -
5 H
 UOY IO @.Em@ A w@g 1., 1 -
EQQE@E UF pa3801psQ H
L B
i i e
£t «
BR =
o -
i) ﬁ“
AR LS AL LA L oS e e—

deH  spbpen map s
[enbed jenowsu.



Sy o iy s iy ey

SECTIONZY _ PAGE No. 5

PIEcYiLL

moadd0 Z/C -
f

BIS QL Loy



e EYE)
Aaja ;4
M ° 8P, } -2 =
=il Si T n I
1 }-] % .
S8.0
TAASE HMD.EUU
2L

% u_mo”%muﬁ.; y

r
]
18005 9102




License Agreement

Factual Recitals

. This License Agreement (hereafter the “Agreement”) is entered into on the
_13thday of October, 2004, by and between Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District (hereafter “HBMWD”), and Par Infinity Disc Golf Club (hereafter
“Par Infinity”).

. HBMWD is the owner of certain real property, which is operated as a public
park, located on Warren Creek Road, in the County of Humboldt, State of
California, commonly referred to as “Park Four.” An aerial photograph of
Park Four is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

. Par Infinity is an unincorporated association of persons formed and organized
to facilitate the play of the recreational sport of disc golf in Humboldt County,
California.

. Disc golf is a field sport, which can be readily played by people of all genders,
ages and abilities. The sport is played much like traditional golf. Instead of
balls and clubs, however, players use golf discs or Frisbees ®.

Grant of License

. HBMWD grants to Par Infinity a license (hereafter the “License”) to install,
maintain, operate and use a disc golf course at Park Four as more particularly
set forth in this Agreement, and in Schedule 1 (hereafter “Schedule 1), which
is attached to this Agreement and is hereby incorporated by reference. Par
Infinity may not use Park Four for any purpose other than those purposes
specifically set forth in this Agreement and in Schedule 1, without obtaining
HBMWD’s prior written consent.

Revocation

. HBMWD retains absolute and exclusive discretion to permanently revoke or
terminate this Agreement and the License granted to Par Infinity. This License
and Agreement may be permanently revoked by HBMWD at any time by
providing written notice to Par Infinity. The date of termination of the License
and this Agreement shall be the date the notice is received by Par Infinity,
unless some later date is specified in the notice.

1



secTion LY. pace No._Z___

Termination of License

7. Within fifteen (15) days of receiving a notice of the permanent revocation or
termination of this License and Agreement from HBMWD, as stated in
paragraph 6 of this Agreement, Par Infinity shall remove all of its personal
property from Park Four, and shall leave Park Four in good order and repair to
the satisfaction of HBMWD, normal wear and tear from use as a disc golf
course excepted.

Assivnment

8. This Agreement and the License granted herein shall not be assigned by either
party without the prior written consent of the other party, except that Par
Infinity is in the process of forming a non-profit corporation and may assign
this Agreement and License without prior written consent of HBMWD to this
duly formed and organized nonprofit corporation.

Course Design, Maintenance and Improvements

9. Course Design: Par Infinity shall design the disc golf course for installation at
Park Four. A graphic depiction of the proposed location of the Storage Facility
and each Pole Target, Tee Sign and Use Sign for the disc golf course shall be
prepared and submitted for the approval of HBMWD. The proposed location
of the Storage Facility and each Pole Target, Tee Sign and Use Sign shall be
clearly designated at Park Four for on-site inspection(s) and approval(s) by
HBMWD. The graphic depiction shall be provided to HBMWD, and Par
Infinity shall provide written or verbal notice to HBMWD of the on-site
designations at Park Four, at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date installation
of the disc course is to commence. HBMWD shall provide either written or
verbal notice of its approval or disapproval of the proposed course design at
least two (2) days prior to the date installation of the disc course is to
commence, otherwise the course design submitted shall be deemed approved.

10. Improvements: Except as expressly stated herein, Par Infinity may not make
any alterations or improvements to Park Four without the express written
approval of HBMWD. Upon receipt of notice from Par Infinity of any
proposed alterations or improvements, HBMWD shall respond in writing
within five (5) days, otherwise the proposed alteration or improvement shall be
deemed approved. Pursuant to and in furtherance of this License, Par Infinity
is expressly authorized to make the following improvements to Park Four, at
its own expense:

A. Pole Targets: Par Infinity may install nine (9) Pole Targets (hereafter “Pole
Targets™) and eighteen (18) Pole Target Anchors (hereafter “Pole Target



11.

Anchors”) for use as disc golf holes, and one (1) Pole Target and Pole
Target Anchor for use as a practice target. The Pole Targets and Pole
Target Anchors to be installed and the manner of instaliation are set forth
more particularly in Exhibit B to this Agreement, which is hereby
incorporated by reference.

B. Tee Signs: Par Infinity may install Tee Signs (hereafter “Tee Signs”),
which designate the starting point for each hole, a graphic depiction of the
hole and hole sponsorship information. The hole sponsors and content of
the hole sponsorship information shall be subject to the approval of
HBMWD. The Tee Signs to be installed and the manner of installation are
set forth more particularly in Exhibit C to this Agreement, which is hereby
incorporated by reference.

C. Use Signs: Par Infinity shall install two approximately 2’ x 2’ metal signs,
one at each entrance to Park 4, generally informing disc golfers that the
Park Four is open to other users—disc golfers should not play any hole
unless all other users are aware and it is safe to play (hereafter “Use
Signs”). The specific language to be contained on the Use Signs is
particularly set forth in Exhibit D to this Agreement, which is hereby
incorporated by reference.

D. Storage Facilityv: Par Infinity may install a secured storage facility
(hereafter “Storage Facility”) at Park Four for storage of Pole Targets and
other materials related to the installation, operation, maintenance and use of
a disc golf course at Park Four. HBMWD shall allow Par Infinity access to
the storage facility at all times when Park Four is open for public use. The
size and type of Storage Facility to be installed by Par Infinity shall be
subject to the approval of HBMWD.

Maintenance: Any and all repair and maintenance to be performed by Par
Infinity and workers and/or sub-contractors at Park Four shall be subject to the
approval of HBMWD before work is commenced. Upon receipt of notice from
Par Infinity of any proposed repair or maintenance, HBMWD shall respond in
writing within five (5) days, otherwise the proposed repair or maintenance
shall be deemed approved. Without limiting the foregoing, Par Infinity shall be
responsible for maintaining and repairing the park area of Park Four to the
extent there is any damage or degradation as a result of its use as a disc golf
course, normal wear and tear excepted. Par Infinity shall also be responsible
for reimbursing HBMWD for reasonable costs incurred in repairing or
replacing HBMWD’s personal property located at Park Four, where
HBMWD'’s personal property is substantially damaged or destroyed as a direct
result of the use of Park Four as a disc golf course. Par Infinity shall be



section £Y _ pace No.

responsible for maintaining, repairing and replacing its personal property,
including the Storage Facility, Pole Targets, Tee Signs and Use Signs, except
that HBMWD shall reimburse Par Infinity for reasonable costs incurred where
substantial damage or destruction of Par Infinity’s personal property is a result
of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of HBMWD, its directors,
officers, employees, or authorized volunteers.

Indemnity

12.To the fullest extent permitted by law, Par Infinity shall be solely responsible

13.

for and shall indemnify and hold harmless and defend HBMWD, its directors,
officers, employees, or authorized volunteers, and each of them from and
against any and all injuries, damages, and claims to persons or property arising
out of the use or maintenance of a disc golf course at Park Four, except for any
such claims arising out of the sole negligence or willful misconduct of
HBMWD or its directors, officers, employees or authorized volunteers. Par
Infinity agrees to defend, hold harmless, and indemnify HBMWD, its directors,
officers, employees, or authorized volunteers against any and all such injuries,
damages, and claims. This indemnification agreement shall not be restricted to
any insurance proceeds.

Insurance

Prior to commencing any work hereunder, Par Infinity shall provide and
maintain general liability insurance with limits of at least one million dollars
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence ($2,000,000.00 general aggregate) for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage arising out of the activities and
properties as described in this Agreement and Schedule 1 to this Agreement.
Coverage shall include contractual liability covering Par Infinity’s
indemnification obligations, as set forth in paragraph 13 of this Agreement.
The general liability coverage shall give HBMWD, its directors, officers,
employees, and authorized volunteers insured status using ISO endorsement
CG2026 or equivalent. Par Infinity shall provide HBMWD with a certificate
of insurance and additional insured endorsement prior to execution of this
Agreement. Such insurance shall be primary and any insurance, self-insurance
or other coverage maintained by HBMWD, its directors, officers, employees,
or authorized volunteers shall not contribute to it. Coverage is to be placed
with a carrier with an A.M. Best rating of no less that A-:VII, or equivalent, or
as otherwise approved by HBMWD.

General Provisions

14 Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between

HBMWD and Par Infinity relating to the License. Any prior agreement,

0



SECTION_'_J_':(i_, PAGE NO,

promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this
Agreement are of no force and effect. Any amendment to this Agreement shall
be of no force and effect unless it is in writing and signed by authorized
representatives of HBMWD and Par Infinity.

15.Binding Agreement: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties hereto and their heirs, successors and assigns.

16. Severability: HBMWD and Par Infinity agree that should a court of competent
jurisdiction determine and declare that any portion of this Agreement is void,
voidable or unenforceable, the remaining provisions and portions shall remain
in full force and effect.

17.Choice of Law. The License and this Agreement shall be subject to, governed
by, construed, and enforced pursuant to the internal laws of the State of

California.
Notice

18. Any written notice which either party may give or is required to give pursuant
to this Agreement and/or Schedule 1 to this Agreement shall be deemed
properly given, received and shall be effective upon either: (a) three (3) days
after their deposit in the United States mail postage prepaid, (b) two (2) days
after their deposit in a nationally recognized overnight courier service, or (3)
on the day of their personal delivery if delivery is made to the following
addresses:

Attn: Cole Fivenson, President
Par Infinity Disc Golf Club
P.O. Box 654

Arcata, CA 95521

Attn: Carol Rische, General Manager
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
828 7" Street

Eureka, CA 95501

19. Any verbal notice which either party may give or is required to give pursuant
to this Agreement and/or Schedule 1 to this Agreement, shall be deemed
properly given, received and shall be deemed effective on the date the verbal
notice is given to the following person(s):

|



Par Infinity: Contacting Cole Fivenson in person or by telephone at (707)
822-7420.

HBMWD: Contacting Carol Rische in person or by telephone at (707)
443-5018; or Barry Van Sickle in person or by telephone at
(707) 822-2918.

20. Either party shall provide the other with at least five (5) days written notice of
any change to contact information provided in paragraphs 18 and 19 of this

Agreement.

21.Upon execution and at least annually thereafter, Par Infinity shall provide a
written membership list, showing officers and directors.

SIGNATURES

DATE: October 13, 2004 (Mpces - B
Authorized Representative of Humboldt

Bay Municipal Water District
By: Vern M. Cooney
Title: President

V/ & Fi L te G —
Authorized Representative of Par Infinity
Disc Golf Club
By: Cole Fivenson
Title: President

DATE:  /Q-/7-Q4



sEcToN T pace No._!2

SCHEDULE 1

On October 13th | 2004, Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District (hereinafter
“HBMWD”) and Par Infinity Disc Golf Club (hereinafter “Par Infinity”) entered
into a License Agreement (hereinafter the “Agreement”), whereby HBMWD
granted to Par Infinity a license (hereinafter “License™) to install, maintain,
operate and use a disc golf course on real property owned by HBMWD,
commonly referred to as “Park Four.” This Schedule sets forth the following
rights and limitations for the use of the disc golf course at Park Four:

1. The disc golf course at Park Four shall be installed year-round for use only
during times when Park Four is open for public use, subject to the following
limitations:

A. From time to time, HBMWD may temporarily cease the play of disc golf at
Park Four and close the disc golf course (hereinafter “Temporary Course
Closure”), including dates and times when Park Four is formally reserved
by another user group in compliance with HBMWD procedures for
reserving Park Four; or for any period of time, including extended
temporary park and/or course closures, at the sole discretion of HBMWD.

B. HBMWD shall provide written or verbal notice of any Temporary Course
Closure, by any manner set forth in paragraphs 18 or 19 of the Agreement,
such that Par Infinity shall receive at least three (3) days notice prior to the
date the Temporary Course Closure is to commence.

C. Upon receipt of any notice as set forth in paragraph 1 (B) of this Schedule,
Par Infinity shall, prior to the commencement of the Temporary Course
Closure, close the disc golf course by removing and securing the Pole
Targets away from the Pole Target Anchors, posting signage at Park Four
advising of the Temporary Course Closure, contacting and informing Par
Infinity members of Temporary Course Closure, and posting a notice of the
Temporary Course Closure on Par Infinity’s web page (parinfinity.org).

D. If Par Infinity does not close the disc golf course, as set forth in paragraph 1
(C) of this Schedule, on or before the date and time of any Temporary
Closure, HBMWD may close the disc golf course by removing and
securing the Pole Targets away from the Pole Target Anchors, and in such
event shall not be responsible for reimbursing Par Infinity for reasonable
costs incurred for substantial damage or destruction of Par Infinity’s
personal property, including Storage Facility, Pole Targets, Tee Signs and
Use Signs, except where such damage or destruction is a result of the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of HBMWD. Par Infinity shall be liable



secrionZEY _paceno,_IY

for reimbursing to HBMWD any and all costs and expenses reasonably
incurred in closing the disc golf course. In the event that Par Infinity does
not close the disc golf course, as set forth in paragraph 1 (C) of this
Schedule, on two or more occasions, HBMWD may in its discretion impose
a monetary penalty up to Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00) per occasion.

E. In addition to, and with out limiting the rights of HBMWD to require any
Temporary Course Closure as set forth in paragraphs 1 (A) — (C) of this
Schedule, HBMWD may from time to time temporarily close Park Four,
and including the disc golf course, to perform or to allow other person(s) or
entity(ies) to perform emergency services, repairs or maintenance
(hereinafter “Emergency Course Closure”). HBMWD may provide Par
Infinity with less than three (3) days notice or with no notice whatsoever
where HBMWD determines in its discretion that any Emergency Course
Closure is required. In the event of an Emergency Course Closure, Par
Infinity shall NOT be required to remove the Pole Targets from the Pole
Target Anchors, or to contact, inform, post notices, or otherwise notify Par
Infinity members or the general public of the Emergency Course Closure
prior to the commencement of the Emergency Course Closure.

F. Any notice by HBMWD of a Temporary Course Closure, or any
Emergency Course Closure regardless of whether any notice is provided,
shall constitute a temporary revocation of the License and the Agreement,
whether or not specifically stated, commencing on the date and time of the
commencement of the Temporary Course Closure or Emergency Course
Closure and continuing until such date and time when the Temporary
Course Closure or Emergency Course Closure is concluded at the discretion

of HBMWD,

2. This Schedule may be amended or modified in writing at any time upon mutual
agreement between the parties.

Executed this 13th of October, 2004,

'

[ ] _ .
(—K rizy 7 -
e Ar7d7 Ltet

Authorized Representative of Humboldt Authorized Representative of Par
Bay Municipal Water District Infinity Disc Golf Club
By:_Vern M, Cooney By: Cale  frieason

Title: President Title:  {fe:xclru!



SLCTION __:EEL I‘AGE NQ-..,E-...

EXHIBIT A



o vy ey

secTion TY _maceNo._llo

66T SRRl




section Y aceno,_| F_

o

EXHIBIT B



Disc. Golf Baskets - Mach 3 Disc Pole Holes - Disc Catcher Page 1 of 2

e

.

The Mach III™ can be
configured with various
options and comes in three
Pole Hole configurations:

e No Frills. $377.00
62 Ibs.

o Deluxe. $410.50
70 Ibs.

s Portable. $412.00
70 Ibs.

section T _ pace No._|B_
>HOME

The Mach QII™

Most easily identified by the prominent number plate, the Mach III™ js
considered the Cadillac® of disc catching equipment for the sport of Disc Golf.

Constructed with 24 chains, the Mach TII™ is by far the top-disc catching device
available in the industry and is the most widely used catching device found on
PDGA approved courses,

If you are planning a course for professional tournament play, or if you just want
the best, the Mach I1I is the top choice of touring professionals.

Hot-dipped galvanized from the head to toe and guarenteed for 20 years against
failure caused by rust and corrosion.

POLE (69 in.) - 1 1/2in. ID., 1 15/16 in. O.D. hot dipped galvanized pipe,
drilled.

POLES - The holes closest to one end of the pole are for the Chain Assembly.
This end should also have a red Pole Cap Plug. The middle set of holes are for the
Basket Assembly. The bottom set of holes are for the Locking Collar for Deluxe
Disc Pole Hole". When installing 2 DPH without an anchor, the middle hole of the
top three holes should face towards the tee.

CHAIN ASSEMBLY- Welded and hot dipped galvanized.

Number Plate - 10 gauge steel, 8 in. diameter. Decal - vinyl numbers and
identification cover. Sleeve (6 in.) - 115/16 in. OD pipe, drilled. Bolt, hex head nut
and nylon insert locknut, hex head tec screw, internal tooth star lock washer, (will
not vibrate loose like one-way screws). Rod Assembly - 3/8 in. steel rod.

Chain - 12 outer/12 inner chains, 500 Ib. test, all hooked to Chain Assembly with
heavy duty "S" Hooks to allow freer movement of Chains.

CHAIN ASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS- Slide Chain Assembly, (rings first),
down Pole. Align holes in Collar with holes in top of Pole. Fasten with bolt, hex
head nut and nylon insert locknut, hex head tec screw, internal tooth star lock
washer, (will not vibrate loose like one-way screws).

TRAPPER™ BASKET ASSEMBLY - 3/8 in. steel rod, welded and hot-dipped
galvanized. 6 in. Sleeve - bolt, hex head nut and nylon insert locknut, hex head tec
screw, internal tooth star lock washer, (will not vibrate loose like one-way

SCrews).

ht_tp://www.discgolfassoc.com/printer-versions/phmachBp.html 8/30/04



Disc.Golf Baskets - Mach 3 Disc Pole Holes - Disc Catcher Page 2 of .
| secToNIY _paceNo. 19

TRAPPER™ BASKET ASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS - Slide Basket
Assembly down Pole, (basket facing up), until holes in collar align with holes in
middle of Pole. Fasten with bolt, hex head nut and nylon insert locknut, hex head
tec screw, internal tooth star lock washer, (will not vibrate loose like one-way

SCrews).

DELUXE DISC POLE HOLE ® only

LOCKING COLLAR - Welded and hot-dipped galvanized.

4 1in. Collar - 2 1/8 in. Tubing. Locking Tab - 3/16 in. steel, punched. Bolt, hex
head nut and nylon insert locknut, hex head tec screw, internal tooth star lock
washer, (will not vibrate loosé like one-way screws),

LOCKING COLLAR ASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS - Slide the Locking
Collar, with the locking tab at the bottom of Collar, up Pole to bottom set of holes.
Align holes in Locking Collar with holes in Pole and fasten with bolt, hex head
nut and nylon insert locknut, hex head tec screw, internal tooth star lock washer,
(will not vibrate loose like one-way screws). After the Locking Collar is fastened,
the Pole can be placed in Anchor to complete installation.

*Note: The LOCKING TAB should always be pointing at the tee.

ANCHOR -18 in. x 2 1/8 in. OD Tubing, drilled. Install flush to ground with
matching Locking Tab aiming at the tee.

CONCRETE & RIVER ROCK (Used to stabilize Anchor until cement sets) -

Approximately 1 cubic foot (concrete, river rock and lock not furnished).
CAUTION: Let concrete settle 1 week before installing hardware.

Disc Golf Association ©@2001-20032001-2002
contact us

http://www discgolfassoc.com/printer-versions/phmach3p.html 8/30/04



EXHIBIT C

g



secrion T4 _ pace No._H

oy o ey

« Why Tes Signs?

o Tee Sign Pole

Disc Golf Sponsorship Signs- $125.00 each

11" x 17"
Steel construction with two sign panels. One panel for tee

information and one panel for sponsor information.
Includes Lexan, Decal Kit-and par and ft. numbers.

5 . Aestotes




Disc. Gelf Course Signs ) Page 1 of
IRPE SECTION j:q PAGE NO. il

et e . e AR 2 i -

>HOME

Tee Sign Pole Assembly

SELF YAPPING POP RIVETS - Pre-installed.

"~

SIGNS (8 x 11 in.) - GE Lexan®. Silk screened par, feet
and all permanent signs.

| *

HEXHEAD SCREW
3._\'(:‘\5“5“ {an bﬂsl’( FOLE C?F PLUG " -
o eipe) “.. 7 ¢l s 19 CLEAR PLASTIC COVER - (all signs) 3M® All Weather
T | R m“{m | adhesive film, spray paint resistant.
| i h,_: "

| | SIGN FRAMES - Welded and hot dipped galvanized.

| | Collar (2 - 3 in. sleeves) - 1 5/8 in. pipe, drilled.

| Frames (8 x 11 in.) - Angle iron 1x1x1/8 in. hot rolled
i | steel. Bolt, hex head nut and nylon locknut, tec screw

';a 3 \{

T ! HEXHEAD SCREW and star lock washer.
I. 21\“;;:;11-;Eﬂ {on bock
| muﬁfmm i S POLE (66 in.) - 1 in. I.D. pipe, hot dipped galvanized,

‘CAP P | drilled.
1 A
[ = m'-n-l"':"'i OCKING TAB

' S LOCKING COLLAR (Deluxe only) - Welded and hot

b PADLOCK dipped gaivanized. Sleeve (4 in.) - 1 5/8 in. tubing.
" Locking tab- 3/16 in. steel, punched. Bolt, hex head nut
and nylon locknut, tec screw and star lock washer,

(never vibrates loose).

LOCKING ANCHOR (Deluxe only) - Welded and hot
dipped galvanized. Anchor (18 in.) 1 5/8 in. pipe. Locking Tab - 3/16 in. steel, punched.
Install flush to ground with locking tab aiming at tee.

CONCRETE - Approximately 1 cubic foot. (Let set one week before installing hardware).

RIVER ROCK - Used to stabilize anchor until cement sets. (concrete, river rock and lock
not furnished).

Disc Golf Assaciation ©2001-20032001-2002
contact us

http://www.discgolfassoc.com/printer-versions/ signsassemblyp.html 8/30/04



secTion T4 _ pace no, 23

EXHIBIT D



USE OF PARK FOUR sscnow_ﬂ_:_l_’f__, PAGE NO._Q)H_

THIS IS A MULTI-USE PUBLIC PARK

USE OF PARK FOUR IS STRICTLY AT YOUR
OWN RISK. HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT AND PAR INFINITY DISC
GOLF CLUB SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY
INJURY, LOSS OR DAMAGE OF ANY SORT.

PLEASE DO NOT PLAY DISC GOLF UNLESS
ALL OTHER PARK USERS ARE AWARE THAT
YOU ARE PLAYING AND IT IS SAFE TO PLAY.

PLEASE FOLLOW THE DESIGNATED DISC
GOLF COURSE.

THOSE NOT PLAYING DISC GOLF HAVE THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY AT ALL TIMES.

PLEASE BE COURTEOUS AND RESPECTFUL
OF ALL PARK USERS.

PLLEASE HELP KEEP PARK FOUR CLEAN.

THE COURSE AND PARK ARE SUBJECT TO
CLOSURE AT ANY TIME WITHOUT NOTICE.



secToN £ paceNo

oot e )

To: Board of Directors

From: John Friedenbach

Date: February 3, 2017

Subject: Request for Food Service Boat on Ruth Lake

3k s sk e ok ok ok ok sk sk o sk ol 3k e ol e ok ok s sk ok sk sk sk s ol ofe 26 ok ok sk ok 2 3k ok ok ok ol e ok sk sk sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok sk ke s skeokeole sk

We received an inquiry about starting a food service business (food service boat) on Ruth Lake. See attached
request from Rebecca Diffin and Angela Grant. To staff’s knowledge, this is the first request of this nature.
Research indicates no specific District policy addressing this issue. However, there are some tangential
policies that may apply:

e Ruth Lake CSD Policy 6120 Boat Dock Sites for Businesses Local to the Ruth Lake Area
o The purpose of this policy is to make available a limited number of dock sites for lease to
local businesses. The intent is to enable the business to increase the number of customers it
attracts to the Ruth Lake area;
e Ruth Lake CSD Policy 7120 Commercial Use of Ruth Lake Community Services District
Facilities
o This policy is intended as a general guide concerning the commercial use of Ruth Lake
community Services District campgrounds, buildings and facilities. Commercial use is
prohibited — exceptions will be considered to accommodate special circumstances on a case-
by-case basis;
e HBMWD Resolution No. 2016-09 Establishing a Prohibition of Houseboats on Ruth Lake
o The focus of this resolution was to ensure the high level of water quality in Ruth Lake for
the benefit of the District’s municipal and industrial customers.

Following a review of Ruth Lake Community Service District’s Policy Manual, phone calls were initiated to
agencies that govern several of the lakes in Northern California. Contact was made with: Lake Shasta, Lake
Sonoma, Trinity Lake and Whiskeytown Lake. None of these lakes currently have food service boats on their
lakes. Although per Lakeshasta.com, there is a dinner cruise on Lake Shasta.

Joel Miller, Supervisory Ranger of Lake Sonoma responded that while they did not have any food service
boats on Lake Sonoma, they would certainly be interested in something of this nature.

In discussion with Sally Cousins, Special Uses, USDA Forest Service Shasta-Trinity Division, she was very
adamant that they do not allow any food sources on the lakes in National Recreation Areas (NRA). Ms.
Cousins relayed that they are the authority for Shasta, Trinity and Lewiston Lakes. She also forwarded us the
electronic copy of their Docks & Marinas Policy as well as their Management Guide for the Whiskeytown-
Shasta-Trinity National Recreation Area. Section 1.3 Resorts/Marinas, page 2-105states in part ... All
commercial uses must be integrated with and utilize the surrounding environment in its natural state.
Commercial activities should focus the attention of the visitor primarily on the natural environment, not on
manmade features or entertainment. Commercial uses on National Forest lands in the NRA must
complement recreation activities oriented toward the natural environment, rather than being ends in
themselves. Consider no proposals for floating food and drink concessions outside of resort/marina permit
boundaries.”

A survey of stores or vendors on or near Ruth Lake that provide food, snacks or supplies shows the Marina
at Ruth Lake which sells ice, soda and water, Journey’s End which has a store as well as a restaurant and
cabins, the White Stump BBQ at Ruth Lake Campground, the Dinsmore Store, and the Mad River Burger
Bar. See attached map.



SECTION =9 _PAGENO._&

Recommendation:

Ruth Lake is an artificial impoundment of water created primarily for municipal and industrial purposes and
any recreational use of the water is subordinate to such uses. Staff had informal discussions with Steve
Canale, General Manager of the Ruth Lake CSD about the food service boat request. He is concerned about
the possible trash generated by this type of business and the congestion it may cause with boating traffic on
the lake.

Based on his concerns, the prohibitions on the much larger lakes in our vicinity, and District’s purpose of
impoundment of water primarily for municipal purposes, staff is not in favor of approving the request for a
food service boat on Ruth Lake.



sEcTioN D pacE No,

s s o

February 02, 2017

To The Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District Board

We would like to get a patio boat and retrofit it to meet all Trinity county regulations for
food preparation and sales and also get it certified by the health department so we can
start out business.

We will be using propane grills for cooking and will have propane refrigerators and
freezer’s for keeping food while on the water.

All of our food will be packaged in biodegradable paper products. We will offer trash
return so that when they are done eating they can bring back the trash for us to take to
the disposal station.

We will be operating from June 1st through Labor Day weekend with lunch hours of 11am
- 4pm seven days a week.

So with the approval of the Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District we can start applying
for our permits in Trinity County.

Thank you,
Rebecca Diffin

Angela Grant

2



SECTION ED_ PAGE O, _’:l____

RUTH LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Policy Handbook

POLICY TITLE: BOAT DOCK SITES FOR BUSINESSES LOCAL TO
THE RUTH LAKE AREA
POLICY NUMBER; 6120

6120.10 PURPOSE: The Ruth Lake Community Services District desires to make
available a limited number of dock sites for lease to local business. The intent of the lease is to
enable the business to increase the number of customers it attracts to the Ruth Lake area. A local
business is defined as a for profit enterprise with customer service facilities located with in twen-
ty miles of Ruth Lake. A business may have only one dock. These leases are offered on a trial
basis only, and there is no guarantee of extension beyond the initial lease period. The number of
leases offered for the first year shall be a maximum of five.

6120.20 ELIGIBILITY: The business must be for profit, and have customer service
facilities located with in 20 miles of Ruth Lake.

6120.30 FEES:
6120.31 Fees shall be an amount equal to one-half of the current Boat only access
recreational sub-lease fee, per year.
6120.32 A cleaning/security deposit of $200 will be paid to RLCSD to be used to
remove a dock which has been abandoned by its owner, and to clean the surrounding area
when necessary. An abandoned dock shall be disposed of by the District. Any costs
associated with the cleaning, removal and disposal of the dock in excess of the cleaning/
security deposit shall be billed to the business owner.

6120.33 Initial year’s fee and deposit will accompany application.
6120.34 Fees are due and payable in full on the first day of April of each year.
6120.35 The lease shall terminate if fee is not paid in full by the last day of April.

6120.40 TERM:
6120.41 The initial term shall be five year
6120.42 If the business ceases to exist, the dock shall be immediately removed.

6120.43 The lease may not be assigned or otherwise transferred without the written
consent of the Ruth Lake CSD Board of Directors. Any transfer is subject to the lease
transfer procedures and fees adopted by the Board.

6120.50 INSURANCE:

6120.51 The dock owner must maintain liability insurance in the minimum amount



SECTIONZZS_ PAGE NO. ,'2/,,___
of $500,000 at the dock owners expense.
6120.52 The Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District and the Ruth Lake
Community Services District must be named as additional insured.

6120.53 The dock owner must provide evidence of insurance to RLCSD prior to
placement of the dock on the lake.
6120.54 Proof of current insurance must accompany each years fee.

6120.60 LOCATION:

to

6120.61 Business docks may not be placed on a recreation sub-lease site.
6120.62 Business docks may not be placed on any campground or day use area, or
on any U. S. Forest Service land.

6120.63 Business docks may not interfere with public access to the lake as set forth
in the Davis-Grunskey Act, as defined in the contract between Humboldt Bay Municipal
Water District and The State of California Department of Water Resources, dated
February 7, 1963.

6120.64 Approval to place a dock on the lake does not confer any exclusive rights
for use of the land area or the water adjacent to the dock.

6120.65 Recreational sub-lease holders and other owners of docks within 300 feet
of the proposed mooring site shall be notified of the application so that they may have
input in the application process.

6120.66 It is the applicants responsibility to identify a suitable site for a dock and

present it to the Board of Directors for consideration. The District retains the right to
modify or deny use of the proposed site for any reason.

6120.70  ACCESS:

6120.71 All employees of RLCSD and HBMWD will have unrestricted access to
dock in the normal course of their duties.

6120.72 Any lock used to prohibit access to the dock must be keyed to the RLCSD
master.

6120.73 No new access roads shall be constructed to a business dock. Dock
owners shall show access and parking accommodations as part of the application. Boat
access only docks shall be considered provided the conditions of item 6120.74 are met.
6120.74 Dock owners must show reasonable access to sanitary facilities. Holding
tanks are not allowed on docks or in the buffer strip.

6120.80  USE:

6120.81 A business dock may not be used to conduct business transactions, sell
merchandise, or rent equipment.
6120.82 A business dock may not be used as an advertising platform.
6120.83 The business owner is responsible for the cleanliness and safety of the
dock, and the adjacent land and water areas.

6120.831  Should the District determine that the dock or surrounding area has
not been cleaned adequately, it shall cause the area to be cleaned, and charge the business



secTion £2_eaceNo, 0

et e s o

for labor, equipment, transportation, disposal, administrative and other expenses.

6120.832  Repeated failure to adequately care for the dock and the
surrounding area shall be sufficient cause for the Board of Directors to terminate the
lease.

6120.90 CONSTRUCTION:

6120.91 A business dock shall be constructed and maintained in accordance with
RLCSD policy Number 6100, Guidelines for the construction of docking and mooring
facilities.

6120.92 Identification: A business dock will have the business’s name displayed in
Three inch letters on at least two sides so as to be visible from both the land and the
Water.

Approved by the RLCSD Board of Directors: March 8, 1996



RUTH LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Policy Handbook

POLICY NUMBER: 7120

POLICY TITLE: Commercial use of Ruth Lake Community Services District
facilities

7120.10  This policy is intended as a general guide concerning the commercial use of
Ruth Lake Community Services District campgrounds, buildings and facilities.

7120.20 Commercial use prohibited:

7120.201: No commercial, for-profit activity shall be permitted in any
Ruth Lake Community Services District campground, building, or
other facility, except as may be conducted directly by Ruth Lake
Community Service District or its authorized agents.

7120.202: Exceptions will be considered to accommodate special circum-
stances on a case-by-case basis.

7120.203: All exceptions will need approval by the RLCSD Board at
their regular monthly meeting in advance of the
planned event.

RLCSD Board of Directors Approval: December 09, 2010
RLCSD Beoard of Directors Updated: August 8, 2013



secToN 2 _pacENO._ S __

Resolution No. 2016-09

Resolution of the Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District Board of Directors
Establishing a Prohibition of Houseboats on Ruth Lake

WHEREAS, the District (as Lessor) entered into Lease (Master Lease) with Trinity County (as
Lessee) in December 1964 which Master Lease govemns development on land owned by the
District around Ruth Lake; and

WHEREAS, in July, 1966 Trinity County assigned this Master Lease to the Ruth Lake Community
Services District (Ruth Lake CSD); and

WHEREAS, the prithary purpose of the Master Lease is to allow the Lessee (now Ruth Lake CSD),
or its subtenants, to build, maintain, and operate, boat launching facilities and other
recreational facilities, roads and structures; and

WHEREAS, the Master Lease is very protective of the District's water supply interests and specifies

the following:

o that the primary purpose of the District's facilities at Ruth is for impounding water for
human and industrial consumption;

o that the District may at any time increase the lake level to a stage which may inundate or
impair facilities of the Ruth Lake CSD or their subtenants;

o that Ruth Lake CSD or its subtenants shall not engage in any activity or construction
which shall in any way interfere with the District’s ldke and dam and the water thetein;

o that the District may object to any proposed development or construction if it reasonably
interferes with, or is likely to interfere with, the value or utility of the District’s lake,
waters or improvements.

WHEREAS, consistent with the purpose and provisions of the Master Lease, the District and Ruth
Lake CSD have had a history of restricting houseboats from Ruth Lake; and

WHEREAS, other factors considered and discussed with Ruth Lake CSD were water quality and
public access; and

WHEREAS, there is concem regarding rupture of overflow sewer discharge from houseboats with a
Marine Sanitation Device that would negatively impact the water quality; and

WHEREAS, launch facilities were not designed for houseboats and may not be adequate,



SECTION 9 PAGE NO. q

e e st v Ll T 9

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Humboldt Bay
Municipal Water District hereby establish that houseboats are prohibited on Ruth Lake.

Adopted and approved this 11th day of August, 2016, by the following roll call vote:
AYES: Directors Hecathorn, Laird, Latt, Rupp and Woo
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

Attest:

2 b6 8. byt 0 @@f

ara Hecathom, President / Bruce Rupp, Secretar#l“ reasurer




_Ev_

squ  Y}4ieg N_m Oh.lu

Tl

S MR

g >

—_E LB axen r::,ﬂ”— )
b TR

. 4.

[
/f.._.,q\..... pu3 me.r.::.o.ﬁ_

Y & 3 5

-
s

DEg dwnisialiLpA

&




PAGENO.__|___
HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT SECTIONL(p_, B!

To: Board of Directors
From: Paul Helliker

Date: February 9, 2017
Subject: HBMWD Procedures

At the January Board meeting, the Board discussed and defined levels of procurement authority.
Those levels pertain to purchases, contracts and change orders. We also discussed review and
approval of job descriptions, and those will now only be reviewed and approved by the Board as part of
the approval process for creation of a new position, as well as some management positions.

There are other procedures that we recommend be reviewed and potential changes considered. These
recommendations are intended to allow Board members to focus on policy deliberations and clearly
delegate administrative processes to staff, with oversight by the Board.

HBMWD Construction Projects

The development cycle for a construction project at HBMWD includes identification of the project in the
Capital Improvement Plan, approval of the project in the relevant fiscal year budget, preparation and
distribution of plans and specifications (including any environmental review documents) to solicit bids,
review of bids, award of the contract, review and approval of change orders, review and approval of
invoices. Other activities, such as construction management, are typically handled by the District’s
engineer.

The Board has typically been involved in decisions concerning approval of the CIP, approval of the
annual budget, approval of the plans and specifications (and any environmental review documents),
approval of change orders and approval of invoices. We propose the following changes:

Plans and Specifications — it is unusual for plans and specifications to be reviewed and approved by
a water district Board of Directors. These documents are technical and detailed, and few Boards have
members who have the expertise to conduct a thorough review. Given that the Board approves a
project during the budget development process and then again when the contract is awarded, review
and approval of plans and specifications does not seem to be necessary. Changing this practice would
also avoid delays in distributing plans and specifications to potential bidders that would result from
being required to wait until the next scheduled Board meeting for approval.

Progress Payments — it is also unusual for progress payments to be reviewed and approved by a
Board. The Board approves the contract, which includes the budget for the project and the schedule of
tasks and payments. Unless the budget or payments are modified by change orders (and only by those
above the delegated levels of authority that do not require Board approval), approval of progress
payments should be a function that can be appropriately managed by the District engineer and financial
staff.

Invoice Payments and Reviews

We recommend the Board consider changes to the following processes, as well:



SECTIONZZLe_ pacE NO, 22
Check Signature Authority — Board members typically do not have the responsibility or authority to o
pay invoices, by signing checks. This is in part because this activity is primarily an administrative
function. Boards of Directors adopt budgets, review regular financial reports and participate in annual
audits of operations, but normally do not get involved with the mechanics of purchasing goods or
services, reviewing and approving invoices for such expenses and processing payments (including
signing checks.) In fact, doing so would potentially expose a Board member to personal liability for
inappropriate or illegal activity that occurs in the District’s financial processes in which the Board

member had a role.

The Treasurer of a water district is generally the Chief Financial Officer of the District, and has the
primary responsibility of ensuring sound fiscal practices. Accounts payable processes also typically
include multiple checks and balances, such as reviews of invoices and payments by multiple staff.
Also, monthly financial reports, which often include the list of payments made that month by the
organization, are generally an agenda item for Board of Directors meetings.

Review of Payments — as noted in the previous section, payments for invoices are typically the
responsibility of District staff to conduct, including different levels of approval authority and different
steps for reviewing the payments made. Boards of Directors normally receive, review and approve the
information about payments as part of either Committee or full Board meetings. HBMWD does conduct
business in this manner, but also has a Board member conduct an additional review of payments prior
to every Board meeting. This is an additional task that is not normally part of a Board member’s duties.



A Cucamonga Valley secToN 2 paceNO. )

‘_._ Water District 10440 Ashford Strest + Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730-2799
% P.0. BOX 638 » Rancho Gucamonga, CA 91729-0638
(909) 987-2591 = Fax (909) 476-8032
Martin E. Zvirbulis
Secretary/General Manager/CEQ

January 25, 2017

HB.MWD. 1aN 302017

Dear Fellow ACWA/JPIA Member:

On January 24, 2017 the Cucamonga Valley Water District Board of Directors adopted Resolution
No. 2017-1-1 nominating Director Kathleen J. Tiegs for the position of ACWA/JPIA Executive
Committee. We are formally requesting your support of Director Tiegs’ nomination through the
adoption of a concurring resolution from your agency.

Director Tiegs has been actively involved in ACWA/JPIA having served the past 10 years on the
board, as well as having experience as the ex-officio member on the Executive Committee.
Director Tiegs is committed to continuing the great work of providing quality insurance and
employee benefit services that ensure our agencies and ratepayers are receiving the most cost-
effective service possible.

I have attached a sample concurring resolution in support of Director Tiegs’ nomination, as well
as her candidate statement. The elections for ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee will be held May
8, 2017, should you desire to adopt a resolution or if you have questions please contact our
Executive Assistant to the Board, Taya Victorino at 909.987.2591 or tayav@cvwdwater.com.

Thank you in advance for yo ideration.

—

James V. Curatalo, Jr.
President

Attachments:
Sample Concurring Resolution
Candidate Statement — Director Tiegs

James V. Curatalo, Jr. Luis Cetina Oscar Gonzalez Randall James Reed Kathleen J. Tiegs
President Vice President Director Director Director



K_athleen J. Tiegs SECTION _’,E:l__' PAGE NO. _Q_/___
Candidate Statement for
Association of California Water Agencies

Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA) Executive Committee

Dear ACWA/JPIA Board Members:

| am pleased to share with you my interest in serving on the Executive
Committee for ACWA/JPIA. | believe | am prepared and ready for the
challenge to help lead the organization as we continue to grapple with
providing the best and most cost-effective insurance and employee
benefit services to our members.

My experience with the ACWA/JPIA began over 10 years ago when | was
appointed by the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CYWD) to serve as
their ACWA/JPIA representative. | have also served as the ex-officio
member of the Executive Committee in 2015-2016. As part of the Executive Committee | was
able to provide the leadership and feedback to staff to ensure they were continuing to uphold
the mission of the ACWA/JPIA: “to consistently and cost effectively provide the broadest
possible affordable insurance coverage and related services to its member agencies”.

| have served on the CVYWD board of directors for approximately.12 years, and have served in
the role as both president and vice-president of the board of directors. | am currently a member
of the Legislative/Outreach and the Human Resources/Risk Management committees. The
Human Resources/Risk Management Committee is responsible for overseeing employee
benefits, risk management and safety programs for the organization. At CYWD, we have taken
full advantage of all the programs the ACWA/JPIA has to offer to ensure our employees are
working in the safest environment possible. Our board of directors has also adopted the
Commitment to Excellence Program pledge putting into place best management practices
which bolsters our effectiveness for loss prevention and safety.

| currently serve as the President for the Association of California Agencies (ACWA). In my role
as president | have focused on increasing my understanding of our members needs so that | may
know how to better serve and lead the ACWA organization. | will use this same approach if
elected to serve on the ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee.

The election for ACWA/JPIA is scheduled for May 8, 2017 at the conference. Thank you for
allowing me to share my experience, leadership and knowledge. | look forward to the

opportunity to represent you and your agency. Please feel free to contact me directly at (909)
635-4177 should you have questions or if you would like to support my candidacy.

Thank you in advance for your consideration,

Pty e -



SECTIONlj_/_. PAGE NO. _’_2’
RESOLUTION 2017-05

Resolution of the Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
Concurring in Nomination of Kathleen J. Tiegs for a position on the
Executive Committee of the Association of California Water Agencies Joint
Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA)

WHEREAS, this district is a member district of the ACWA/JPIA; and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the ACWA/JPIA provide that in order for a nomination to be
made to ACWA/JPIA’s Executive Committee, three member districts must concur with
the nominating district; and

WHEREAS, another ACWA/JPIA member district, the Cucamonga Valley Water
District, has requested that this district concur in its nomination of its member to the
Executive Committee of the ACWA/JPIA;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Humboldt
Bay Municipal Water District that this district concurs with the nomination of Kathleen J.
Tiegs of the Cucamonga Valley Water District to the Executive Committee of the
ACWA/JPIA.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District Board Secretary is hereby directed to
transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the ACWA/JPIA.

Adopted and approved this 9th day of February 2017 by the following roll call vote:
AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Attest:

Sheri Woo, President J. Bruce Rupp, Secretary/_l"reasurer



Engineering



SECTION | BOpAGENO._| ___

CHANGE ORDER

PROJECT: Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District Change Order No.: 9
Collector 1&1A Rehabilitation Project Date: 01/25/17
PageNo.: _ 1 of 1

CONTRACTOR: Layne Christensen Company

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE:
Change Order #7 (CO #7) was issued in an amount of $8,000 to cover the installation of a fourth port in Collector 1A.
The work under CO #7 has been performed and included coring through the caisson, providing and installing a new
port, and grouting the port into place. It was written into CO #7 that if the port was eventually used, an additional
change order would be written to cover additional costs for use of the port, including the costs for a new digger head
and 10-foot blank. It was determined in the 12/8/16 construction meeting that the fourth port would be used in an
attempt to make up the screen amount that was not able to be instalied in other laterals on the project. CO #9 is for
an amount of $14,000, which is consistent with the price that was agreed upon between the Contractor, Owner, and
Engineer for this work. It is also consistent with the cost given in the letter from Andy Smith (Layne) to Pat Kaspari
(GHD) dated 8/16/16.

Adjustment of contract sum Adjustment of contract completion dates
Original Contract Sum $2,024,500.00 8gﬂgf'e'tg‘r’]”gaat°; Oct. 07, 2016
Prior Adjustments ($78,371.00) zg‘l’;nﬁ‘;j:‘gtg;'f:"ts in 175
gﬁggsgt Sum Prierto ths $1,946,129.00 ggj;]ss’;?ri?\tisinciglﬁgg a(§rder 0
Adjustment for this Change $14,000.00 gg;’;f)‘fgﬁgr?’g:;‘e’t Mar. 31, 2017
Revised Contract Sum $1,960,129.00

NOTE: CONTRACTOR WAIVES ANY CLAIM FOR FURTHER ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE
CONTRACT SUM RELATED TO THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED CHANGE IN THE WORK.

RE(%QMMENDED BY:

[/
[

41 DATE: 01/25/2017

Engineer

APPROVED BY:
DATE:

Owner

ACCEPTED BY:

‘ / DATE: 1/26/17
Contractor




SECTION ] | 0, PaGE g

153 a0m 20 S22

WATER - MIRERAL ENERGY

August 16, 2016

Mr. Patrick Kaspari, PE
GHD Engineering

718 Third Street

Eureka, California 95501

RE: Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
Collectors 1 & 1A Rehabilitation Project
Potential Change Order No. 4

Dear Pat,

Following up our progress meeting and phone conversation regarding the alternate port
assembly in Well 1: We are presently coring and installing two new lateral port assemblies in
Well 1. There is an alternate third lateral contemplated in Well 1. We would like to install it
now; as we are already set up for core drilling the other two ports.

Our alternate bid item for additional port and blank pipe contemplated installing a port after
having the jacks in the well and included time to move the jacks around, and provide a digging
head for the new port. This work is actually more in line with installation of ports, for which
there is a line item of $22,000.

Since we are only core drilling, providing and grouting a new port into place; we offer to
perform this work for $8,000. If we and the Water District elect to use this port; we will request
the remaining $14,000 for the digging head, etc.

We will proceed with the work as soon as possible. Should you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,
Layne Christensen Company
Ranney Collector Wells

i
Andrew J. Smith
Senior Engineer

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY - Ranney Collector Wells

6360 Huntley Road, Columbus, OH 43229 | Office: 614.888.6263 | Fax: 614.888.9208 | layne.com



6-Week Schedule - HBMWD Wells 1 & 1A

SECTION_J |4 paGE No, o

G e 1 e

Task
S S M w T S w Package
Activity Name 22 29 | 3 ] 28 4 [ Number Resource R&uirements / Comments
RANNEY :
COLLECTOR A 6 DAY--MONDAY THRU SATURDAY
WELL CALANDER

Install Projection Pipe - Lat C-3

Remove Sandline/Washline, drill stem

Install Screen - Lat C-3

Remove Projection Pipe - Lat C-3

Move & Setup Jacking Equipment - Lat C-4

Install Projection Pipe - Lat C-4

Remove Sandline/Washline, drill stem

Install Screen - Lat C-4

Remove Projection Pipe - Lat C-4

Demobilize jacking eguipment

Insall Valves & remave plugs

Set Up for Lateral Development

Develop Laterals

Disinfect Laterals

Install Sample Tubing

Remove jacking platform

Remove spoils

Remove pump

Prep for Pump: Test

Performance Test

Demobilize from site

Site Restoration

1/30/20173:11 PM



sEcTIoNJ| O PAGE NO. 4

PuIs|g Jaen ledioiungy Aeg gioquin

“parcIddy

Buyeau|bua gHD

7q pemairey
et o ca\ﬁce&\c&u IV
=TT Y 10D Aauuey Lo aufen
N F\Om\ _\ hl\ M "PSRIIGNS AInpoadsay
g .
05°266'226% popad siL ang _“ i
02'0ZZ'801'L§ Pa210AL] ASnojald
0281981 _‘m sjeq o} eng 1N 02'022'80L° $ 05'456'28  $
(%g) sbeuierey (%) Buely  (oczee'618) (%) ebeueay
01'86€"v9S"L $ | [oiers99LL § | |oo0s8'z6Ee  § 00'6Z1°9%6'L $ 1802 LO3royd TVL0L|
- ] 0 - (3 . 00059 aH O} 'saul] IOJEMOE 'SWa)S GA[EA PO SAOWSY
- $ %0 - 3 - 00°000'%2 A\£] 1e Buuooy uoddns |eisuisy pue sroway
- E5 %0 M 3 - 00°005'Z1L Y3 sbey yym ‘sonjea aeb 55 .71 ‘194
b E %0 - £ - 00°00€'} a1 slesale) dojeasq ‘g4
- ] %0 - [3 - 00°000'6€ \E] Auejq ,0) pue 1od Jo uojejelsy|
S3AILIAAY S PIg SAMPPY]
000008 [3 %001 000008 S %001 - 3 %0 00°000'8 00°000'8 $1 3 VL IPM Hod auedS - 4# 0D
0000l ¢2 [3 Ve 00001722 3 I3 - ] 0 00°00L'2Z 00°059 uH e uoydiS/SWalg SAA PIO BAOWRY - 97 0D
00°0¢ZE $ %00} 00'0ece S| %001 - $ %0 00'0Z2’e 00°0ze's $1 3 Joge] JojessdQ aueld - G 0D
000008 [3 %001 00°000'8 S %001 - E %0 00'000°8 00'000'8 s1 l 1 IPM Ui Yod [BUORIPPE J[EISY] - PH#OD
(8T [ %06 01 82E ¥ s %06 * [] %0 00'608‘Y 00'608'Y 7 } SAOWIB) PUB JUR ‘jBISUl 30USY Ul UIRYD - £ OO
8Inpayos o} skep Gg Peppe - Z# 00|
BAOGE UMOYS SLWIDY Su3 Ul pajoayal st L 00
SHIAQHO IONVHI S1ep10 sBueyy)|
00°000°006 |
00°00G 22 ] %0E 0000522 S %0€E - $ %0 0000052 00°000'SZ S 1 V1 (124 '5)58) pad |euld @ [enu)
- $ %0 - [ %0 = s %0 00°000'6¥ 00°000'6F v3a 3 L lI9M “159) @duewsiopad (euty
00°00C 61 $ [4 0000261 H [ = i 0 00°000'8¥ 000096 va S SONEA 81D SS ([eisu|
00°0SLEve 3 G29 00°000'65¢ S (3 000SLv8E & 4982 00°005°2L0°L 00°05E‘L 14 062 sleJaje| dojasq ‘|93
00000041 ] S 00°0000L} S S N 3 0 00°0000L4 00°000'22 $1 g suod Jo uogelieIsu
007005 2.1 H %001 0000522 S| %00L s L] %0 00°006'221 00'005'ZZL 1 3 | lI9M ‘dn jas ayg
00000 ¢k} S %001 000002kt S| %00 - 3 %0 00°000'2¥1 00°000'2¥L 81 L Vi 1PM ‘dn jes aug
00°008v01 ] %08 00°00L°t6 S %0L 00°00L €L 5 %01 00°000°LEL 00°000°LEL 81 3 Bunsiemoeq uossie))
00°000 ¥0} S %S9 00°000'#0! S %S9 - L] %0 00°000094 00°000'09} $1 L uoneziiqowsq g uohezi|iqon
d3L37dN0D LINNOWY % ANNOWY % 380D |80 L 1500 Hun | Apuent wajy
V10L SA0o3d SNOIATYd QORi3d SIHL L1JVHLNQOD TVNIORO
EOO.UChw_@-wEtmI.Uv__E Jlew-3
180G/ Sexa) ‘uospleydsry £929-888 (¥19) :ouoyd
801 aung ‘lleqdwed jseg 00ZL 62ZEY OO ‘snqunjol
LOBLL%# X0Q)207] 'PY ASjunH 09£9
Auedwo) uasuaisuy) sulet Q9 (xapad ‘sdn ‘sounog) -au] ‘Auedwog uasudysiay) auke
¥'N "“lued DNd :ssauppy buiddjyg ‘wioag
4bSL1€9208  1PQWINN JUNOIDY
uasulIsuyd wchun_ SWEN junodoy 6600-20G656 BIUIOH|ED ‘B2UNT
£ESNOONd Himg 1082-29252 Sexal ‘sejleq {I1ew 2aja1ag [eISOd §6 %09 Od "19311S Yluaaag gzg
209 202 LE0 vav 03Ul HOVY 108249 x09 "O'd *8'n senbay) PUIsIa saepm jedidunyy Aeg ipjoquiny
‘W'N “ued ONd jueg J3jsuel] M Auedwo) ussusisuyg suke issaippy Buijiey -01 F010ANI
LLOZ L€ UBr 0} L10Z | uep :popiad Yiopm 104
2# 1S3N03Y LNIWAV
L0-65.6E# 83j0Ay] suke]
£102 ‘0¢ Aenuep

198foud uoneuNgeYSY V| *§ | 10199]10D
1s|q Jojem jediouniy Aeg Iploguiny



R SECTIONLIC._PacENo,_ | ___

Memorandum

January 25, 2017

To: Paul Helliker, HBMWD -

Cce: Dale Davidsen, HBMWD; John Friedenbach, HBMWD; Nathan Stevens, GHD

From: Pat Kaspari, GHD Tel: 707-443-8326
Subject: HBMWD 1-MG Domestic Reservoir Roof Replacement and Painting  Job no.: 11125009

Project — Bid Award Recommendation

The District received four bids for the 1-MG Domestic Reservoir Roof Replacement and Painting Project
on Wednesday, January 18, 2017, with the following resuilts:

Paso Robles Tank — Spiess Crosno O&M
Company Brown-Minneapolis Tank, | Construction Co., c ion. | .
Inc. Inc. onstruction, Inc. | Industries
Total Bid
Amount $460,837.50 $522,250 $731,362 $976,154

The District budgeted $500,000 for construction of this project.

Based on the results, Paso Robles Tank — Brown-Minneapolis Tank, Inc. is the apparent low bidder. |
have reviewed the responsiveness of their bid and it is complete. | recommend that the Board of Directors
award the contract for the construction of the 1-MG Domestic Roof Replacement and Painting Project to
Paso Robles Tank — Brown-Minneapolis Tank, Inc.

| have attached a copy of the complete tabulated bid results to this memo. If you have any questions
please don't hesitate to call me.

[

Patrick Kaspari, P.E.
District Engineer

GHD Inc.
718 Third Street Eureka CA 95501 USA 1 0f 1
T 1707 443 8326 F 1 707 444 8330 E eureka@ghd.com W www.ghd.com



J\¢ reeno. F__

SECTION

vS1'926$ z9c'LelLs 052°'22s$ 05°2£8°09V$ INNONY i V101
juel 2y} jo
. . . . ‘ . . . apISINQO BY} Uo SWa} [eSU9|T
GG0'L$ GG0'L$ | 000'02$ | 000'0Z$ | 00L°€T$ | 002'€TH 0652S% 05G°2S% L s pUE [21o|\ SNoSUe||eoSI 9
aoe|day pue aAOWdY
. . ‘ . ‘ ‘ . . Ja)epp uonoauisiq Jo lesodsiq
00S°L$ 00S'L$ | 00S'v$ 00S'¥$ 06.°G$ 05.'e$ 005°G$ 00S°G$ b S pUE UOROBJUISIC] Yue | c
yue] Bupsix3 jo
045°0L1$ |0L5°0L1$ | 00E'821$ [00€°'8LLS | 00Z'SLLS [002'GLLIS| SOL'OLLS G9L0LL$ L S Jousix3 juled pue daid jods
pue Jou8ju| Juled pue aiedald| ¥
4 [} 1 & [ [} - 1} - 1] hoom x:ml—l
666'08$ [666'¥08$ | 295'€8Y$ |29S'€8¥S | 001 262 [00L'262$ |06°229'981$ | 05229'981% b S MON JUled pue ‘[eisul ‘spinolg| ¢
‘ . . _ ‘ . ‘ . 100y yue) Bunsix3
0€0°€S$ | 0£0°€S$ | 000'GES | 000'SES | 000°9¥S | 000'9VS 000°19% 000°19% 1 S 10 esodsiq pue jonisucoaq| z
000'G$ 000°G$ | 000°0L$ | 0O0O'0LS | 00S'¥ES | 00G'VES 000'st$ 000'st$ I S uollezijiqowaq/uonezijiqoN| ),
1509 jejo] | 350D JunN [3S0D [ejo] | 1s0 un [3s0D [ejoL [Isoo uun | 1soofeol | Isooyun | Apuenp | suun uonduasag "ON
way|
‘ oyl
"ouj ‘uoponssuo) | ..
salsnpuj NR0 09 Uoljoni)suon jue] s9|qoy osed
ousold ssoidg

uedsey jed :Aq pamalaay

SUaAR)S ueyleN

:Aq pasedalyg

2L0¢/8L11L

pig jo 9jeq

VO ‘Ejealy Jeau AJjioe uononpay AIpiginl QMINGH :uonesoT jaafoid

108lo1d Bunuied pue juswaoe|day jooy Jue] O~ :awep Jasfoid

JoLIsIq J8jep [edioluniy Aeg jpjoquiny

:IoUMO

spig /10 ‘gl Alenuer wouj s)insay uone|nge] pig




uospiaep|BiAq pereald MOy pue seousuepndds ‘seuledid 1515 AMWEH :80.nos gleQg
‘uoses) Aue Joj pue Aeam Aue Uy ejqepnsun 1o ejeidwoou ‘ejeinsoeul Bujeq dew ey) Jo Ynsel e se Aued Aue Ag pewunaul 8q ABuw 10 ese yoiym {eBewsp (sjuenbasuco 1o joeupu Bulpniaur) $3509 Jo/pue sebewep ‘sesso] ‘sesuedxe AUB 10} (BSIMIBLO 10 10} 19BIU0D U 1eijaymy
punj fue jo £ uodsel pug 61 ‘A0Jno0B )1 JN0Ge senUBLIEM JO Ssuolielueseldes ou exew GHD ‘dew siy} eiedeid o} ueye) uasq sBY BIBA A10AS ISIYM 'L LOZ (&)

wodpybmmm M woopyb@lewldw 3 |1L8 898 E L9 4 0008 /898 € L9 L  ElfEASNY 000E DIA SUINOGIS 19811G SJepsuo 08| pxurAuodoig || W uosdwiS /052 1L LASeINBlNSUBN\SID-B0M 1-010Z Ad BU3 [€16U8D-OMINEH 720SZLLINLLIND

I W._:m_n_ G10-1€1-90S B '800-1£2-90G ‘600-1£2-90S :NdV
—i S|edied uo sajjljioe4 AMINGH

L10g uer gL | @eg
O g | uoisiney
Zps06z1LL | Jequiny gor

Apadoig i uosdwg
owsiq t8lep [eddiunpy Aeg ipjoquiny

MOd AMIWEH

i Al S B
N e i
PEVT T, ~.

1294 L0¥0 Sdid | Bluioll|e] aue|dalels €861 AYN PUD
€861 UedusWy YUON Wnjeq |ejuozZuoH
2IUOYD [BULICJUDD HAGUIET :UCKB0Id de

1997
C— —
08 09 oOF 02Ol O

€ ISNY 9zIS Jaded

uiepy Jejep (mey) [etsnpu;

UIBI JOJE/\ POJES)] aAleA ases|ey Iy H

aseg Aae
A ....,,z,%z@!l..i

s|ooled
uosdwig




HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 SEVENTH STREET, PO Box 95 « EUREKA, CALIFORNIA 95502-0095

OFFICE 707-443-5018 ESSEX 707-822-2918

FAx 707-443-5731 707-822-8245

EMAIL OFFICE@HBMWD.COM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BARBARA HECATHORN, PRESIDENT
ALDARON LAIRD, VICE-PRESIDENT

J. BRUCE RUPP, SECRETARY-TREASURER
SHERI WOO, DIRECTOR

NEAL LATT, DIRECTOR

GENERAL MANAGER January 5, 2017
PAUL HELLIKER

154 %MWW

RE: APN#

Dear Arcata Property Owner,

You are receiving this letter because our District has an easement on your property for our pipeline(s) that run
under your property. These pipelines may be either a 27 or 51”” main transmission line that provide domestic
or industrial water for our customers.

Recently, some property owners with whom we have an easement have gone to the Arcata Planning
Department with plans drafted for their project that did NOT take into consideration our easement. This has
caused some issues and additional expense for them. Additionally, some have had to re-design their projects to
incorporate our easement rights.

It is not our intent to hinder development, but to help you and keep our pipeline protected. The site
specifications vary by property and are based on topography, location where the pipeline traverses your
property, the type and size of proposed development, and other factors. If you intend to develop or subdivide
your property, we suggest you contact us to discuss our easement and any limitations prior to investing in
drawing up any plans. This will also streamline the process when you bring your project to the Arcata
Planning Department.

If you do not have plans for development on your property in the near future, please simply file this
information with your other property documents in case you decide to make changes in the future.

Feel free to contact us with questions or to arrange a meeting to discuss your planned development.

Sincerely,

Eaa:lﬁgellilfef e W

General Manager

cc: City of Arcata Planning Department
Humboldt County Planning Department



Financial



—

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT SECTION JJ (9« PAGE NO. __‘_______

Statement of Fund Balances at January 31, 2017 ———————)

Account Fund Balance at Month End AT 1-31-17 AT 1-31-16 Increase/{Decrease)
S, BANK ACCOUNTS
- Commercial Account - General Fund Account 289,423.28 838,946.90
- Money Market Account (DWR Contract for SRF Loan) @ 160,373.76 159,871.21
- Certificate of Deposlt (DWR Contract for SRF Reserve) @ 547,748.33 547,456.80
Subtotal 997,545.37 1,546,274.91 (548,729.54)
_HUMBOLDT COUNTY;
- Investment Account 2,529,437.53 2,560,623.19
- DWFP Reserve (in accordance with Ordinance 16} @ 469,547.92 465,257.94
- MSRA Reserve (Municipal Supplemental Reserve Account}) @ 420,511.21 416,442.88 ’
- SRF Loan Payment @ 94,156.48 93,638.93
- A/B Bond Tax Account 0.00 0.00
- 1% Tax Account @ 416,889.28 0.00
Subtotal 3,930,542.42 3,535,962.94 394,579.48
LALF 1,607.72 1,598.53 9.19
Cash on Hand 650.00 650.00 0.00
TOTAL CASH $ 4,930,345.51 $ 5,084,486.38 $ (154,140.87)
et e AL S =
Less: Encumbrances & Reserves {Funds Dedicated for Specific Purposes and Projects)
E: ED
Municipal Customers PF2 Prior Year Reconciliation (254,853.29) (164,825.42)
1% Tax Account ® {416,889.28) 0.00
Municipal Customer Advanced Charging - Ranney Collector 1 & 1A Rehabilitation {674,956.06) (850,251.25)
Municipal Customer Advanced Charging - Ranney Collector 2 Rehabilitation 0.00 {179,544.97)
Municipal Customer Advanced Charging - IMG Domestic Reservoir Roof 0.00 0.00
Municipal Customer Advanced Charging - Replace Ruth Bunkhouse {155,000.00) 0.00
DWR Reserve Fund for SRF Loan @ {547,748.33) {547,456.80)
DWR Contract Payment for SRF Loan for DWFP {Drinking Water Filtration Plant-PF1
Charges from Munis) @ (160,373.76) {159,871.21)
1¥]:} RESTRICTED RESERVES {Net Positi (2,249,860.72) (1,901,949.65) 347,911.07
LUNRESTRICTED:
Board Restricted:
Paik-Nicely Development (4,158.00) (4,158.00)
Sequoia Investments X, LLC (Hog Istand Project) 0.00 0.00
DWFP Reserve * @ (469,547.92) (465,257.94)
MSRA Reserve {Municipal Supplemental Reserve Account) @ (420,511.21) {416,442.88)
PGEE REMAT Deposit {27,000.00) 0.00
Unrestricted Reserves
SRF Loan Payment ® (94,156.48) (93,638.93)
Techite CalEMA Subgrantee Administrative Allowance 0.00 {30,004.63)
Municipal Customer Accumutation for Debt Service for US Bank Ranney & Techite
Project Loan Payment {7,576.70) {7,566.47)
General Fund Reserve (1,657,534.48) (2,165,467.88)
BTOT. NRESTRICTED RESERVES {Net Positi (2,680,484.79) 13,182,536.73) 502,051.94)
Total Net Position 54,930,345.512 | 5,084, 486.38! (154,140.87)
—_— e

G:\Accounting\Financials\Board Financials 2016-17\anuary 2017



HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
AT JANUARY 31, 2017 (7 MONTH - 58%)

I
SECTION_Jo~ PAGENO,
~---q ---n
JANUARY YTD TOTAL % OF YTD TOTAL
RECEIPTS AT 1-31-17 BUDGET BUDGET AT 1-31-16
MSCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS (RETURNED TO CUSTOMERS VIA PF2) f
RETAIL WATER SALES $ 34,23265 $ 239,828.29 $309,060 78% $ 192,179.74
SUBTOTAL RETAIL WATER SALES $ 34,23265 $§ 239,828.29 $309,060 78% $ 192,179.74
GENERAL REVENUES
INTEREST (1) 273 23,929.37 $12,000 199% 6,767.13
FCSD CONTRACT FOR MAINT. & OPERATIONS 55,147.13 163,027.03 175,000 93% 182,659.99
POWER SALES 25,607.87 63,981.62 175,000 37% 38,964.03
MISCELLANEQUS (SEE NEXT PAGE) $4,067.41 $29,614.14 50,000 59% $ 27,836.43
SUBTOTAL GENERAL REVENUES $ 84,825.14 % 280,552.16 $412,000 68% $ 256,227.58
[TAX RECEIPTS ]
1% TAXES 433,802.43 479,482.61 775,000 62% 462,720.91
TOTAL PF 2 CREDIT $ 552,860.22 $ 999,863.06 $1,496,060 67% $ 911,128.23
iWHOLESALE CONTRACT RECEIPTS I
INDUSTRIAL / HARBOR DISTRICT $0.00 $ 764.66 $50 1529% $0.00
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL $0.00 $ 764.66 $50 1529% $0.00
CITY OF ARCATA $ 98,903.29 § 674,209.99 $1,257,114 54% $ 619,016.84
CITY OF EUREKA 234,778.24 1,613,268.78 3,001,244 54% 1,696,203.40
HUMBOLDT CSD 78,642.11 541,555.54 1,032,162 52% 499,812.20
MANILA CSD 6,309.05 43,545.57 82,399 53% 40,780.97
MCKINLEYVILLE CSD 79,410.19 547,347.76 1,019,529 54% 498,709.15
FIELDBROOK CSD 12,765.27 89,219.81 166,168 54% 81,776.43
BLUE LAKE 13,973.55 85,517.26 185,744 51% 93,757.36
TOTAL MUNIS $ 524,781.70 $ 3,604,664.71 $6,744,360 53% $ 3,540,056.35
A/B BOND TAXES $0.00 $0.00 $0 0% $0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 1,077,641.92 $ 4,605,292.43 $8,240,470 56% $ 4,451,184.58

{1) LAIF interest Oct - Dec 2016



SECTION J 2~ _pAGENO._J___

MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS
JANUARY  YEAR TO DATE
Administrative
Parking Lot Rent $25.00 $175.00
Employee Telephone 0.00 152.03
Employee Gas 0.00 80.70
Retirees' Reimbursement of Health Insurance Premium 3,722.79 15,369.45
COBRA Vision Ins & Admin Fee - Retiree 0.00 113.58
COBRA Dental Ins & Admin Fee - Retiree 0.00 649.44
Employee on Leave Payment of Health Insurance Premium 0.00 42.26
Water Processing Fees 90.00 240.00
Hydrant Rental Deposit 0.00 0.00
Meter Installations 0.00 6,518.20
Retail Connection Charge 0.00 0.00
Mainfine Connection Charge 0.00 0.00
Right of Way Fees 0.00 0.00
Special Event Liability Insurance 0.00 361.50
ACWA/IPIA Retrospective Premium Adjustment 0.00 0.00
ACWA/IPIA Insurance Claim 0.00 0.00
Dividend Check (Principal Life) 229.62 448,56
Bad Debt Recovery 0.00 72.64
Miscellaneous Payments for Copies &or Postage Costs 0.00 63.06
Diesel Fuel Tax Refund 0.00 72.82
Park Use Fees 0.00 75.00
Sequoia Investments X, LLC - Hog Island Project 0.00 1,104.75
PG&E - CPUC Mandated Gas Credit 0.00 96.47
IRS -Refund of Payroll Tax Overpayment 0.00 564.33
EDD -Refund of Payroll Tax Overpayment 0.00 33.15
Sale of Surplus Equipment 0.00 60.00
Ruth Area
Use of Ruth Cabin 0.00 345.00
RLCSD-Water System Permit Fees 0.00 2,050.00
Ruth Area Water Use Permit 0.00 100.00
Buffer Strip Right of Way License Fee 0.00 0.00
Ruth Buffer Strip PG&E Right of Way Fees 0.00 0.00
Ruth Sale of Merchantable Timber 0.00 0.00
Ruth Sale of Surplus Gravel 0.00 135.00
Don Bridge Lease 0.00 691.20
Miscellaneous
Other 0.00 0.00
Total Miscellaneous Receipts $4,067.41 529,614.14

OTHER RECEIPTS or GRANTS

Prop 84 - Ranney Collector 1 0.00 0.00
CalEMA Blue Lake/Fieldbrook Pipeline Crossing(Note1) 0.00 0.00
Quagga Grant 2015/16 on behalf of RLCSD* 0.00 5,083.85

* Not included in PF2 Credits. No charges were expended by HBMWD.
Claim for expenditures was submitted by HBMWD on behalf of RLCSD.



" J
HUMBOLDT BAY TM!I(;JTA:EIIE’)I(\: g‘g_lrsgélg'rmcr SECTION ~ PAGE NO. i
AT JANUARY 31, 2017 (7 MONTHS - 58%)
JANUARY TOTAL % OF TOTAL
EXPENSES 1/31/2017 BUDGET BUDGET 1/31/2016
PAYROLL:
Regular $169,867.20 $1,115288.13 § 1,817,832 58% $ 1,065,986.13
Part-Time 1,657.00 20,834.13 53,600 39% 19,158.39
Overtime 2,046.55 14,520.38 35,000 41% 15,283.33
Standby 7,685.25 45,747.78 80,000 57% 44,563.85
Pay Differential 878.81 6,292.20 11,500 55% 5,186.08
Deferred Compensalion 2,500.00 16,850.00 30,600 55% 8,575.00
Employes Assistance Plan 75.20 524.08 1,078 49% 515.61
Director Compensation 1,040.00 11,520.00 26,000 44% 12,368.00
Director - Secretary Fees 262.50 1,837.50 3,200 57% 1,837.50
Taxes/Benefits 123,567.28 865,504.37 1,437,324 60% 807,338.96
TOTAL PAYROLL $309,579.79 2,098,918.55 $ 3,596,134 58% $ 1,980,812.85
SERVICE & SUPPLY
O&M
Engineering $3,5677.25 $21,152.50 § 75,000 28% $44,004.34
Maint., Repairs, Supplies 11,270.16 59,592.54 115,000 52% 60,436.95
TRF Maint, Repairs, Supplies 7,430.85 31,683.23 55,000 58% 27,131.70
Lab 670.00 4,754.70 13,000 3I7% 5,811.16
Auto Maintenance 2,251.52 17,572.24 46,000 38% 20,312.75
Radio Maintenance 1,465.06 5,669.97 10,500 53% 2,262.24
USGS Meter Station 0.00 0.00 7.800 0% 0.00
Ruth Lake License 0.00 1,500.00 1,500 100% 1,500.00
A&G
Accounting Services 1,295.00 10,306.03 $ 30,000 34% 1,000.00
Legal 195.50 2,483.43 28,000 9% 7,757.00
Professional Services 0.00 1,881.82 20,000 9% 2,933.32
Insurance 0.00 §5,980.50 105,000 53% 71,149.00
Telephone/internet 7.760.02 31,349.35 46,000 68% 27,565.41
Office Building Maintenance 1,784.65 10,552.65 18,000 59% 13,229.54
Office Expense 3,933.95 33,844.58 52,000 65% 33,467.16
Travel & Conference 0.00 4,940.85 25,000 20% 6,045.60
Dues & Subscriptions 307.46 14,936.86 15,500 96% 13,893.40
Technical Training 178.00 4,922.87 11,000 45% 4,525.90
County Tax Fee 9,522.00 9,522.00 21,000 45% 8,951.00
County Property Taxes 0.00 988.60 1,100 91% 998.60
LAFCO 7,447.28 7,447.28 4,500 165% 5,847.74
Regulatory Agency Fees 1,180.67 48,143.34 75,000 64% 65,809.79
Ruth Lake Programs 0.00 0.00 §,000 0% 0.00
Miscellaneous 2,497.63 6,422.61 11,500 56% 13,962.51
TOTAL SERVICE/SUPPLIES W/OUT POWER $62,767.10 $385,557.45 $ 792,400 49% $438,595.11
POWER
Essex Pacific Gas & Eleclric $44,215.94 $374,167.40 $ 342,183.86
Fuel For 2 MW Generator 0.00 2,513.59 4,394.36
Subtotal Essex Pumping $44,215.94 $376,680.99 561,863.00 67% § 346,578.22
All Other Pacific Gas & Electric 8.689.04 43 B43 80 78,137 56% 42,045.69
POWER EXPENSE SUBTOTAL $52,904.98 $420,524.79 $ 640,000 66% $ 388,623.91
TOTAL SERVICE/SUPPLIES WITH POWER $115,672.08 $806,082.24 $ 1,432,400 56% $827,219.02
PROJECTS, FIXED ASSETS
& CONSULTING SERVICES $237,288.75 $1,658,666.82 $ 5,349,550 31% $ 586,391.96
TOTAL OPERATING $662,540.62 $4,563,667.61 _ $ 10,378,084 44% $ 3,394,423.83
DEBT SERVICE - SRF LOAN (1) $0.00 $273,668.48 § 547,337 50% $547,336.96
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $662,540.62 $4,837,336.09 $ 10,925,421 44% $ 3,941,760.79
DEBT SERVICE - US Bank $0.00 $81,084.05 § 162,200 50% $81,094.05




o i

PAGE NO. 5

SECTION D A

'S1awoysn) ajesajoym ayj o1 padieys Suiaq aie s123loud paosueuyy 953Y] J0J 321A43S 1G3p |eNUUR 3y AjuQ 's1eah 9T Jan0 Sunueuy yum Papuny Ajjenued uaaq aaey s1aloud

uawRde|day auiadig anyoa) PUE g 10133]j0) Asuuey ay uomippe u; "$804n0S Jayi0 Aq papuny spafouq jo Bunsy aya s H saaniag Buninsuo) 13 (euoissajoly pue J s1afold (euder
"009'v9%2S 24e sagieyd Jawoisno Jjesajoym [enyoe ayy ‘055'6vE°5S 10 Pa135png a.e sainypuadxa s308f0ad 2101 243 apyMm

06v°TZ0'T S Bululeway aduejeg
€1Z°0/T S 3lep o1 padiel jejog
£0L'T6T'T $ Wi jenuuy ST/4TozA4
"1B3A |IS) e Ul S1aW03sn) djesajaym 03 padieyd 3q ued 1ey; Junowy
(9T ®2ueUIPIQ 4o §77°2 UopIag J2d) uonenwn 19s(o.d jeyden lenuuy
%TE 00T‘TES'y vZsvL'eTIv'tS 9°€90'102$ 'S1J3roYdd TvildvD 1101
%St 005°0£L°C 6STES6YTTS 00'SZY'E6TS 22 1vioLdans
%LS 00S0rTT €0'89L'¢eT'T 00°SZHE6T sagiey) Apy 1 el g doud ySnouy) papuny Aljenueq | siesaey yr 3 T 40123)}07) Aauuey
%t 000°0g9 LS¥9L°92S 00°0$ SIUBJD YINIH B 18 doid Aq pspung | Buissou) sanry asJb4/axe] oanjg
(3ma) se2unos 13430 Aq papuny spafoig 5
%0 005901 00'0% 00°0$ ‘2violdans
%0 0059 00'0 000 jueL 3140jy20dAH wnipos punosy JIEA JUBWIUIEIUO) Bsiey
%0 000001 000 000 C 9seyd - apeisdn walsAs vavos qu1
(11ma) 7 101084 )4d elA s1dWOISN) edpiuniy o3 padiey) spafouq 'g
%0T 00T'¥S9'T S9°TTT'0LTS v9°8€9°4S ¥ vioLans
%0 000'ST 000 000 SsAe|ay 311391014 0JpAH Yiny aoe|day 0) uejd
%0 000'sT 000 000 wA1sAs andas DH yiny 2oejday
%0 005°€0v 000 000 asnowjung yiny asejday
%0 0oo‘og 000 000 H10A1953Y d1IsawoQ By T Mojaq aajeA MaN
%69 0sz'zt T€78Y'8 000 sdwnd 1235008 aunojy) aeday
%27 000209 SL°L08'69 0019z, 8unuieq 13 ooy nonasay sa1em nsswoq SN T
%S 0sz'L 68°62¢ 68°6Z¢ € 8seyq - apesddn doys (eana)a|
%0 000'00T 000 000 dwadejday aajeA auluiepy
%0 0s2'z 000 000 400y Jeadyoums AyzT soeday
%T0T 000°SS S8'SEL'SS 000 1010 2-Z dwing ‘2 10123]j0) Jde)day
%80T 0S£°0¢ 09°€6T'cE 000 U-T 8 2T “I-T 40} S3A[EA YIBY) JO Juswase|day
%T 00T‘T18¢ STE99°TS SLLYS € 3seyd - apeiddn welsAs yayos
(4ma) z 101083 20149 BIA SI3W0ISN) ||y 03 padiey) spafosd 'y
139ang 13oang L102/18/1 S3ISNIdX3
10 % V101 AlA AYVNNYT _ SLIr0Yd WwLidvD |




sy ot e vy

SECTION O &~ pacE No,_LY

%St 0ST‘90Z LT'686'62$ 0z'26L$ *S103r0Hd IINVYNILNIVIA VLOL
%88 0SZ'91 9L'6VEPTS 00'05 ‘4vL014ans
%16 0S2'ST 9E6YEYT 000 1 3seyd - sayddng 1yonay aajea anbioywn y1
%0 00S 000 00°0S 301AIBG JOIRIBUIG) - 4y
(411Mq) Z 10eq 23014 ela sIBWI0ISN) [edplunpy 03 padiey) s1aloid °g
%8 006'68T T8'6£9'STS 0T°L6L9 'V IVL018NS
%0 oTT'T 000 000 uondadsu| saje Jagung (j]omoH - 0IpAH yiny
%0 000t 000 000 Paloid [3poway DH yny
%0 0SZ't 000 000 [eAOLIRY 824) DH Iy
%0 ovs's 000 00°0 wieg yiny Je Juswsleqy ysnig
%0 05282 000 000 9 pays aun apesddn/Jjeday
%0 000's 000 000 X3S53 Je 5100 om] dejday
%0 0058 000 000 [esodsig adi4 Dy
%0 000's 000 000 siteday Juied 193}4
%E 000°05 9t'0SS'T 000 Jieday Auadiswz adueusuiey
%0 0059 000 000 uonPA}044 Jtpoyre)
%0 0sz9 00’0 000 |eAOWRY 3311 paseasiq 13 plezey
%T 00S'E 8T'VE 000 3DIAIBS JOJRIIUID)
%EE 0SZ'6T 08'LEV'9 000 W2)sAg [013U0) apNauj 03 satepdp alemyos 1y uoddng |edtuyday
%0t 0009 €5°96ET 000 uoneuqie) Mo|4 J21aW uljuieiy
%0 000y 000 000 2DUBUIUIBI WISISAS LT ANZT
%9 00S‘€T 0TL6L 0z'L6L 2dueuuiep sulRdig
%EC 0s¢'eT YS YTy vS 00'0$ € JO103||0) 1uley
13oang 139an9 L102/TE/T SISNIdX3 (3ma) z 101084 32114 eIA SIBWOISND [y 03 padieyy -y
10 % TVLO0L QLA AYVNNYT $133r0¥d IINVNILNIVIA Nl
%89 0s£°L2T 00°285°98% £Z°LVT'62$ *$103r0dd S13SSV Q3IXid 1V.LOL
%C8 000°t LE6ILES 00°05 ‘9 vL0L8NS
%L 000y LEGIT'ES 00°0$ AojuaAu) sueg dseds 4y |
(41MQ) 7 J01784 3014 ela sIawW0Isn) ediuniy 03 padaey) spsfoid °g
%49 0SL'ECT £9°ZTE'ERS E€TLYT'6TS 'V Ivioians
%98 0052 ¥SPSTZ 000 Z Med - Joindwo)) sdejday - exainy
%98 0057 SSPST'T 000 T Ued - 193ndwo) aseday - exaing
%.8 0008 S8'766'9 000 aulydew 3uipuag unpuo)
%06 000’8 T8'9TT'L 000 Plojiuey Ja1ap auladid 3931) uatiep ade(day
%0 00S‘E 000 Q00 Wwoonsay 3|qeiod ajqemoy aoejday
%L9 00S‘T 5S°049°T 000 8 Hun Joj Jossasdwo) Ny uaALQ auiFu3 sseyding
%6¥ 00S‘E OTLTL'T 000 luawdinb3 Suunseapy uoisaid SsEYINg
%19 0SZ'9t 66'662'8C 66'662'8C ST 3un 22eday
%6 052’6 | 74052 YT LY8 S3PIYIA 193]4 Aea a31ss 01 Juawdinbz ansoudelq 2 |lenuey doys aseyding
%TTT 00S'2e TS T06'FT 000 J0ssa4dwio] JIy IOy puey [jos1aTu aoejday
%0 0sL'e 000 000 UoRI2UUO) Jojelauan Adusiaw] € 1013310)
%S 00S9 ¥9L8Y'E 00'0 pazipaddny- s1aindwo) doydet omy aseday - xassy
%98 005V Y1°098°ES 00°0% siandwio) aanensiuIWpPyY oM, 20e|day -xass3
13sang 139ana L10z/1€/T SaSN3dX3 {1Mg) Z 2034 30ud eIA SIBWOISN) ||y 01 pasiey) spalolg 'y
10 % TVLOL QLA AYVNNYF S13ISSY a3xid 1




Ry vy

J paceNo. F

e |

SECTION )

%0T 00s‘0TY 6t7°98€'€8$ T9'L6V'ES *S3IAYIS ONILINSNOD B TYNOISSIH0Yd TV.LOL
%0 0ST6S 00'0S 00°0S 2 IvLol8ns
%0 0sT's 000 000 shemuale 1 Buneog o 1dag vo [asHy /iueun e33enp
%0 000°0S 00°0$ 00°0s uesn YW34 Aq papuny [ 23uB)sissy UCRINIISUO) R Suippig ‘YDID - Wawaoe|day Jamo | 98ung
(4ma) s221n05 49410 Aq papuny spafoud
%0¢ 00T'91 £8'882'cS 00°0% 9 1V1018NS
%0T 00T'9T €9°887'€S 00°0$ SauBUBIUR Y WaISAS BULOIYD)
{11Mma) 7 Jo1e 3d14d elA s12Wo)sN) [edpiungy o3 padsey) s1aloug d|
%bT 0Sz'see 99°£60°08% T9'L6Y'ES ‘Y violans
% 000°0S 65°Th6'T 000 Suluueld saounosay Jalem
%02 000°s 00°000°T 000 uoneanp3 algngd
%0¢€ 000°0Z SZ'986'S 00'vrL suoned;)ddy Juely
%8S 000°'TT SS7909 000 QHD - Woddng SuuasuiBu3 pur uondadsu| Jueynsuo) uapuadapu| ZT 1ed D¥34
%EE 0000t 08°L£9'9 000 oupue) - 7T Ued Jy34
%99 000°0T 0S'v9t'9 000 139 - €T Hed Dy34
%0 00001 000 000 +a3uidul A1ajes weq Joy) Y34
% 000°c 0S°40T 000 (2T ved) mainay Ayages weq J434/(4NSSa)Hoday Sutioyuopy R aouelPAINg Aysjes weq Hy34
%S¢E 000's 000£LT 000 JojesadQ Jaqui] pasuadr
%0 0008 000 000 JUBLLSSBSSY UOIIPUO) JI0AIBSIY J21BM [BLIISNPU]
%ST 0sL‘s €6°LL8 000 Sujuiea} |eauydaj
%0 000'sT 000 000 Sujuies) s1em)0S [0.13U0)
%0 000'€ 000 000 Buures) 13153 mojpyoeg|
%0 000'% 00°0 000 Yiny - walsAg uojiewniou| s /SiD
%0 0000T 000 000 Wa3sAS uonewIou| saN|19e4/S|1D
%001 0002 00°000' 000 uess Apeay ajewi|) Aueasasuo) feiseo) jo jusuodwo) - weifoid Suiopuo aung
%EL 0006 SL°0099 000 Voday 1§ uoidadsu |euiy - Juswadeday aulpdid auyda]
%68 0056 0091’ 000 uopadsu|/malnsy Lonaajo.ld Jipoyie)
%01 000'SZ 00°08S°C 00°085°C 1epdn ueld (erpueutd 4i)
%8L 00s‘9 ST'IH0'S 000 (x9s53 '3 euey YIny) sa1epdn Ue|d JUBLISINSEIWLIRILNDD) 78 |0JIUOD UOIIUBAII |idg
%0 000°0S 000 000 Jgueldwo) Alole|n3ay paysialepm Jaay pew
%86 000°0T SLTIL6 000 Asning Jeuondas-ssoly JaAlY peg xess3
%1t 000y 00°0S¥ 000 BJUR)SISSY UOIINIISUOD WaYsAS ondag xassy
%SL 00001 SLPESL 000 uonadsu) Je) ajqe)/As||01y x3s53
%S0T 0059 ¥0°7089 19°€LT uopeayua)/8usa) aue)
%0 000°s 000 000 Hoday uonenjeay esazeq T 10399((0D)
%0 000‘eT 000 000 sapeaddp 4010 B duwing T 10393]|0)
%0 000°s 000S 00°0$ uonen|eaj |edu103(3 g JauLIOgsuel| T 10393]10)
135ang 139an9 L10Z/1E/T SASNAdX3 {img) Z 1084 214 BIA SIBWOISN) jiv 01 pasdiey) 'y
0% TvLOL LA AYVNNVYI _ SIJIAYIS ONILINSNOD 8 IYNOISSIIONd 0|




S o e oy

PAGE NO. %

SECTION J A _

%0 0002 00°0$ 00°0% s193f0ud s3assy paxi] |ejoiqns
%0 0 00'0S 00'0$ ‘d1violians
(1LMma) ¢ 101984 32114 EIA SIBWOISN) ledniuniy 03 pasiey) spaloid g
%0 0002 00°0$ 00°0$ RAL AL
%0 000°C 00'0$ 00°0$ 92Jald "W 1e ol dwy [euSis jeasy)
(4m4) 103084 33144 eIA SsBWOISN) [|Y 03 posiey) ‘v
| SLISSY QaX1d |
%69 000°9T 8€°9/6019 96°'8Y8S spaloiqd |eyde) jejoiqng
%9 008‘T ¥6'Z€8S - €9°SLTIS ‘87vi0L19ns
%9 008T ¥6'2E8S €S'SLTS S Pays aun jy1 [spoway
(41MQ) Z 103264 33144 EIA SIBWOISN) ledpjuniy 03 pagiey) sypafoid 'g
%L 00Z'vT P EYT'OTS EV'ELS ‘Viviolans
%0 005y 000 000 WRIsAS J9z1u0.yDUAS 01Ny |je3Suj - OIPAH YIny
%L1 00S'T 6t'8tC 86'0V wooy Aspune/iyieg 4a1sel\ DH Yiny sedsy
%TZE 00ST 12818 S'ZE€9 uoness dwng J21500g eOWIES 1e SLWIAISAS Jd/SWIPOIA olpey 39ulayl3 apesddn
%1 00L'T 16°ST 000 5W00.159Y yJed ape.ddn/Jieday
%101 000°S €£'090°S$ 00'0$ Wa1sAg andag xass3 adejday
(4Mma) z s010e4 3di4d BJA S19WOISN) liv 01 padiey) 'y
13sang 139ang L10Z/1€/T SISN3dX3a _! SL3r0Yd 1VLidvd "I
0% 1V.LOL QLA AUVNNVYI 9T/ST0Z INOYA S1I3108d HIAO-AUYD |
%0 0SZ‘ET 00°0% 00°0$ *S10310dd INALSAS TVIILISNANI TV10L
%0 0 00°0S 00°0S ‘d1vi0l4ns
(41Ma) Z4d eI1a s1aWwo3sn) ediunyy 03 pasiey) °g
%0 0SZ'ET 000$ 0005 ‘Y 1violans
%0 0ST'eT 000S 0008 SYIUOW Moj4-moT Suping (9 uonels dwng) uonels duing lelisnpuj 031 Alddng Ja1ep useluie -
139ansa 135ang L10Z/1e/T SASNIdX3 {4ma) 7 J03de4 2314 EIA SIBWOISN] |y O3 padiey) 'y
40% TVL0L1 AlA AUVNNYT _ S10310Ud INILSAS TYINLSNANI “Al




PAGE NO, 9

1
~41
)
W _xmﬁ 00t'20€'T ETPET'60VS SLEIR'EVS (dlueg sn) adjasas 3gaq Buipnpoxa s1awoIsn) 03 padiey) [e30] 1Paloid Nu_a__
..Imu
% _xﬁv 0ST'LP0'E 6STESGYTTS 00'STY'E6TS (sanuasay /sadiey) pasueapy/sueol/siuein) S32n0s 1830 WOl Papun s393(0ig mmw.__
_.xam 0SS‘6VE'S  78'999°859°T$ SL'88T°LETS “IVLOL ANYYHD S103 qOm_...__
%v9 00809 26'£96'8€S LO'E8L'TS TVLOL S1D3r0O¥d HIAOAYYYD 9T/S10Z
%20t 000°ze EV'IVE'TTS OT'EIS'TS s193[0.d Sun|nsuo) 13 [euoissa ol |e301gNS
%0 0 0005 000 9 1v1019NS
{41/a) 2 101384 33144 BIA SJBW0ISNY [eddiuniy 03 pagiey) spaloid gl
%¢0T 00072 £V TYETTS OT'E€TSTS v violans
%CTE 000°s 89°501°9T OT'€IST sisAjeuy 13 JuUSWISSassy oIpAH
%¢9 000'0T SL9ET'9 000 salpms SupasuiBug pasnaod
%0 0002 00°0$ 0008 Sujuiely JoesadQ aues)
(dma) 2 1010e4 22114 RIA SIBWO0ISN) ||V 03 padiey) 'y
SIIIAYIS ONLLINSNOD 3 TYNOISSIA0Ud ‘1l
%L 00802 TT'SY9‘ss 10°T2YS 5333044 3duBUAIUIRN [RIOIGNS
%0 0 00°0% 00'0$ ‘g vioLdans
(41MQ) T 1019e4 2314 EIA SIPWOISN) [edpdIUN 03 pasiey) s1o9foag g
%LT 0080z TT°S¥9°'SS 10°T2VS ¥ vLoli8ns
%001 000°s 00°000'S 000 Sunuied aspug Aemjids yiny
%0 000°ST 000 000 SdUeuUBUIEIA 7B UOIBIGI|E) JIIDIA 9DIAISS 31 19 SSauisng asie
%18 008 TT'SH9S T0°TZvS wa3sAg uleIQq pue uonels Jamoys/ysemais asejday
(3mq) z 102084 8214 1A SIBWOISN) |1y 03 padieys Y
S1J3r0Yd IDNVNILNIVIA “1i|

panuiuo) 91/ST0Z INQYL SLD3rOYd xm>0->xm<u_



1 sbeg

SECTION & PAcE N0, 10 __

DLbAI yiny — gg tbmuhhuhmtmsﬁq -9¢ JJIAIBS 43woysn) — g
Uono.iadg » adunuajuipyy - vs IUWIDILY 421DM ~ £G jo43u0) 3 buidwng - zg yiny -1
00°0 -00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 suOTINQTIJUOD pue sexe] IafoTdwy
G5°9¥0‘T  0G'&E 91°2LS 1T 16702 g0 £€6°L0Z € 80°0¢¢ 14 LLTTED L 0L €6S 01 Kegq 3en
§8°9V0‘Z  0G6°GE 91°2LS Tt 16702 S'0 €6°L0Z € 80°0¢c 3 LL'TEY L 0L €69 0T Aed ssoan peisnlpy
§5°9%0‘Z 06'sE 9T°2LS 1T 16702 S0 £6°L0C € 80°0Z¢ 4 LLTTED L 0L E6S 01 Keg ssoxn Te3op
SS°9%¥0‘Zz  05°6¢ 9T 2LS Tt T6°0¢ S0 £6°L02 € 80" 02zZ v LLTTEY L 0L°€69 0T SWTIISA0
Keg ssoip

sjusuien{py pue saxel ‘sabep safoTdug

LT uep sInoy LT uep SInoy LT uep SInoy _ LT uep SINCH 11 uep sanoy LT uep Sanoy _ LT uep  sanoy
TYLOL 8S 99 €9 25 1¢ ER-AA S

L10Z Axenuep

Aeg suwtyasaQ
ADTIASTA z93eMm TedroTuny Aeg JpToquny

L1/20/20



02/03/17

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District SECTION_j__Q:_, PAGE NQ,_LL
Expenses by Vendor Detail

January 2017

Memo

101Netlink
Ruth Data Link/internet

Total 101Netiink

Acme Rigging & Supply Company
Crane Testing/Certification

replace wire rope on Pump Station 6 crane
Total Acme Rigging & Supply Company

Advanced Display & Signs
Ruth - Sheriff's Cove signs

Total Advanced Display & Signs
Advanced Security Systems

Essex Office Alarm System Quarterly Alarm Monitoring

Total Advanced Security Systems

Almquist Lumber
Electricat Shop Upgrade Phase 2

Total Almguist Lumber

Arcata Stationers
Essex office supplies

Total Arcata Stationers

Asbury Environmental Services
waste oil disposal

Total Asbury Environmental Services

AT&T
Ruth HQ
TRF
Essex office
Eureka office
Ruth Hydro
Valve Building Samoa
Ruth HQ
TRF
Essex office
Eureka office
Ruth Hydro
Valve Building Samoa

Total AT& T

AT&T
Eureka/Essex Landline
Arcata/Essex Landline
Samoa/Essex Landline
Blue Lake Meter Signal Line
Eureka Office
Eureka Office Alarm Line
Samoa Booster Pump Station
Valve Building-Samoa
Eureka Office
Essex Office
TRF
Ruth Data Line

Total AT&T

AT&T Advertising Solutions
white page listing

Total AT&T Advertising Solutions
ATS Communications

Samoa Booster Pump Station Ethernet Radi Modems/PLC Systm Upgrades

Total ATS Communications

Amount

-170.00

-170.00

-173.61
-562.59

-736.20

-423.24
-423.24

-73.50
-73.50

-196.53
-196.53

-165.27
-165.27

-75.00
-75.00

-55.33

-23.40
-71.92
-206.61
-7.83
-647.07
-87.46

-1,009.62

-34.95
-34.95
-234.36
-60.34
-116.26
-38.77
-71.75
-116.25
-294.14
-715.74
-130.25
-113.28

-1,961.04

-21.00
-21.00

-632.45
-632.45

ey

Page 1



02/03/17

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
Expenses by Vendor Detail

SECTIONTL. _ PAGE No. g~ _

January 2017
Memo Amount
AWWA

Annual Membership Renewal - Dale Davidsen -105.00
Total AWWA -105.00
Bartle Wells Associates

Professional Services related to CIP -2,580.00
Total Bartle Wells Associates -2,580.00
Board of Equalization

In-State Service Use tax for 2016 -40.67
Total Board of Equalization -40.67
Buckles-Smith

Fieldbrook-Glendale CSD Communications upgrade-PLC Equipment -3,616.27
Total Buckles-Smith -3,616.27
Chemtrac Systems, Inc

TRF streaming current monitor maintenance -635.00
Total Chemtrac Systems, Inc -635.00
Chromalox, Inc

TRF Lab Heater repair -1,583.83
Total Chromalox, Inc -1,583.83
City of Eureka

Eureka office water/sewer -50.76
Total City of Eureka -50.76
Coastal Business Systems Inc.

Eureka office copy and fax machine -948.50
Total Coastal Business Systems Inc. -848.50
Cummins Pacific LLC

2 MW Generator repair -628.75
Total Cummins Pacific LLC -628.75
Davidson Brothers Lock & Safe

Remodel TRF Line Shed 5 -13.00

Keying Maintenance Office Door lock -13.00

Replace Collector 1 door lock -189.88
Total Davidson Brothers Lock & Safe -215.88
Eureka Oxygen

cylinder rental -107.30
Total Eureka Oxygen -107.30
Eureka Readymix

pipeline maintenance -797.20
Total Eureka Readymix -797.20
Fastenal Company

Hog Island meter installation -12.76
Total Fastenal Company -12.76
Fernbridge Tractor & Equipment Company

equipment maintenance- JD 110 Loader/Backhoe ~ -100.00
Total Fernbridge Tractor & Equipment Company -100.00
FleetPride

equipment maintenance -4.27
Total FleetPride -4.27
Fred Pryor Seminars

Technical Training - Excel Basics & Beyond Basics - C. Borghino -128.00
Total Fred Pryor Seminars -128.00

Page 2



02/03/17

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
Expenses by Vendor Dettail

sECTIONI L _ pace N0 12

January 2017
Memo Amount
Frontier Communications

Ruth HQ -50.23

Ruth Hydro/Ruth Dataline -157.61
Total Frontier Communications -207.84
GHD

(75835) Surge Tower HMG Grant application -744.00

(75837) 1 MG Reservoir Roof Replacement Design, Bidding & Construction Mgmt ~7,261.00

(75838) General Engineering - Essex -3,099.75

(75838) SCADA System Upgrade - Phase 2 -47.75

(75838) General Engineering - Eureka 7—477:@
Total GHD -11,630.00
Hensel Hardware

shop supplies -213.51

Sheriff's Cove signage -52.72

Ruth HQ Bat Boxes maintenance -37.69

rodent control -68.9§
Total Hensel Hardware -372.88
Hensell Materials

Hog Island meter installation 4630
Total Henseli Materials -46.30
Henwood Associates, Inc

Analysis of Generation capacity of Ruth Hydro Power plant -1 ,500.09
Total Henwood Associates, Inc -1,500.00
Humboldt Fasteners

maintenance supplies -27.3_9
Total Humboldt Fasteners -27.39
Humboldt Redwood Company, LLG

Mt Pierce Lease site -262.65
Total Humboldt Redwood Company, LLC -262.65
Industrial Electric

repair Essex control room heater -149.53

TREF electrical maintenance -41.34
Total Industrial Electric -190.87
Layne Christensen Company

Collector 1 & 1A Rehabilitation Project - Progress Payment 6 . -192,375.00
Total Layne Christensen Company -192,375.00
Lithia Chrysler Jeep Dodge

Purchase new Unit 15 o -2&05&
Total Lithia Chrysler Jeep Dodge -28,052.45
Matthews Paints, Inc.

Lumber Rack for new Unit 15 -88.22
Total Matthews Paints, Inc. -88.22
McKinleyville Ace Hardware

Repair Ruth HQ Master Bath/Laundry Room _ -4%
Total McKinleyville Ace Hardware -40.98
McMaster-Carr Supply

air compressor maintenance -60.33

Essex safety signs - _-@
Total McMaster-Carr Supply -151.13

Page 3



02/03/17

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District

Expenses by Vendor Detail
January 2017

Memo

Mendes Supply Company
water quality supplies - Humboldt Bay retail
water quality supplies - Fieldbrook-Glendale CSD
Eureka office maintenance supplies
Essex office maintenance supplies

Total Mendes Supply Company

Mercer-Fraser Company
replace Essex Eye Wash/Shower Station & Drain

Total Mercer-Fraser Company

Miller Farms Nursery
Essex shop suppies

Total Miller Farms Nursery

Minasian, Meith,Soares,Sexton& Cooper,LLP
prepare audit letter response

Total Minasian, Meith,Soares, Sexton& Cooper,LLP

Mission Linen
maintenance supplies
Uniform Rental

Total Mission Linen

Mitchell, Brisso, Delaney & Vrieze
Legal services - Ruth Lake
Legal services - Fieldbrook-Glendale CSD

Total Mitchell, Brisso, Delaney & Vrieze

Napa Auto Parts
vehicle maintenance
connection for new compressor
vehicle maintenance
Unit 1 and Unit 2 repairs
Old Unit 15 repair
Replace Unit 15

Total Napa Auto Parts

NCCCO
Crane Operator Certification

Total NCCCO

Network Management Services
EssentialCare Computer Support Service for Eureka office
Guard-IT Security Service for Eureka office®
Recover-IT Backup Solution
Domain Management
Umbrella- Security

Total Network Management Services

Norcal Eureka Group
Times-Standard newspaper subscription for Eureka office

Total Norcal Eureka Group

Norcal Kenworth
Shop manuals and Diagnostic Equipment for Heavy Fleet Vehicles

Total Norcal Kenworth

North Coast Cleaning Services, Inc
Eureka office building maintenance

Total North Coast Cleaning Services, Inc

North Coast Journal, Inc
Electrician & Instrumentation Technician position advertisement

Total North Coast Journal, Inc

_Amount

-21.94
-53.83
-104.11
-112.14

-292.02

421,01
-421.01

6.78
-6.78

-87.00
-87.00

-131.59
-478.21

-609.80

-77.50
-31.00

-108.50

-84.42
-17.01
-50.30
-63.46
-16.59
-159.32

-391.10

-50.00
-50.00

-342.00
-139.99
-124.99
-3.00
-30.00

-639.98

-202.46
-202.46

847,24

-847.24

-545.00
-545.00

-166.00
-166.00

secTon L _paceno,_14

Page 4



02/03/17

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District  SECTION J | paGE No. |5

Expenses by Vendor Detail
January 2017

Memo

Amount

North Coast Laboratories
lab tests

Total North Coast Laboratories

North Valley Labor Compliance
Collectors 1 & 1A Lateral Replacement

Total North Valley Labor Compliance

Northern California Safety Consortium
monthly membership
DOT maintenance forms

Total Northern California Safety Consortium

Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
Ruth Bunkhouse
Eureka office
Jackson Ranch Rectifier
299 Rectifier
West End Road Rectifier
TRF
Ruth Hydro Valve Control
Ruth Hydro
Samoa Booster Pump Station
Samoa Dial Station
Essex Pumping December 1 - 31, 2016

Total Pacific Gas & Electric Co.

Pacific Paper Co.
Eureka office supplies

Total Pacific Paper Co.

Pierson Building Center
Ruth cabin water leak repair

Total Pierson Building Center

Pitney Bowes
postage meter lease
postage meter lease
refill postage meter

Total Pitney Bowes

Platt Electric Supply
Pump Station 6 proximity switch

Total Platt Electric Supply

PPG Architectural Coatings
Remodel TRF Line Shed 5

Total PPG Architectural Coatings
Price Paige & Company

GASB 68 Calculations and Supplementary Information

Total Price Paige & Company

Recology Arcata
Essex Garbage Service

Total Recology Arcata

Recology Humboldt County
Eureka office garbage/recycling service

Total Recology Humboldt County

670.00
-670.00

-1,050.00
-1,050.00

-50.00
-21.55

-71.55

-45.95
-612.05
-17.50
-87.16
-108.05
-7,152.22
-24.07
-108.32
-493.03
-40.69
-44,215.94

-52,904.98

6.16
-86.16

-170.37

-170.37

-209.54
-10.93
-500.00

-720.47

-181.27
-181.27

-162.53
-162.53

-1,285.00
-1,295.00

-472.24
-472.24

-82.30
-82.30

Page 5



02/03/17

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
Expenses by Vendor Detalil

January 2017
Memo Amount

Renner Petroleum

Ruth bulk fuel -310.71

Ruth Hydro bulk fuel -310.72

cardlock fuel - pumping & control -283.91

cardlock fuel - water quality -283.91

cardlock fuel - maintenance -283.91

cardlock fuel - customer service -283.&)
Total Renner Petroleum -1,757.06
Sierra Chemical Company

TRF chemicals Invoice SLS 10043205 -4,432.7_5
Total Sierra Chemical Company -4,432.75
Sitestar Nationwide Internet

Essex Internet (2 months) -105.80
Total Sitestar Nationwide Internet -105.80
Six Rivers Communications

Eureka office radio repair -643.51

Essex radios repair -SOS.ﬂ)
Total Six Rivers Communications -952.41
Staples

Eureka office supplies -91.83

Essex office supplies -82.06
Total Staples -173.89
State Water Resources Control Board

Annual Permit Fee - Ruth Lake Matthews Dam -570.00

Annual Permit Fee - Essex Mad River -570.00
Total State Water Resources Control Board -1,140.00
Steven A. Marshall

expense reimbursement for Holiday party supplies -84.30

lab supplies -8.97

holiday celebration supplies -31.88

computer supplies -5.99

equipment maintenance -39.39

Essex office supplies - -43.67
Total Steven A. Marshall -214.20
Streamline

Website maintenance December membership fee -450.00

Website maintenance January membership fee- -450.00
Total Streamline -900.00
Sudden Link

Essex office Internet -124.95

Eureka office Internet -204.95

Essex office Internet -124.95

Fieldbrook-Glendale CSD SCADA Upgrade - Installation -3,320.00

Fieldbrook-Glendale CSD Pump Station monthly SCADA communication -85.34
Total Sudden Link -3,860.19
T.P. Tire Service, Inc

Tire chains for Unit 6 -139.84

Tire chains for Unit 6 -139.85
Total T.P. Tire Service, Inc -279.69
The Mill Yard

Essex eyewash station maintenance -18.17

Electrical Shop Upgrade - Phase 2 -46.49

maintenance shop supplies -148.79

Electrical Shop Upgrade - Phase 2 -86.87

Ruth HQ bat boxes maintenance -111.74
Total The Mill Yard -412.06

Page 6



02/03/17

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District

Expenses by Vendor Detail SECTION_J_‘Q_‘_, PAGE NO--_I.:I:..

January 2017
B Memo _A_r_nount
The Times-Standard
Advertisement of Board of Directors vacancy -502.25
Total The Times-Standard -502.25
Thrifty Supply
Hog Island meter installation -2,691.15
pipe supplies -542.24
TRF pipe supplies -738.03
shop supplies B -26.58
Total Thrifty Supply -3,998.00
Trinity County General Services
Pickett Peak site lease B -250.0(_)
Total Trinity County General Services -250.00
Trinity County Solid Waste
Ruth HQ dump fees -5.85
Ruth Hydro dump fees -5.85
Total Trinity County Solid Waste -11.70
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
Essex safety supplies -41.57
Essex office supplies -62.79
tools replacement -216.84
Conference call - Water Conservation Group & Samoa CSD -6.62
Conference call - Ruth Hydro Assessment -13.10
Electrician/Instrumentation Technicial GovJobs position advertisement -125.00
Electrician/Instrumentation Technicial Press Democrat position advertisement -1,368.20
Electrician/Instrumentation Technicial Craigs List (Humboldt) position advertisement -20.00
Electrician/Instrumentation Technicial AWWA position advertisement B -200._00
Total U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System -2,054.12
USTI, Inc
Humboldt Bay retail ebill -12.08
Fieldbrook-Glendale CSD ebill -15.20
Total USTI, Inc -27.28
Verizon Wireless
Operations 1 -0.32
Superintendent -115.32
Unit 3 -71.07
Electrician -0.22
Operations 2 -0.45
Water Operations Supervisor - Unit 11 -50.91
Maintenance Supervisor -38.38
Electrician -9.20
Unit 6 -11.31
Unit 6 -11.31
Assistant Water Operations Supervisor -40.20
Spare Operations _ _-0.2_2
Total Verizon Wireless -348.91
West Coast Plumbing
Essex eyewash station maintenance - -75.48
Total West Coast Plumbing -75.48
William B. Newell
Ruth petty cash reimbursement -69.30
Total William B. Newell -69.30
TOTAL -335,852.60

Page 7



Operations



Memo to: HBMWD Board of Directors |
From: Dale Davidsen, Superintendent SECTION:Z.%_QZ PAGENO. 1 ____

Date: February 2, 2017
Subject: Essex/Ruth January 2017 Operational Report

Ruth Lake, Upper Mad River and Hydro Plant

1. The high flow at Mad River above Ruth Reservoir (Zenia Bridge) during the
month was measured on January 10% at 5,030 cfs and the low flow was
measured on January 1% at 281 cfs.

2. The conditions at Ruth Lake in January were as follows:

a. The lake level on January 315 was 2655.18 feet which is:
1. 0.77 feet higher than December 31%, 2016
2. 2.18 feet higher than January 31, 2016
3. 4.13 feet higher than the ten year average
4. 1.18 feet over the spillway

3. We measured 26.19 inches of rain at Ruth Headquarters during the month with
a high reading of 4.93 inches measured on January 19,

4. Ruth hydro power production was 916,800 kWh during the month with 8
shutdowns and 75,308 kWh lost power.

5. The high discharge flow from the lake this month was 8,667 cfs on January 11%
and the low release flow from the lake was 280 cfs on January 2",

Winzler Control, TRF and Lower Mad River

6. The river at Winzler Control Center reached a high recorded flow of 29,000 cfs
and a level of 33.3 feet on January 10®, The low river flow was on January 1%
with a flow of 1400 cfs and a level of 23.7 feet.

7. The domestic water conditions for January were as follows:

a. The monthly turbidity average was 0.08 NTU, which meets Public Health
Secondary Standards.

b. We metered 241.673 million gallons at an average of 7.796 MGD.

¢. The maximum metered daily municipal customer use was 9.222 MGD on
January 19,

8. The Turbidity Reduction Facility ran 31 days in January. The conditions were as
follows:
a. Filtered water production was 249.273 million gallons.
b. Average monthly source water turbidity was %.79 NTU.
c. Average monthly filtered water turbidity was 0.09 NTU.



SECTION J2>0-PAGE NO. 2= ___
9. January 9 - The SB 198 Safety Committee met. New members were selected
for this calendar year.

10. January 7% - 12% — Major winter storm. The storm caused a number of
operational challenges.

11. January 10" — Trimark Associates installed the new CAISO approved meter at
Ruth Hydro.

12. January 18%

a. Applications for the Electrical/Instrumentation Tech position closed. We
have narrowed the candidate pool down to 3 individuals. By Thursday,
February 12%, we should have a candidate selected. Will update you at the
Board Meeting,

b. Monthly Safety Meeting — Subjects

i. WIIPP

ii. AQMD Permit Requirements
iii. Dam Safety Plan
iv. General Emergency Response

13. January 25" — Trimark Associates and the CAISO performed a point-to-point
test of the newly installed power meter at Ruth which worked as planned.

14. January 26 & 27% — The Supervisors and I conducted interviews for the
Electrical/Instrumentation Tech position.

15. January 29" — Started draining CT reservoir for inspection.

16. January 30™ — Feb 3™ — Inspected, made minor repairs and started refilling and
disinfection process to put reservoir back into service.

17. Notable, Ongoing & Current projects
a. Collector 1 — 1A Lateral Replacement — In progress
b. Fieldbrook Communications Upgrade — In progress
c. Arcata Intertie Radio Link to SCADA — Nearly complete, waiting for
signal from Arcata.
d. TRF Security — Discuss

18. Surplus Equipment — I propose the Board surplus the following equipment due
to replacement or no longer needed.
a. Unit 15— 2006 Ford F-150, Regular cab, 4x4.
b. 1970 — 8” Barnes Pump.
c. Western Mule folding bumper crane.
d. Old Chlorine system spare parts.



SECTION J@:__, PAGE NO, _:?___
|

2665.0
Ruth Lake Elevation
2660.0 ! !
=~ Lake Elevation
2016, ft
2655.0 ‘
—— Lake Elevation
2650.0 2017, ft ‘
2645.0 .
Lake Elevation
10 Year Avg ‘
2640.0
Spillway Level |
2635.0 |
26300 - ‘
2625.0 r— : e
Hmleo‘-imoON\ocmr\Hmmwmc\ml\\—l?oomu:o
SERSLHLSERERENAAEs0s EEgeE
Date
6000 ‘
| Flow at Zenia Bridge
|
5000 - Mad River at |
Zenia Br 2016,
cfs
4000 |
———— Mad River at
Zenia Br 2017,
v
G cfs |
3 3000 |
<
[T
- Ten Year Avg
2007 - 2016
2000
|
1000
0 . — - >
S 2308082y Lgoengnaoggsengeeayg
"‘hhhhkk"?”’m“’B“kkaam38§ﬂaﬁ§§



90

80

70

60

50

Inches

40

30

20

10

35

mgar

20

River Level, ft

15

10

Ruth Rainfall - Water Year 2016-2017

SECTION I pac NQ.,_I_’__{___

=== Water Year 15-16

1/15

1/29

Oct

2/12

2/26

Nov

—

3/11

3/25

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
River Level and Flow
ey
’\_ k.’&_v,_q_

4/8
4/22
5/6
5/20
6/3
6/17
771 1
7/15 |
7/29 -
8/12

Date

8/26
9/9

9/23 |

10/7
10/21

Jul

Cumulative |

s \Water Year 16-17 |
Cumulative

10 Year
Cumuiative
Average

Historical
Cumulative
Average '83-'16 |

River Flow, cfs

Aug Sep |
30000 |
|
= River Level
[ 2016, ft
25000
River Level
2017, ft
A
20000
‘E 10 Year Avg
) River Level, ft
K= |
™™
' @
| 15000 s |
& 2016 Flow at
| 299 Bridge,
cfs |
[ | 10000
" | | 2017 Flow at
I { 299 Bridge,
F Ii | cfs
L s000
i '.g i | 10 YearAvg |

12/30 -



P R sy ey

IAlBINWND
:£T0Z UORINPOIY OIPAH sxmsmmns

SECTIONSSO PAGE NO.5_

InleInwnNg
:9TQZ U0II3NPOId OIPAH e

ane|nwny

STOZ UOIIINPOLd OIPAH e

SANEINWND :93elaAy JedA ua |

aAle|nNWINY :38.19AY J1I0ISIH

Yiuo 43d ) :uondnpougd oapAH yany

000°000°T

000°000°T

000000’

000°000't

000°000°S

0000009

0000002



secTiIoNI D) pacE No.

_—=Tn
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
Ruth Hydro Production Report - Since June 1983
Total Kwh Production for Period Average Monthly
Production Ending 12/31/2016 Kwh Production
On Peak 11,619,130 28,513
Part Peak 57,356,062 355,460 141,970
Off Peak 82,266,944 459,280 203,631
Super Off Peak 26,284,488 164,150 65,061
Grand Total 177,426,625 978,889 439,175

Grand Total Revenues $8,661,306.69

No. of Months of Operation 404

Average $/Kwh $0.0488



SECTION J2Y)_ PAGE NO.

Confidential: Documents submitted under General Order 66-C, §§2.8 and PU Code §583

Pacific Gas and
GAE Electric Company*®

o

Purchase / Sales Invoice
Invoice Number: 85337

Delivery Period Start:12/01/2016
Delivery Period End: 12/31/2016
Invoice Date: 01/09/2017

Due Date: 01/30/2017

Log Number: 19H051
Account Code: 2320900
Meter Channel: LJ600B
Contract Start: 04/10/1983

From:

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Contract Manager: Nancy Breckenridge
Phone: 415-973-4092
Email: NJB6@pge.com

Settlement Analyst: Kimberly Song
Phone: 415-973-5815

Fax: 415-973-9505

Email: KSSW@pge.com

To:

HUMBOLDT BAY MWD
P. 0. Box 95

Eureka, CA 95501

Project Name: HUMBOLDT BAY MWD
Payment Method: CHECK
Vendor Number: 1024538

Contact: Steve Marshall
Phone: 707-822-2918
Fax:

Email: ops@hbmwd.com

Payment Name Quantity Unit Amount
Energy Payment 12/01/2016 - 12/31/2016 ";"ZJ@ s€9 978.889 MWh $-32,546.86
As-Delivered Capacity Payment - 814.739 MWh $-2,319.72
B1+4339
Net Total $-34,866.58
Total Amount Due to HUMBOLDT BAY MWD on Due Date: 01/30/2017 USD $ 34,866.58
Page 10f3

19HO51 | HUMBOLDT BAY MWD | 85337




s e e e

SECTIONQZ?_\Q_, PAGE NO,_2

aunp Aep

judy

UolNpOLY A4 WBBND USINPOL [BOPTISIH e o om0 oo m

Yuoly
yosely  Aienigeq Alenuep Joquisoa( JOGUISAON

”’

HMM 819°LSL'S
|ejo] obesaAy |enuuy |es110)SIH

SINOH jemo|iy uj ejeq |y
aye] yiny @ jue|ld d11}09}90IPAH UI[OSSOL)
uoljanpo.d aAleINWNY [BN}OY "SA |eILIOISIH

000°'000°L

000°000°C

000°000°¢

000000

000°000°S

0000009

A

HM



L _‘ON\ cle (910¢2-1102) PoId 91198[3 0IpAH\POIY OIpAHsUOnessdDyD

sscnm@h_, PAGE NO. __l:}___

Yuo
o S 2
R ¥ o) O A 2> &
P & 2 P S N > S
A A N N A A
- - - — | O
) 1 A—
000°00T
STOZ »e=sve
. X
107 000°00% ..m.
EI07 === o
000009 m
710z a
1107 000008 8
S
000000T &
s
x
= 000°00Z°T
ST0Z-600C (HMX) uondnpoud oapAH Ajyuow :aMmINgGH
9911209 181's0g‘e Z0¥'sy8‘T 192822y LLO‘ZLSY 09€'V6.'S [enuuy |ejo )
_mmmmﬁm G16°0LS £28°G99 mm@oov 99/°€26 929651 laquedeq
160'€6. |961sv1 918'8yL S6L'2G1 891282 108'9z2 1aquiaAoN
0£6°651 v1G°LY1 ls .K[wi 218821 m,om‘mt 000°6vZ 12qojo0
0L2'svl 89v'spL 020Gt L [892°691 0581 £9¥'v2e Jequisidag|
1€5'171 [226'0v1 0zz'syl 8zr'89l Zr'LGL z.8'961 }snBny
9G¥ 66G'0G1 mo;m‘oi SL2'v91 720081 8vv'/61 AInp
8vc el SS0'EVL (0g9°2p1 [PrO°zsL 181°'8¢) 00S'€19 asunp|
9€9°cze €08°LS) %@.omr G6.'2S1 888666 9/2'0zL Aep|
£25'€25 852°001 £68°GHS 20v'2r9 25v'ze8 281298 | [udy
052°056 655°192 z18'105 12€'509 1S€°0L 96€'898 yoJepy
G1G'8v8 (021692 0o 6S0'eL. 868°06¢ S8E'Sy. Aeniqa]|
€0L'206 1192¢9 200°2¥ vZ.'296 00£'652 G689 LEL Alenuep,
9102 5102 ¥102 €102 zLoz 1102 Yuop

910Z - LLOZAD 10} (HMM) uononpoud 2113083 0IpAH Ajyjuopy
18Iq J9jep [edjoluny Aeg jpjoquiny



RCEA, RREDC, MCRP



secTion A4 _paceno. |
Redwood Coast Energy Authority

633 3" Street, Eureka, CA 95501
Phone: (707) 269-1700 Toll-Free (800) 931-RCEA  Fax: (707) 269-1777
E-mail: inffo@redwoodenergy.org Web: www.redwoodeneragy.org

MEETING AGENDA
NOTE NEW MEETING LOCATION:
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District Office January 23, 2017
828 7th St, Eureka, CA 95501 Monday, 3:15 p.m.

Redwood Coast Energy Authority will accommodate those with special needs. Arrangements for people with
disabilities who attend RCEA meetings can be made in advance by contacting Barbara Garcia at 269-1700 by noon
the day of the meeting.

. ROLL CALL
Il. REPORTS FROM MEMBER ENTITIES
lll. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

This time is provided for people to address the Board or submit written communications on matters not on the agenda.
At the conclusion of all oral & written communications, the Board may respond to statements. Any request that
requires Board action will be set by the Board for a future agenda or referred to staff.

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the Board and are enacted on one motion.
There is no separate discussion of any of these items. If discussion is required, that item is removed from the
Consent Calendar and considered separately. At the end of the reading of the Consent Calendar, Board members or
members of the public can request that an item be removed for separate discussion.

A. Approve Minutes of November 21, 2016 Board Meeting.
Approve Minutes of December 12, 2016 Board Meeting.

Approve attached Warrants.
Accept attached Financial Reports.
Approve 2017 Board Meeting Calendar.

Approve Amendment No. 2 to Agreement for Employment of Executive Director.
V. REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

ltems removed from the Consent Calendar will be heard under this section.

VI.NEW BUSINESS
A. Select RCEA Board Chair and Vice Chair and authorize them as signers on RCEA
bank accounts.

VIl. COMMUNITY CHOICE ENERGY (CCE) BUSINESS (Confirm CCE Quorum)

ltems under this section of the agenda relate to CCE-specific business matters that fall under RCEA’s CCE voting
provisions, with only CCE-participating jurisdictions voting on these matters with weighting voting as established in
the RCEA joint powers agreement.

VIIl. NEW CCE BUSINESS
A. 2017 Customer Rate Setting

nmmD oW




RCEAJ 23, 2017 Meeting Agend : \ 9‘/
ROEA, anuary eeting Agenda SECT ION_JAH_ _,PAGE NO.

Adopt Resolution 2017-1 Setting Community Choice Energy Program 2017
Customer Rates.

B. Outreach and Customer Notifications

Adopt Community Choice Energy Program Customer Terms and Conditions.

IX.ADJOURNMENT




scToN_A Y page o3
Redwood Region Economic Development Commission
Prosperity Center 520 E Street, Eureka, California 95501
Phone 707.445.9651 Fax 707.445.9652 www.rredc.com

REDWOOD REGION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Regular meeting of the Board of Directors
At the Prosperity Center 520 E Street, Eureka, CA
January 23, 2017 at 6:30 pm
AGENDA

L. Call to Order & Flag Salute

Il Approval of Agenda and Minutes
A. Approval of Agenda for January 23, 2017
B. Approval of Minutes of the Board of Directors for November 28, 2016

. Public Input — for non-agenda items

Iv. Program - "Red dot, Green dot! The state of cannabis in Humboldt County"
Guests: Terra Carver, Board member, California Growers Association; Advocate/organizer
Humboldt’s cannabis industry; and Cody Stross, Cannabis farmer; Founder, Northern Emeralds

V. Consent Calendar
A. Acceptance of Agency-wide Financial Reports: November 30, 2016

VI. Reports — No Action Required
A. Loan Portfolio Report: will be presented at February 27, 2016 meeting
B. Executive Director's Report: Gregg Foster is on vacation
C. Minutes of December 21, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting: information only

Vil. Old Business
None

VllIl. New Business
A. Election of Board Officers and Executive Committee Members

IX. Member Reports
A. New Board Members introduce themselves to the group

X. Agenda/Program Requests for future Board of Directors Meetings
XL Adjourn

The Redwood Region Economic Development Commission will, on request, make agendas available in appropriate
alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals
who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order
to participate in the meeting should contact the Board Secretary at (707) 445-9651. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the Commission to make reasonable arrangements for accommodations.

RREDC Cities Arcata - Blue Lake - Eureka - Ferndale + Fortuna - Rio Dell - Trinidad

Member Community Services Districts Humboldt - Manila - McKinleyville * Orick * Orleans - Redway - Willow Creek

Agencies Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District + Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
County of Humboldt - Hoopa Valley Tribe - Redwoods Community College District




